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American Water Capital Corp. Senior Notes (3)

Common stock, par value $1.00 per share (4) $500,000,000 $15,350.00
Purchase Contracts (5)

Support Agreement (6)
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Includes shares to be sold upon exercise of the underwriters option to purchase additional corporate units. See Underwriting.

Estimated solely for the purposes of calculating the registration fee pursuant to Rule 457(0) of Regulation C under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended.
The American Water Capital Corp. Senior Notes are offered as a component of the equity units for no additional consideration.

Shares of common stock of American Water Works, Inc. to be issued to the holders of equity units upon settlement of the purchase contracts, for a purchase
price of $50.00 per unit. The actual number of shares of common stock to be issued will not be determined until the date of settlement of the related equity
units.

The Purchase Contracts are offered as a component of the equity units for no additional consideration.

The American Water Works Company, Inc. Support Agreement is offered as a component of the equity security units for no additional consideration.

The Registrant hereby amends this Registration Statement on such date or dates as may be necessary to delay its effective date until the Registrant shall
file a further amendment which specifically states that this Registration Statement shall thereafter become effective in accordance with Section 8(a) of the
Securities Act of 1933 or until this Registration Statement shall become effective on such date as the Commission, acting pursuant to said Section 8(a),
may determine.
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The information in this preliminary prospectus is not complete and may be changed. We may not sell these securities until the
registration statement filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission is effective. This preliminary prospectus is not an offer to sell
these securities, and we are not soliciting an offer to buy these securities, in any state where the offer or sale is not permitted.

Subject to Completion. Dated August 28, 2007.

(Preliminary Prospectus)
Equity Units

(Initially Consisting of Corporate Units)

American Water Works Company, Inc.

Equity Units

This is an offering of equity units of American Water Works Company, Inc., referred to as American Water. Each equity unit will have a stated amount of $50 and
will consist of a purchase contract issued by us and, initially, a 1/20, or 5%, undivided beneficial ownership interest in $1,000 principal amount of senior notes due
2012 issued by our subsidiary American Water Capital Corp., referred to as AWCC, which we refer to as a corporate unit.

The purchase contract will obligate you to purchase from American Water, no later than , 2010, for a price of $50 in cash, the following number of
shares of American Water s common stock, subject to anti-dilution adjustments:

if the average closing price of American Water s common stock over the 20-trading day period ending on the third trading day prior to s
2010 equals or exceeds $ ) shares of American Water s common stock;

if the average closing price of American Water s common stock over the same period is less than $ but greater than $ , a number of shares of
American Water s common stock having a value, based on such average closing price, equal to $50; and

if the average closing price of American Water s common stock over the same period is less than or equal to $ , shares of American Water s
common stock.
American Water will also pay you quarterly contract adjustment payments at a rate of % per year of the stated amount of $50 per equity unit, or $ per

year, subject to American Water s right to defer contract adjustment payments, as described in this prospectus.

The senior notes will initially bear interest at a rate of ~ % per year, payable, initially, quarterly. The senior notes will be remarketed as described in this
prospectus. Following a successful remarketing, the interest rate on the senior notes will be reset and interest will become payable semi-annually.

The corporate units will initially be sold by the underwriters in minimum increments of 20 units.

Concurrently with this offering, RWE Aktiengesellschaft, through a subsidiary, is offering by separate prospectus shares of American Water s common
stock, plus up to an additional shares of common stock if the underwriters exercise their option to purchase additional shares. This offering of equity units is
contingent upon the consummation of the concurrent offering of American Water s common stock, referred to as the concurrent initial public offering.
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American Water intends to apply to list the corporate units on the New York Stock Exchange under the symbol . American Water intends to apply to have its
common stock listed on the New York Stock Exchange under the symbol AWK.

Investing in our equity units involves risks. See _Risk Factors on page 24 to read about factors you should consider before buying equity units.

Neither the Securities and Exchange Commission nor any other regulatory body has approved or disapproved of these securities or passed on the
accuracy or adequacy of this prospectus. Any representation to the contrary is a criminal offense.

Per unit Total
Public offering price $ $
Underwriting discounts $ $
Proceeds, before expenses, to American Water $ $

The underwriters may also purchase up to an additional
discount, within 30 days of the date of this prospectus.

corporate units from us at the public offering price, less the underwriting

The underwriters expect to deliver the equity units against payment in New York, New York on

Goldman, Sachs & Co. Citi Merrill Lynch & Co.

Prospectus dated , 2007.
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As used in this prospectus, and unless otherwise indicated or unless the context otherwise requires:

American Water, our, us, we or theCompany means American Water Works Company, Inc. and its subsidiaries after giving effe
the Restructuring, as defined below;

AWCC means American Water Capital Corp., our finance subsidiary, which is a wholly owned subsidiary of American Water Works
Company, Inc.;

customer means a connection to our water or wastewater networks; as in the case of apartment complexes, businesses and many
homes, multiple individuals may be served by a single connection;
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population means the estimated number of people served by our water and wastewater services; see Industry and Market Data for the
methodology we employ to estimate population served;

RWE means RWE Aktiengesellschaft, a stock corporation incorporated in the Federal Republic of Germany whose shares are
publicly listed on the Frankfurt and Diisseldorf stock exchanges and other German stock exchanges as well as on the Zurich stock
exchange;

state PUC means a state commission or other entity engaged in economic regulation of public utilities; and

®
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Thames US Holdings means Thames Water Aqua US Holdings, Inc., a Delaware corporation and an indirect wholly owned
subsidiary of RWE, and not any of its subsidiaries. Thames US Holdings will be merged with and into American Water in the merger
described herein, with American Water as the surviving entity.

You should rely only on the information contained in this prospectus or any free writing prospectus prepared by or on behalf of us. We
have not authorized anyone to provide you with information that is different. We are not making an offer of these securities in any state
where the offer is not permitted. You should not assume that the information contained in this prospectus is accurate as of any date
other than the date on the front cover of this prospectus.

American Water and its logos are our trademarks. Other service marks, trademarks and trade names referred to in this prospectus are the
property of their respective owners.

Our regulated subsidiaries are subject to economic regulation by state PUCs in Arizona, California, Hawaii, Illinois, Indiana, lowa, Kentucky,
Maryland, Missouri, New Jersey, New Mexico, New York, Ohio, Pennsylvania, Tennessee, Texas, Virginia and West Virginia. Some of these
states have enacted laws that require regulatory approval for the acquisition of control of any regulated utility. In those states, obtaining control
of the parent or any other company that controls a regulated utility also requires prior regulatory approval. The threshold for a change of control

is a fact-specific inquiry that varies by state. For example, in several states, a presumption of control will arise when an acquiring party acquires
more than 9.9% of the voting securities of the regulated utility or the controlling entity. In addition to ownership, other states may analyze the
degree of influence or control an acquiror may exert over the company. Any person acquiring American Water s common stock in this offering

of equity units, through the concurrent initial public offering of American Water s common stock or in any other purchase of American Water s
common stock in a quantity sufficient to trigger a change of control under state law would need the prior approval of the applicable state PUC.

Dealer Prospectus Delivery Obligation

Through and including , 2007 (the 25th day after the date of this prospectus), all dealers that effect transactions in these
securities, whether or not participating in this offering, may be required to deliver a prospectus. This is in addition to the dealers
obligation to deliver a prospectus when acting as an underwriter and with respect to unsold allotments or subscriptions.

(i)
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This summary highlights information contained elsewhere in this prospectus. It may not contain all the information that is important to you. You
should carefully read this entire prospectus, including the section captioned Risk Factors and the consolidated financial statements and notes
to the consolidated financial statements, before making an investment decision. For the definition of certain terms used in this prospectus, please
refer to the definitions set forth above and under Glossary.

Our Company

Founded in 1886, American Water is the largest investor-owned United States water and wastewater utility company, as measured both by
operating revenue and population served. Our nearly 6,900 employees provide approximately 16.2 million people with drinking water,
wastewater and other water-related services in 32 states and Ontario, Canada. In 2006, we generated $2,093.1 million in operating revenue,
representing approximately four times the operating revenue of the next largest investor-owned company in the United States water and
wastewater business, and $252.5 million in operating income, which includes $221.7 million of impairment charges relating to continuing
operations.

Our primary business involves the ownership of water and wastewater utilities that provide water and wastewater services to residential,
commercial and industrial customers. Our subsidiaries that provide these services are generally subject to economic regulation by state Public
Utility Commiissions, referred to as state PUCs, in the states in which they operate. The federal government and the states also regulate
environmental, health and safety and water quality matters. We report the results of this business in our Regulated Businesses segment. Our
Regulated Businesses currently provide services in 20 states within the United States and in 2006 served approximately 3.3 million customers, or
connections to our water and wastewater networks. In 2006, our Regulated Businesses generated $1,854.6 million in operating revenue, prior to
inter-segment eliminations, representing 88.6% of our consolidated operating revenue.

We also provide services that are not subject to economic regulation by state PUCs. We report the results of this business in our Non-Regulated
Businesses segment. Our Non-Regulated Businesses include our Contract Operations Group, our Applied Water Management Group and our
Homeowner Services Group. In 2006, our Non-Regulated Businesses generated $248.5 million in operating revenue, prior to inter-segment
eliminations.

Our Industry

The United States water and wastewater industry has two main segments: (i) utility, which involves supplying water and wastewater services to
customers, and (ii) general services, which involves providing water and wastewater-related services, including engineering, consulting and sales
of water infrastructure and distribution products, such as pipes, to water and wastewater utilities and other consumers on a fee-for-service
contract basis.

The utility segment includes municipal systems, which are owned and operated by local governments, and investor-owned systems.
Government-owned systems make up the vast majority of the United States water and wastewater utility segment, accounting for approximately
85% of all United States community water systems and approximately 95% of all United States community wastewater systems.

The utility segment is characterized by high barriers to entry, including high capital spending requirements. Investor-owned water and
wastewater utilities also face regulatory approval processes in order to do business, which may involve obtaining relevant operating approvals,
including certificates of public convenience and necessity (or similar authorizations), pursuant to which state PUCs grant investor-owned
utilities the right to provide service within an authorized service area. The utility segment of the United States water and wastewater industry is
highly fragmented, with approximately 53,000 community water systems and approximately 16,000
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community wastewater facilities, according to the United States Environmental Protection Agency, or EPA, and therefore presents opportunities
for consolidation. Larger utilities, such as ours, that have greater access to capital are generally more capable of making mandated and other
necessary infrastructure upgrades to water and wastewater systems.

Our Strengths
We believe that we are distinguished by the following key competitive strengths:

Market leader with broad national footprint and strong local presence. We are the largest and most geographically diversified investor-owned
water and wastewater utility company in the United States. With operations in 32 states and Ontario, Canada, we serve a population of
approximately 16.2 million people, which we estimate is approximately five times the population served by the next largest investor-owned
water and wastewater company in the United States. Our scale and geographic scope enable us to capitalize effectively on growth opportunities
across our service areas, while helping to insulate us from adverse conditions in any one geographic area.

Regulatory, weather and economic diversity. Our presence in numerous jurisdictions and localities across the United States promotes
more stable and predictable financial performance across our overall business.

Economies of scale. As the largest investor-owned water and wastewater utility company in the United States, our scale and
long-standing history with suppliers provide us with a competitive advantage in procuring goods and services reliably and
economically, which enables us to provide high quality, cost-effective service to our customers and allows us to economically
employ industry experts to serve all our systems.

Active community involvement supports customer satisfaction. We establish an active presence in the local communities we serve,
supported by strong, ongoing community relations and corporate responsibility. We work closely with these communities to help
create detailed water development plans, collaborate on growth initiatives and implement various water infrastructure and
conservation projects.
Regulated Businesses provide financial stability. Our core Regulated Businesses, which consist of locally managed utility subsidiaries that
generally are economically regulated by the states in which they operate, accounted for approximately 88.6% of our consolidated operating
revenue in 2006. Our Regulated Businesses provide a high degree of financial stability because (i) high barriers to entry insulate us from
competitive pressures, (ii) economic regulation promotes predictability in financial planning and long-term performance through the rate-setting
process and (iii) our largely residential customer base promotes consistent operating results.

Barriers to entry. The requirement to hold or to obtain government authorizations, along with high capital costs, generally inhibit
competitive entry into our markets, including by municipal or government-owned utilities, which must either construct new systems
or convert our assets to public ownership in order to compete directly with us in our authorized areas. Both of these factors provide a
framework that allows us to operate our Regulated Businesses on a predictable and consistent basis.

Economic regulation. Economic regulation in the water and wastewater utility industry exists as a substitute for competition. The
primary regulatory model used by state PUCs involves a determination of an applicable rate base (consisting of allowed investments
made in infrastructure), the recovery of prudently incurred operating expenses and an opportunity to earn an appropriate rate of
return of and on invested capital. This model allows us to project our returns of and on investment and recovery of expenses and
promotes predictability in financial planning and long-term performance of our Regulated Businesses.
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Residential customer base. Residential customers accounted for approximately 91% of the total customers served by our Regulated
Businesses and approximately 61% of total operating revenue for our Regulated Businesses in 2006. Residential customers represent
a stable customer platform, generating consistent operating results for our company over time and across our geographic service
areas.
Experience in securing appropriate rates of return and promoting constructive regulatory frameworks. We seek appropriate rates of return of
and on investments and recovery of prudently incurred operating expenses from state PUCs in the form of rate increases, referred to as rate
relief. We have a strong track record of providing reliable service at cost-effective rates, which has typically resulted in high customer
satisfaction and has generally allowed us to maintain positive relations with local communities and regulators. We have generally been granted
rate relief in a timely manner after application, and prior to our acquisition by RWE, we often were successful in securing appropriate rate relief
when we filed rate cases. In the period following RWE s acquisition of the Company, as a condition to the approval of the acquisition, we agreed
with some state PUCs that we would not file rate cases for specified periods of time, also known as rate stay-outs. As of June 30, 2007, all rate
stay-out provisions had expired.

A number of states in which our Regulated Businesses operate have adopted efficient rate policies, including some form of single tariff pricing,
forward-looking test years and infrastructure surcharges. These constructive regulatory mechanisms encourage us to maintain a steady capital
expenditure program to repair and improve water and wastewater systems as needed by reducing the regulatory lag on the recovery of prudent
expenditures.

Significant growth opportunities with a low risk business profile. We believe we are well positioned to benefit from favorable industry
dynamics in the water and wastewater sectors, which provide significant opportunities for future growth in both our Regulated Businesses and
complementary Non-Regulated Businesses.

Replacement of aging infrastructure. We intend to invest capital prudently to enable us to continue to provide essential services to
our regulated water and wastewater utility customers and to assist municipalities in meeting the capital challenges of making
substantial required infrastructure upgrades. We have successfully developed expertise in managing large capital investment projects
and programs as an owner-operator and have an established track record of investing to upgrade, replace and add new pipes,
treatment and pumping facilities and other water system infrastructure. In addition, we have experience designing, building and
operating water treatment plants, which treat water from major rivers as well as lakes, reservoirs and groundwater sources within the
United States.

Fragmented industry provides consolidation opportunities. With approximately 53,000 community water systems and roughly
16,000 community wastewater systems in the United States, the water and wastewater industry is significantly more fragmented than
the other major utility industries. With the presence of our Regulated Businesses in 20 states, we have a large platform on which to
grow both organically and through consolidation of this fragmented market.

Opportunities for non-regulated growth. Our expertise and geographic diversity increases our ability to make opportunistic
investments in non-regulated businesses that are complementary to our Regulated Businesses. Our national footprint and
public/private partnership experience, including operation and maintenance contracts, referred to as O&M contracts, position us to
participate in existing and emerging non-regulated water businesses. These include contracting for the supply and treatment of water
and the collection and treatment of wastewater with the United States military.
Experienced senior management team. Our three senior managers have an average of 27 years of experience in the utilities industry. Donald L.
Correll, our President and Chief Executive Officer, Ellen C. Wolf, our Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer, and John S. Young,
our Chief Operating Officer, have all
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held senior management positions at publicly traded companies. Our 12 state presidents have an average of 19 years of experience in the utilities
industry.

Industry leader in water quality, testing and research. As the largest investor-owned United States water and wastewater utility company, we
are experts in water quality testing, compliance and treatment and have established and own industry-leading water testing facilities. Our
technologically advanced quality control and testing laboratory in Belleville, Illinois is certified in 24 states through the EPA Unregulated
Contaminant Monitoring program. Our laboratories and other facilities perform more than one million water quality tests per year.

Our Strategy

Our goal is to consistently provide customers with safe, high quality drinking water and reliable water and wastewater services. Our business
strategies include:

continuing to prudently invest in regulated water and wastewater infrastructure projects;

earning an appropriate rate of return on our investments from state PUCs;

growing our Regulated Businesses through acquisitions; and

continuing to pursue public/private partnerships, including O&M and military contracts and services and other non-regulated
businesses that are complementary to our Regulated Businesses.
The Transactions

American Water is currently an indirect wholly owned subsidiary of RWE. RWE is one of Europe s leading electricity and gas companies and
supplies 20 million customers with electricity and 10 million customers with gas in Germany, the United Kingdom and Central and Eastern
Europe. On November 4, 2005, RWE announced its intention to exit its water activities in the United States and the United Kingdom to focus on
its core European electricity and gas business and has since then completed the divestiture of its water business in the United Kingdom. As a part
of this strategy, RWE intends to fully divest its ownership of American Water through the consummation of one or more public offerings of
common stock of American Water as soon as reasonably practicable, subject to market conditions, referred to as the RWE Divestiture. In
anticipation of the RWE Divestiture, effective December 31, 2006, the businesses of Thames Water Holdings Incorporated and its subsidiaries
were contributed by Thames US Holdings to American Water, referred to as the Contribution. In addition, prior to the consummation of the
concurrent initial public offering, Thames US Holdings will be merged with and into American Water with American Water being the surviving
entity, referred to as the Merger. The Contribution and the Merger are referred to collectively in this prospectus as the Restructuring.

Concurrently with this offering, RWE is offering by separate prospectus shares of American Water s common stock, plus up to an
additional shares of common stock if the underwriters exercise their option to purchase additional shares. Prior to this offering we will
effect a -for- stock split.

In addition, prior to the consummation of this offering, we intend to use the proceeds from the issuance of approximately $1,500.0 million
aggregate principal amount of senior notes, referred to as the new senior notes, and approximately $450.0 million of commercial paper, together
with approximately $20.0 million of cash on hand, to fund the early redemption of $1,750.0 million of preferred stock held by RWE and the
repayment of $222.0 million aggregate principal amount of debt owed to RWE, which we refer to as the RWE notes. The new senior notes will
not be registered under the Securities Act and will be offered in reliance on an exemption from the registration requirements of the Securities
Act. We intend to use a portion of the proceeds from this offering of equity units to fund the repayment of approximately $450.0 million of
commercial paper, with the balance of the net cash proceeds of approximately $34.5 million used for general corporate purposes. These
transactions,

Table of Contents 12



Table of Contents

Edgar Filing: American Water Works Company, Inc. - Form S-1

4

13



Edgar Filing: American Water Works Company, Inc. - Form S-1

Table of Conten

together with the non-cash equity contribution to the Company by RWE of $1,194.5 million of debt of our subsidiaries held by RWE on
December 15, 2006, the non-cash equity contribution to the Company by RWE of $100.0 million of debt of our subsidiaries held by RWE on
March 29, 2007, and the $550.0 million cash equity contribution to the Company by RWE on March 29, 2007, which was used to pay down
$232.5 million of short-term debt and the remainder used for general working capital purposes, are collectively referred to as the Refinancing.
The Restructuring, the Refinancing, the Merger and the -for- split of common stock referred to above are collectively referred to in
this prospectus as the Transactions.

Organizational Structure

The following chart sets forth our current organizational structure:

The following chart sets forth our organizational structure after giving effect to the consummation of the Transactions:

Assumes that RWE, through its subsidiary Thames Water Aqua Holdings GmbH, will sell its shares of our common stock in more than
one offering.
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Our Executive Offices

We are a corporation incorporated under the laws of Delaware. Our principal executive offices are located at 1025 Laurel Oak Road, Voorhees,
NJ 08043. Our telephone number is (856) 346-8200. Our internet address is www.amwater.com. The information contained on or accessible
from our website does not constitute a part of this prospectus and is not incorporated by reference herein.
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THE OFFERING

Unless the context otherwise requires, for purposes of this section entitled The Offering, the terms American Water,  our, us or we
refer to American Water Works Company, Inc. and not to any of its subsidiaries.

What are equity units?

Equity units may be either corporate units or treasury units as described below. The equity units offered hereby will initially consist of
corporate units, each with a stated amount of $50. You can create treasury units from the corporate units in the manner described below under
How Can I Create Treasury Units From Corporate Units?

What are the components of a corporate unit?

Each corporate unit consists of a purchase contract and, initially, a 1/20, or 5%, undivided beneficial ownership interest in $1,000 principal
amount of AWCC s senior notes due 2012, which we call the applicable ownership interest in senior notes. The senior notes will be issued in
minimum denominations of $1,000 and integral multiples thereof, except in certain limited circumstances. The applicable ownership interest in
senior notes underlying a corporate unit is owned by you, but it initially will be pledged to us to secure your obligation under the related
purchase contract. If the senior notes are successfully remarketed on or prior to the ninth business day immediately preceding

2010, or if a tax event redemption occurs prior to , 2010, in each case as described in this prospectus, the senior notes underlymg the
corporate units will be replaced by the treasury portfolio descrlbed below under What is the treasury portfolio? and the applicable ownership
interest in the treasury portfolio will then be pledged to American Water through the collateral agent to secure your obligation under the related
purchase contract.

What is a purchase contract?

Each purchase contract underlying an equity unit obligates the holder of the purchase contract to purchase, and obligates American Water to sell,
on , 2010, which we refer to as the purchase contract settlement date, for $50 in cash, a number of newly issued shares of American
Water common stock equal to the settlement rate. The settlement rate will be calculated, subject to adjustment under the circumstances set forth
in Description of the Purchase Contracts Anti-Dilution Adjustments, as follows:

if the applicable market value of American Water common stock is equal to or greater than $ , which we refer to as the
threshold appreciation price, the settlement rate will be shares of American Water common stock;

if the applicable market value of American Water s common stock is less than the threshold appreciation price but greater than
$ , which we refer to as the reference price, the settlement rate will be a number of shares of American Water s common stock
equal to $50 divided by the applicable market value; and

if the applicable market value of American Water common stock is less than or equal to the reference price, the settlement rate will
be shares of American Water common stock.

Applicable market value means the average of the closing price per share of American Water common stock on each of the 20 consecutive
trading days ending on the third trading day immediately preceding the purchase contract settlement date, subject to anti-dilution adjustments.
The reference price represents the initial public offering price of American Water s common stock in the concurrent initial public offering. The
threshold appreciation price represents a % appreciation over the reference price.
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Can I settle the purchase contract early?

You can settle a purchase contract for cash prior to the purchase contract settlement date, subject to certain exceptions described under
Description of the Purchase Contracts Early Settlement. If a purchase contract is settled early, the number of shares of American Water common
stock to be issued per purchase contract will be the stated amount of $50 divided by the threshold appreciation price, initially shares. In
addition, if American Water is involved in a cash merger, which we define as any acquisition (whether by means of a liquidation, share
exchange, tender offer, consolidation, recapitalization, reclassification, merger of us or any subsidiaries or other transfer of the consolidation
assets of us and subsidiaries) or a series of related transactions or events in which at least 51% of our common stock is exchanged for, converted
into or constitutes solely the right to receive cash, securities or other property, more than 10% of which consists of cash, securities or other
property that are not, or upon issuance will not be, common equity interests listed for trading or quotation on the New York Stock Exchange or
quoted on the Nasdaq Global Market or Nasdaq Global Select Market, you will have the right to accelerate and settle the purchase contract early
at the settlement rate in effect immediately prior to the closing of that merger plus, subject to certain limitations, a make-whole amount. See
Description of Purchase Contracts Early Settlement Upon Cash Merger. Your early settlement right is subject to the condition that, if required
under the U.S. federal securities laws, we have a registration statement under the Securities Act of 1933 in effect covering the shares of common
stock and other securities, if any, deliverable upon settlement of a purchase contract. We have agreed that, if required by U.S. federal securities
laws, we will use reasonable efforts to have a registration statement in effect covering those shares of common stock and other securities, if any,
to be delivered in respect of the purchase contracts being settled.

What is a treasury unit?

A treasury unit is a unit created from a corporate unit and consists of a purchase contract and a 1/20, or 5%, undivided beneficial interest in a
zero-coupon U.S. treasury security with a principal amount of $1,000 that matures on , 2010 (CUSIP No. ), which we refer
to as a treasury security. The ownership interest in the treasury security that is a component of a treasury unit will be owned by you, but will be
pledged to American Water through the collateral agent to secure your obligation under the related purchase contract.

How can I create treasury units from corporate units?

Subject to the last sentence of this paragraph, unless the treasury portfolio has replaced the senior notes underlying the corporate units, each

holder of corporate units will have the right, at any time on or prior to the seventh business day immediately preceding the purchase contract
settlement date, to substitute for the underlying senior notes held by the collateral agent treasury securities in a total principal amount equal to

the aggregate principal amount of the senior notes underlying the corporate units with respect to which substitution is being made. Because

treasury securities and senior notes are issued in integral multiples of $1,000, holders of corporate units may make this substitution only in

integral multiples of 20 corporate units. The ability of holders of corporate units to create treasury units will be subject to the limitation that

holders may not create treasury units during any period commencing on and including the business day preceding any three-day remarketing

period as described below under ~ What is remarketing? and ending on and including, in the case of a successful remarketing during that three-day
remarketing period, the reset effective date, or, if none of the remarketings during that three-day remarketing period is successful, the business

day following the last remarketing date during that three-day remarketing period.

If the treasury portfolio has replaced the senior notes underlying the corporate units as a result of either a successful remarketing of the senior
notes or a tax event redemption, holders of corporate units will have the right, at any time on or prior to the second business day immediately

preceding the purchase contract settlement date, to substitute treasury securities for the applicable ownership interests in the treasury portfolio
underlying
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the corporate units held by the collateral agent, but holders of corporate units can only make this substitution in integral multiples of
corporate units (or such other number of corporate units as may be determined by the remarketing agent upon a successful remarketing of senior
notes if the reset effective date is not a regular quarterly interest payment date).

Each of these substitutions will create treasury units, and the senior notes underlying the applicable ownership interests in senior notes or
applicable ownership interests in the treasury portfolio will be released to the holder and be tradable separately from the treasury units.

How can I recreate corporate units from treasury units?

Subject to the last sentence of this paragraph, unless the treasury portfolio has replaced the senior notes underlying the corporate units, each
holder of treasury units will have the right, at any time on or prior to the seventh business day immediately preceding the purchase contract
settlement date, to substitute for the related treasury securities held by the collateral agent senior notes having a principal amount equal to the
aggregate principal amount at stated maturity of the treasury securities for which substitution is being made. Because treasury securities and
senior notes are issued in integral multiples of $1,000, holders of treasury units may make these substitutions only in integral multiples of 20
treasury units. The ability of holders of treasury units to recreate corporate units will be subject to the limitation that holders may not recreate
corporate units during any period commencing on and including the business day preceding any three-day remarketing period and ending on and
including, in the case of a successful remarketing during that three-day remarketing period, the reset effective date, or, if none of the
remarketings during that three-day remarketing period is successful, the business day following the last remarketing date during that three-day
remarketing period.

If the treasury portfolio has replaced the senior notes underlying the corporate units as a result of either a successful remarketing of the senior
notes or a tax event redemption, holders of treasury units will have the right, at any time on or prior to the second business day immediately
preceding the purchase contract settlement date, to substitute the applicable ownership interests in the treasury portfolio for the treasury
securities underlying the treasury units, but holders of treasury units can only make this substitution in integral multiples of treasury
units (or such other number of treasury units as may be determined by the remarketing agent upon a successful remarketing of senior notes if the
reset effective date is not a regular quarterly interest payment date). Each of these substitutions will recreate corporate units and the applicable
treasury securities will be released to the holder and be separately tradable from the corporate units.

What payments am I entitled to as a holder of corporate units?

Holders of corporate units will be entitled to receive quarterly cash distributions consisting of their pro rata share of interest payments on the
senior notes payable by AWCC, equivalent to the rate of % per year on the applicable ownership interests in senior notes (or distributions
on the applicable ownership interests in the treasury portfolio if the senior notes have been replaced by the treasury portfolio), and contract
adjustment payments payable by American Water at the rate of % per year on the stated amount of $50 per corporate unit, subject to
American Water s right to defer the contract adjustment payments as described below.

If interest on the senior notes is reset on a reset effective date that is not a scheduled interest payment date, the collateral agent will receive on
behalf of holders of corporate units a payment from AWCC on such reset effective date of accrued and unpaid interest on the senior notes from
the most recent quarterly interest payment date to, but excluding, such reset effective date. On the quarterly payment date next following the
reset effective date, corporate unit holders will receive a regular quarterly cash distribution comprised of their pro rata portion of that interest
payment, the portion of their applicable ownership interest in the remarketing treasury portfolio that matures prior to that quarterly payment date
and the contract adjustment payment payable on that date.
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What payments will I be entitled to if I convert my corporate units to treasury units?

Holders of treasury units will be entitled to receive quarterly contract adjustment payments payable by American Water at the rate of %
per year on the stated amount of $50 per treasury unit, subject to our right to defer the contract adjustment payments as described below. There
will be no distributions in respect of the treasury securities that are a component of the treasury units but the holders of the treasury units will
continue to receive the scheduled quarterly interest payments on the senior notes that were released to them when they created the treasury units
as long as they continue to hold the senior notes.

Does American Water have the option to defer current payments?

American Water has the right to defer the payment of contract adjustment payments until no later than the purchase contract settlement date;
provided, however, that in an early settlement upon a cash merger or any other early settlement of the purchase contracts, American Water will
pay deferred contract adjustment payments through the cash merger settlement date or the most recent quarterly payment date, as applicable.
Any deferred contract adjustment payments would accrue additional contract adjustment payments at the rate of % per year until paid,
compounded quarterly, to, but excluding, the earlier of the purchase contract settlement date and the date of any earlier settlement of the
purchase contract. AWCC is not entitled to defer payments of interest on the senior notes.

In the event that American Water exercises its option to defer the payment of contract adjustment payments, then until the deferred contract
adjustment payments have been paid, American Water will not, with certain exceptions, declare or pay dividends on, make distributions with
respect to, or redeem, purchase or acquire, or make a liquidation payment with respect to, any of its capital stock.

What are the payment dates for the corporate units?

The payments described above in respect of the corporate units will be payable quarterly in arrears on February 1, May 1, August 1 and
November 1, of each year, commencing on , subject to, in the case of that portion of the current payment attributable to contract
adjustment payments, the deferral provisions described in this prospectus.

What is remarketing?

We may, at our option and in our sole discretion, elect to remarket the aggregate principal amount of senior notes underlying the aggregate
applicable ownership interests in senior notes held by corporate unit holders as part of a corporate unit on any remarketing date occurring during
the period for early remarketing beginning on the third business day preceding , 2010 and ending on the ninth business day
preceding , 2010, unless the senior notes have been previously redeemed in connection with a tax event redemption or have been
previously successfully remarketed. Any remarketing during the period for early remarketing will occur during one or more three-day
remarketing periods that consist of three sequential possible remarketing dates selected by us and will include the senior notes underlying the
corporate units and other senior notes of holders that have elected to include those senior notes in the remarketing.

On each remarketing date occurring during the period for early remarketing, the remarketing agent will use its reasonable efforts to obtain a

price for the senior notes remarketed equal to approximately 100% of the purchase price for the remarketing treasury portfolio plus a fee to be
determined between us and the remarketing agent, which we refer to as the remarketing fee. A portion of the proceeds from the remarketing

equal to the remarketing treasury portfolio purchase price will be applied to purchase the remarketing treasury portfolio. The remarketing

treasury portfolio will be substituted for the senior notes underlying the corporate units and will be pledged to us through the collateral agent to
secure the corporate unit holders obligations to purchase American Water s common stock under the purchase contracts. When paid at maturity,
an amount of the remarketing
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treasury portfolio equal to the principal amount of the substituted senior notes will automatically be applied to satisfy the corporate unit holders
obligations to purchase American Water s common stock under the purchase contracts on , 2010.

In addition, the remarketing agent may deduct the remarketing fee from any amount of the proceeds from the remarketing of the senior notes in
excess of the remarketing treasury portfolio purchase price; if such excess is less than the remarketing fee, then we shall be liable for the
remainder of that remarketing fee. The remarketing agent will then remit the remaining portion of the proceeds from the remarketing of the
senior notes, if any, for the benefit of the holders.

If a remarketing attempt described above is unsuccessful on the first remarketing date of a three-day remarketing period, subsequent
remarketings as described above will be attempted on each of the two following remarketing dates in that three-day remarketing period until a
successful remarketing occurs. If none of the three remarketings occurring during a three-day remarketing period results in a successful
remarketing because the remarketing agent cannot obtain a price for the senior notes on any such date equal to at least 100% of the remarketing
treasury portfolio purchase price or a condition precedent to the remarketing has not been satisfied, the interest rate on the senior notes will not
be reset, the applicable ownership interests in senior notes will continue to be a component of corporate units and subsequent remarketings may,
subject to the next paragraph, be attempted during one or more subsequent three-day remarketing periods as described above.

Unless the senior notes have been successfully remarketed on or prior to the ninth business day immediately preceding , 2010, the
senior notes that underlie corporate units whose holders have failed to notify the purchase contract agent on or prior to the seventh business day
immediately preceding , 2010 of their intention to pay cash in order to satisfy their obligations under the related purchase contracts,
will, unless a tax event redemption has occurred or will occur prior to , 2010, be remarketed during a three-day remarketing period
beginning on and including the fifth business day, and ending on and including the third business day, immediately preceding ,
2010. This three-day remarketing period is referred to as the final three-day remarketing period and we refer to the third business day
immediately preceding , 2010 as the final remarketing date. In this remarketing, the remarketing agent will use its reasonable efforts
to obtain a price for the senior notes equal to approximately 100% of the aggregate principal amount of the senior notes being remarketed plus
the remarketing fee. A portion of the proceeds from the remarketing equal to the aggregate principal amount of the senior notes being
remarketed will automatically be applied to satisfy in full the corporate unit holders obligations to purchase American Water s common stock
under the related purchase contracts on the purchase contract settlement date.

If a remarketing during the final three-day remarketing period is successful, the remarketing agent may deduct the remarketing fee from any
amount of the proceeds in excess of the aggregate principal amount of the remarketed senior notes; if such excess is less than the remarketing
fee, then we shall be liable for the remainder of the remarketing fee. The remarketing agent will then remit any remaining portion of the
proceeds for the benefit of the holders. In connection with a successful remarketing, interest on the senior notes will be payable semiannually at
the reset rate and the maturity date of the senior notes may be extended. The reset rate on the senior notes and the date, if any, to which the
maturity date of the senior notes is extended will be determined on the date that the remarketing agent is able to successfully remarket the senior
notes. The reset rate, modified interest payment dates and extension, if any, of the maturity date will become effective, if the remarketing is
successful, on the reset effective date. The reset effective date will be, in the case of a successful remarketing during the period for early
remarketing, the third business day immediately following the date of the successful remarketing and, in the case of a successful remarketing
during the final three-day remarketing period, the purchase contract settlement date.

If a remarketing attempt described above is unsuccessful on the first remarketing date of the final three-day remarketing period, subsequent
remarketings will be attempted as described above on each of the two following remarketing dates in the final three-day remarketing period until
a successful remarketing occurs.
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What happens if the senior notes are not successfully remarketed?

If the senior notes have not been successfully remarketed on or prior to the final remarketing date, the interest rate on the senior notes will not be
reset and holders of all senior notes will have the right to put their senior notes to us on the purchase contract settlement date at a put price equal
to $1,000 per senior note ($50 per applicable ownership interest) plus accrued and unpaid interest. A holder of a senior note underlying a
corporate unit will be deemed to have automatically exercised this put right unless, prior to 11:00 a.m., New York City time, on the second
business day immediately preceding the purchase contract settlement date, such holder provides a written notice of an intention to settle the
related purchase contract with separate cash and on or prior to the business day immediately preceding the purchase contract settlement date
delivers to the collateral agent the purchase price in cash. Unless a corporate unit holder has settled the related purchase contracts with separate
cash on or prior to the purchase contract settlement date, such holder will be deemed to have elected to apply a portion of the proceeds of the put
price equal to the principal amount of the senior notes underlying such corporate units against such holder s obligations to American Water under
the related purchase contracts, thereby satisfying such obligations in full, and American Water will deliver to such holder its common stock
pursuant to the related purchase contracts.

Do I have to participate in the remarketing?

You may elect not to participate in any remarketing and to retain the senior notes underlying the applicable ownership interests in senior notes
comprising part of your corporate units by (1) creating treasury units at any time prior to the business day preceding any three-day remarketing
period or (2) if there has not been a successful remarketing prior to the final three-day remarketing period, notifying the purchase contract agent
of your intention to pay cash to satisfy your obligation under the related purchase contracts on or prior to the seventh business day before the
purchase contract settlement date and delivering the cash payment required under the purchase contracts to the collateral agent on or prior to the
sixth business day before the purchase contract settlement date. Following a successful remarketing prior to the final three-day remarketing
period, holders of treasury units can recreate corporate units at any time prior to the second business day immediately preceding the purchase
contract settlement date, as described under How can I recreate corporate units from treasury units?

The interest rate, maturity date and scheduled interest payment dates of senior notes that are held by holders that do not participate in a
remarketing will still be reset on the reset effective date in accordance with any reset of the interest rate, extension of the maturity date or
modification of the scheduled interest payment dates of the senior notes in connection with a successful remarketing.

What is the treasury portfolio?

If there is a successful remarketing on or prior to the ninth business day preceding the purchase contract settlement date or if a tax event
redemption described under Description of the Senior Notes Optional Redemption Tax Event occurs prior to the purchase contract settlement
date, the senior notes will be replaced by the treasury portfolio. The treasury portfolio is a portfolio of U.S. treasury securities consisting of:

(1) for a remarketing treasury portfolio,

interest or principal strips of U.S. Treasury securities that mature on or prior to , 2010 in an aggregate amount equal to
the principal amount of the senior notes underlying the corporate units; and

interest or principal strips of U.S. Treasury securities that mature on or prior to , 2010 in an aggregate amount equal to
the aggregate interest payment that would be due on , 2010, on the principal amount of the senior notes that would have
been components of the corporate units assuming no remarketing and no reset of the interest rate on the senior notes and assuming
that interest on the senior notes accrued from the later of the reset effective date and , 2010 to, but excluding,

,2010.
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(2) for a tax event treasury portfolio,

interest or principal strips of U.S. Treasury securities that mature on or prior to , 2010 in an aggregate amount
at maturity equal to the applicable principal amount; and

interest or principal strips of U.S. Treasury securities that mature on or prior to the business day immediately preceding
that scheduled interest payment date in an aggregate amount at maturity equal to the aggregate interest payment (assuming
no reset of the interest rate) that would be due on the applicable principal amount of the senior notes on that date.

If I am holding a senior note as a separate security from the corporate units, can I still participate in a remarketing of the senior notes
and do I also have a put right in the event that there is no successful remarketing on or prior to the final remarketing date?

Holders of senior notes that are not part of the corporate units may elect, in the manner described in this prospectus, to have their senior notes
remarketed by the remarketing agent along with the senior notes included in the corporate units. See Description of the Senior Notes Optional
Remarketing. Such holders may also participate in any remarketing by recreating corporate units from their treasury units at any time on or prior
to the second business day immediately prior to any of the three-day remarketing periods.

Holders of senior notes that are not part of a corporate unit may exercise their put right upon a failed final remarketing by providing written
notice at least two business days prior to the purchase contract settlement date. The put price will be paid to such holder on the purchase contract
settlement date.

Besides participating in a remarketing, how else can I satisfy my obligation under the purchase contracts?

Holders of corporate units or treasury units may also satisfy their obligations, or their obligations will be terminated, under the purchase
contracts as follows:

through early settlement as described under Can I settle the purchase contract early? above;

through cash settlement prior to the final three-day remarketing period in the case of holders of corporate units, unless the treasury
portfolio has replaced the senior notes underlying the corporate units, by notifying the purchase contract agent on or prior to the sixth
business day prior to , 2008 and delivering the cash payment required under the related purchase contracts on or prior to
the business day immediately prior to ,2010;

through the automatic application of the proceeds of the treasury securities in the case of the treasury units or proceeds from the
treasury portfolio equal to the principal amount of the senior notes in the case of corporate units if the treasury portfolio has replaced
the senior notes as a component of the corporate units;

through exercise of the put right as described under What happens if the senior notes are not successfully remarketed prior to the
final remarketing date? if no successful remarketing has occurred and none of the above events has taken place; or

without any further action, upon the termination of the purchase contracts as a result of our bankruptcy, insolvency or reorganization.

What interest payments will I receive on the senior notes or on the applicable ownership interests in senior notes?
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$1,000 to, but excluding, the reset effective date, which will be the third business day following the date on which a remarketing of the senior

notes is successfully completed, or in the case of a remarketing during the final three-day remarketing period, the purchase contract settlement
date.
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Following a successful remarketing, the senior notes will bear interest from the reset effective date at the reset rate to, but excluding,

, 2012 or, if the maturity of the senior notes is extended on the reset effective date, such extended maturity date. If interest on the
senior notes is reset on a reset effective date that is not a scheduled interest payment date, holders of senior notes will receive on the reset
effective date a payment of accrued and unpaid interest from the most recent interest payment date to, but excluding, such reset effective date
(provided that holders of corporate units will receive that payment as described under What payments am I entitled to as a holder of corporate
units? ). On the interest payment date next following the reset effective date, holders of senior notes will receive a payment of interest accrued
from and including the reset effective date, to but excluding such interest payment date. For United States federal income tax purposes, original
issue discount will accrue on the senior notes. If there is not a successful remarketing of the senior notes, the interest rate will not be reset and
the senior notes will continue to bear interest at the initial interest rate, payable quarterly in arrears.

What are the interest payment dates on the senior notes?

On or prior to the reset effective date, interest payments will be payable quarterly in arrears on each s , and s
commencing , and on the reset effective date as described above in What interest payments will I receive on the senior notes? if the reset
effective date is not otherwise a quarterly interest payment date. If the interest rate on the senior notes is reset on a reset effective date that is not
otherwise a quarterly interest payment date, the collateral agent will receive the interest payment made on senior notes underlying corporate

units on that reset effective date, which will be paid to holders of corporate units on the quarterly payment date next following that reset

effective date.

From the reset effective date, interest payments on all senior notes will be paid semiannually in arrears on interest payment dates to be selected
by us. If no successful remarketing of the senior notes occurs, interest payments on all senior notes will remain payable quarterly in arrears on
the original quarterly interest payment dates.

When will the interest rate on the senior notes be reset and what is the reset rate?

Unless a tax event redemption has occurred, the interest rate on the senior notes will be reset on the date of a successful remarketing and the
reset rate will become effective three business days thereafter, or in the case of a remarketing during the final three-day remarketing period, the
purchase contract settlement date. The reset rate will be the interest rate determined by the remarketing agent as the rate the senior notes should
bear in order for the senior notes underlying the corporate units to have an approximate aggregate market value on the remarketing date of 100%
of the treasury portfolio purchase price plus the remarketing fee, in the case of a remarketing prior to the final three-day remarketing period, or
100% of the aggregate principal amount of the senior notes being remarketed plus the remarketing fee, in the case of a remarketing during the
final three-day remarketing period. The interest rate on the senior notes will not be reset if there is not a successful remarketing. Any reset rate
may not exceed the maximum rate, if any, permitted by applicable law.

When is the maturity of the senior notes?

The initial maturity date of the senior notes will be , 2012. Upon a successful remarketing of the senior notes, the maturity of the
senior notes may be extended to a date selected by us that is up to ten years from the reset effective date. Such extended maturity date, if any,
will be selected on the remarketing date and will become effective on the reset effective date. If the senior notes are not successfully remarketed
on or prior to , 2012, the maturity of the senior notes will remain ,2012.

When may the senior notes be redeemed?

The senior notes are redeemable at our option, in whole but not in part, upon the occurrence and continuation of a tax event at any time prior to
the earlier of the date of a successful remarketing and the
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purchase contract settlement date, as described in this prospectus under Description of the Senior Notes Optional Redemption Tax Event.
Following any such redemption of the senior notes, which we refer to as a tax event redemption, the redemption price for the senior notes that
underlie the corporate units will be paid to the collateral agent who will purchase the tax event treasury portfolio and remit any remaining
proceeds to the holders. Thereafter, the applicable ownership interests in the tax event treasury portfolio will replace the applicable ownership
interests in senior notes as a component of the corporate units and will be pledged to us through the collateral agent. Holders of senior notes that
do not underlie corporate units will receive the redemption price paid in such tax event redemption in full.

What is the ranking of the senior notes?

The senior notes will rank equally with all of AWCC s other unsecured and unsubordinated obligations. The indenture under which the senior
notes will be issued will not limit our ability to issue or incur other unsecured debt or issue preferred stock. The senior notes will have the
benefit of a support agreement from American Water. American Water s obligation under the support agreement will rank equally with all of
American Water s other unsecured and unsubordinated obligations.

The senior notes are not guaranteed by any of our subsidiaries and are the obligations only of AWCC and, by virtue of the support agreement,
American Water. Accordingly, the senior notes are structurally subordinated to liabilities of our subsidiaries other than AWCC. We have no
material assets or operations other than our equity interests, and AWCC has no material assets or operations other than its limited operations as a
financial subsidiary for American Water and its operating subsidiaries for our businesses. We expect that payments of interest and principal that
AWCC makes on the senior notes will be made only to the extent that our operating subsidiaries distribute cash and other property to us, and
through us, to AWCC.

What are the principal U.S. Federal income tax consequences related to corporate units, treasury units and senior notes?

A beneficial owner of corporate units or senior notes, if separated from corporate units, should be treated as owning an interest in a debt
instrument that should be subject to the Treasury regulations that govern contingent payment debt instruments. Under these rules, for all accrual
periods beginning before the earlier of the reset effective date and , 2010, a holder will be required to include in gross income an
amount in excess of the interest actually received, regardless of the holder s usual method of tax accounting, and a holder will generally
recognize ordinary income or loss, rather than capital gain or loss, on the sale, exchange or disposition of senior notes (including upon a
successful remarketing) or corporate units, to the extent such income or loss is allocable to the senior notes. A beneficial owner of treasury units
will generally be required to include in gross income any original issue discount with respect to the treasury securities as it accrues on a constant
yield to maturity basis. If the treasury portfolio has replaced the senior notes underlying the corporate units as a result of a successful
remarketing of the senior notes or a tax event redemption, a beneficial owner of corporate units generally will be required to include in gross
income its allocable share of original issue discount on the treasury portfolio as it accrues on a constant yield to maturity basis. We intend to
report contract adjustment payments as ordinary income to you, but you may wish to consult your tax advisor concerning possible alternative
characterizations.

FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION, SEE UNITED STATES FEDERAL INCOME TAX CONSEQUENCES.
What are the rights and privileges of the common stock?

The shares of American Water s common stock that you will be obligated to purchase under the purchase contracts have one vote per share. For
more information, please see the discussion of American Water s common stock in this prospectus under the heading Risk Factors and under the
heading Description of Capital Stock.
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THE OFFERING EXPLANATORY DIAGRAMS

The following diagrams demonstrate some of the key features of the purchase contracts, applicable ownership interests in senior notes, corporate
units and treasury units, and the transformation of corporate units into treasury units and senior notes. The following diagrams assume that the
senior notes are successfully remarketed and the interest rate on the senior notes is reset on the third business day immediately preceding the
purchase contract settlement date.

Purchase Contract

Corporate units and treasury units both include a purchase contract under which the holder agrees to purchase shares of American Water s
common stock on the purchase contract settlement date. In addition, these purchase contracts include unsecured contract adjustment payments as
shown in the diagrams on the following pages.

Notes:

(1) If the applicable market value of American Water s common stock is less than or equal to the reference price of $ , the number of
shares of American Water s common stock to be delivered to a holder of an equity unit will be calculated by dividing the stated amount of
$50 by the reference price.

(2) If the applicable market value of American Water s common stock is less than the threshold appreciation price of $ but greater than
the reference price of $ , the number of shares of American Water s common stock to be delivered to a holder of an equity unit will
be calculated by dividing the stated amount of $50 by the applicable market value.
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(3) If the applicable market value of American Water s common stock is greater than or equal to the threshold appreciation price, the number
of shares of American Water s common stock to be delivered to a holder of an equity unit will be calculated by dividing the stated amount
of $50 by the threshold appreciation price of $

(4) The reference price is $ , which is the initial public offering price of American Water s common stock in the concurrent initial public
offering.
(5) The threshold appreciation price is $ , whichis % of the reference price.

(6) The applicable market value means the average of the closing price per share of American Water s common stock on each of the 20
consecutive trading days ending on the third trading day immediately preceding the purchase contract settlement date, subject to
anti-dilution adjustments.

Corporate Units

A corporate unit consists of two components as described below:

Notes:

The holder of a corporate unit owns the 1/20, or 5%, undivided beneficial ownership interest in, and will be entitled to a
corresponding portion of each interest payment payable in respect of, a $1,000 principal amount senior note but will pledge it to us to
secure the holder s obligation under the related purchase contract.

The foregoing analysis assumes the senior notes are successfully remarketed during the final three-day remarketing period. If the
remarketing were to be successful prior to such period, following the remarketing of the senior notes, the applicable ownership
interests in the treasury portfolio will replace the applicable ownership interest in senior notes as a component of the corporate unit
and the reset rate would be effective three business days following the successful remarketing.

If the treasury portfolio has replaced the senior notes as a result of a tax event redemption prior to , 2010, the applicable ownership
interest in the treasury portfolio will also replace the applicable ownership interest in senior notes as a component of the corporate
unit.
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Treasury Units

A treasury unit consists of two components as described below:

The holder owns the 1/20 ownership interest in the treasury security that forms a part of the treasury unit but will pledge it to us
through the collateral agent to secure the holder s obligations under the related purchase contract. Unless the purchase contract is
terminated as a result of our bankruptcy, insolvency or reorganization or the holder recreates a corporate unit, the treasury security
will be used to satisfy the holder s obligation under the related purchase contract.

Treasury units can only be created with integral multiples of 20 corporate units.
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Senior Notes

Senior notes have the terms described below:

Notes:

Because the senior notes and the treasury securities are issued in minimum denominations of $1,000, holders of corporate units may
only create treasury units in integral multiples of 20 corporate units.

To create 20 treasury units, a holder separates 20 corporate units into their two components 20 purchase contracts and a senior

note and then combines the purchase contracts with a treasury security that has a principal amount at maturity of $1,000 that must be
purchased on the open market at the corporate unitholder s expense and that matures on the day immediately preceding the purchase
contract settlement date.

The senior note, which is no longer a component of corporate units and has a principal amount of $1,000, is released to the holder
and is tradable as a separate security.

A holder owns the treasury security that forms a part of the treasury units but will pledge it to us through the collateral agent to
secure its obligation under the related purchase contract.

The treasury security together with the 20 purchase contracts constitute 20 treasury units.
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Transforming Corporate Units into Treasury Units and Senior Notes

The following illustration depicts the transformation of 20 corporate units into 20 treasury units and one $1,000 principal amount.

Following the successful remarketing of the senior notes prior to the final three-day remarketing period or a tax event redemption,
the applicable ownership interests in the treasury portfolio, rather than the senior note, will be released to the holder upon the
transformation of a corporate unit into a treasury unit and will be tradable separately.

The holder can also transform 20 treasury units and a $1,000 principal senior note (or, following a successful remarketing of the
senior notes or a tax event redemption, the applicable ownership interest in the treasury portfolio) into 20 corporate units. Following
that transformation, the treasury security, which will no longer be a component of the treasury unit, will be released to the holder and
will be tradable as a separate security.

If the applicable ownership interest in the treasury portfolio has replaced the senior notes underlying the corporate units, the
transformation of corporate units into treasury units and the transformation of treasury units into corporate units can only be made in
certain minimum amounts, as more fully described in this prospectus.
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SUMMARY HISTORICAL CONSOLIDATED AND UNAUDITED PRO FORMA FINANCIAL DATA

The following table presents our summary historical consolidated financial data and summary unaudited pro forma consolidated financial data,
at the dates and for the periods indicated. The historical data as of December 31, 2005 and 2006 and for the years ended December 31, 2004,
2005 and 2006 have been derived from our audited historical consolidated financial statements and the notes to those statements included
elsewhere in this prospectus. See footnote 1 to the table below. The historical data as of June 30, 2007 and for the six months ended June 30,
2006 and 2007 have been derived from our unaudited historical consolidated financial statements and the notes to those statements included
elsewhere in this prospectus. Operating results for the six months ended June 30, 2006 and 2007 have been prepared on a basis consistent with
our audited consolidated financial statements and reflect all adjustments, consisting of normal recurring adjustments, which are, in the opinion of
management, necessary for a fair presentation of the financial position and results of operations for the periods presented. The results of any
interim period are not necessarily indicative of the results that may be expected for any other interim period or for the entire fiscal year.

The summary unaudited pro forma financial data have been derived from our historical financial statements and adjusted to give effect to the
Transactions. The summary unaudited pro forma financial data have been prepared to give effect to the Transactions as if they had occurred on
January 1, 2006, in the case of the summary unaudited pro forma statement of operations data, and on June 30, 2007, in the case of the summary
unaudited pro forma balance sheet data. The pro forma adjustments are based upon available information and certain assumptions that we
believe are reasonable. The summary unaudited pro forma financial data are for informational purposes only and do not purport to represent
what our results of operations or financial position actually would have been if the Transactions had occurred at any date, and such data do not
purport to project the results of operations for any future period. See Unaudited Pro Forma Condensed Consolidated Financial Information.

Our historical financial data are not necessarily indicative of our future performance or what our financial position and results of operations

would have been if we had operated as a separate, stand-alone entity during the periods shown. Because the data in this table is only a summary

and does not provide all of the data contained in our financial statements, the information should be read in conjunction with Use of Proceeds,
Capitalization,  Unaudited Pro Forma Condensed Consolidated Financial Information,  Selected Historical Consolidated Financial Data,
Management s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations and the financial statements and related notes thereto

appearing elsewhere in this prospectus.
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For the
. Pro forma for
For the years six months ended Pro forma for the six months
the year ended ended
ended December 31, June 30, December 31, June 30,
2004 2005 2006 2006 2007 2006 2007

(unaudited) (unaudited) (unaudited) (unaudited)
(dollars in thousands, except for share and per share data)
Statement of operations data(1):

Operating revenues $2,017,871 $2,136,746 $2,093,067 $1,007,691 $1,027,277 $ 2,093,067 $ 1,027,277

Operating expenses

Operation and maintenance 1,121,970 1,201,566 1,174,544 562,072 581,999 1,176,244 582,509

Depreciation and amortization 225,260 261,364 259,181 128,728 132,764 259,181 132,764

General taxes 170,165 183,324 185,065 94,756 93,819 185,065 93,819

Loss (gain) on sale of assets(2) (8,611) (6,517) 79 (1,795) (6,113) 79 (6,113)
Impairment charges 78,688 385,434 221,685 221,685

Total operating expenses, net 1,587,472 2,025,171 1,840,554 783,761 802,469 1,842,254 802,979

Operating income (loss) 430,399 111,575 252,513 223,930 224,808 250,813 224,298

Other income (deductions)

Interest (315,944) (345,257) (365,970) (178,968) (142,970) (296,913) (141,682)
Amortization of debt expense 3,377) (4,367) (5,062) (1,678) (2,397) (5,932) (2,832)
Other, net(3) 14,350 13,898 9,581 4,927 7,351 9,581 7,351

Total other income (deductions) (304,971) (335,726) (361,451) (175,719) (138,016) (293,264) (137,163)

Income (loss) from continuing
operations before income taxes 125,428 (224,151) (108,938) 48,211 86,792 (42,451) 87,135

Provision for income taxes 66,328 50,979 46,912 20,056 34,378 73,208 34,514

Income (loss) from continuing
operations $ 59,100 $ (275,130) $ (155,850) $ 28,155 $ 52,414 $ (115,659) $ 52,621

Income (loss) from continuing
operations per basic common share(4)(5) $ 59,100 $ (275,130) $ (155,850) $ 28,155 $ 52,414

Income (loss) from continuing
operations per diluted common
share(4)(5) $ 59,100 $ (275,130) $ (155,850) $ 28,155 $ 52414

Basic weighted average common shares 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000

Diluted weighted average common

shares 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000

Other data(1):

Cash flows provided by (used in):

Operating activities $ 458408 $ 525435 $ 323,748 $ 66,723 $ 136,181

Investing activities (545,903) (530,165) (691,438) (241,724) (279,441)
Financing activities 95,254 (9,049) 332,367 133,391 164,951

Construction expenditures (546,241) (558,446) (688,843) (235,818) (307,726)
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Pro forma
As of June
As of December 31, 30, as of June 30,
2005 2006 2007 2007
(unaudited) (unaudited)
(dollars in thousands)
Balance sheet data(1):
Cash and cash equivalents $ 65,077 $ 29,754 $ 51,445 $ 66,012
Utility plant at original cost, net of accumulated depreciation 8,101,769 8,605,341 8,806,066 8,806,066
Goodwill 3,181,570 2,962,493 2,962,564 2,962,564
Total assets 12,542,029 12,783,059 13,071,585 13,097,388
Redeemable preferred stock at redemption value(6) 1,774,691 1,774,475 1,774,299 24,299
Other long-term debt 3,011,827 3,096,404 3,335,579 5,254,579
Other short-term and current portion of long-term debt 2,018,251 1,007,128 253,242 112,242
Total debt 6,804,769 5,878,007 5,363,120 5,391,120
Common stockholder s equity 2,804,716 3,817,397 4,520,149 4,491,275

Preferred stock without mandatory redemption requirements(6) 4,571 4,568 4,568 4,568

(1) Prior to the consummation of the concurrent initial public offering, Thames US Holdings will be merged with and into American Water,
with American Water as the surviving entity. Both American Water and Thames US Holdings are wholly owned subsidiaries of RWE. The
audited historical consolidated financial statements of American Water represent the consolidated results of the Company, formerly issued
under the name Thames Water Aqua US Holdings, Inc. and Subsidiary Companies for 2005 and 2006.

(2) Represents primarily losses (gains) on sales of publicly traded securities and dispositions of assets not needed in utility operations.

(3) Includes allowance for other funds used during construction, allowance for borrowed funds used during construction and preferred
dividends of subsidiaries.

(4) The number of common shares used to compute net income per basic share and net income per diluted share for the fiscal years ended
December 31, 2004, 2005 and 2006 and the six months ended June 30, 2006 and 2007 is 1,000 (the number of shares outstanding during
such period) as no dilutive options or instruments were outstanding during these periods.

(5) The number of common shares used to compute pro forma net income per basic share is , which gives effect to the -for-
stock split to be effected prior to the concurrent initial public offering. Net income per diluted share also gives effect to all
restricted stock units and stock options to be granted under our 2007 Omnibus Equity Compensation Plan to our executive officers and
certain key employees upon the consummation of the concurrent initial public offering as if they were exercised or converted into common
stock using the treasury method. Incremental common shares included in diluted earnings per share are

(6) Includes preferred stock held by RWE and other preferred stock issued by subsidiaries of the Company.
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RISK FACTORS
Risks Related to Our Industry and Business

Our operations are heavily regulated. Decisions by regulators and changes in laws and regulations over which we have no control can
significantly affect our business and results of operations.

Our operations are subject to extensive regulation by state PUCs and environmental, health and safety and water quality regulation by federal,
state and local governments.

Economic Regulation

Our Regulated Businesses provide water and wastewater services to our customers through subsidiaries economically regulated by state PUCs.
Economic regulation affects the rates we charge our customers and has a significant effect on our business and results of operations. Generally,
the state PUCs authorize us to charge rates that they determine are sufficient to recover our prudently incurred operating expenses, to enable us
to finance the addition of new, or the replacement of existing, water and wastewater infrastructure and to allow us the opportunity to earn what
they determine to be an appropriate rate of return of and on our invested capital.

Our ability to meet our financial objectives depends upon the rates authorized by the various state PUCs. We periodically file rate increase
applications with state PUCs. The ensuing administrative process may be lengthy and costly. We can provide no assurances that our rate
increase requests will be granted. Even if approved, there is no guarantee that approval will be given in a timely manner or at a sufficient level to
cover our expenses, the recovery of our investment and/or provide us an opportunity to earn an appropriate rate of return of and on our
investment. If the authorized rates are insufficient to cover operating expenses, to allow for the recovery of our investment and to provide an
appropriate return on invested capital, or if the rate increase decisions are delayed, our financial condition, results of operations, cash flow and
liquidity may be adversely affected. Even if rates are sufficient, we face the risk that we will not achieve the rates of return of and on our
invested capital that are permitted by the state PUC.

Environmental, Health and Safety and Water Quality Regulation

Our water and wastewater operations are subject to extensive United States federal, state and local and, in the case of our Canadian operations,
Canadian laws and regulations, that govern the protection of the environment, health and safety, the quality of the water we deliver to our
customers, water allocation rights, and the manner in which we collect, treat and discharge wastewater. These requirements include the United
States Clean Water Act of 1972, referred to as the Clean Water Act, and the United States Safe Drinking Water Act of 1974, referred to as the
Safe Drinking Water Act, and similar state and Canadian laws and regulations. We are also required to obtain various environmental permits
from regulatory agencies for our operations. State PUCs also set conditions and standards for the water and wastewater services we deliver. If
we deliver water or wastewater services to our customers that do not comply with regulatory standards, or otherwise violate environmental laws,
regulations or permits, or other health and safety and water quality regulations, we could incur substantial fines, penalties or other sanctions or
costs or damage to our reputation. In the most serious cases, regulators could force us to discontinue operations and sell our operating assets to
another utility or municipality.

We incur substantial operating and capital costs on an ongoing basis to comply with environmental laws and regulations and other health and
safety and water quality regulations. These laws and regulations, and their enforcement, have tended to become more stringent over time, and
new or stricter requirements could increase our costs. Although we may seek to recover ongoing compliance costs in our rates, there can be no
guarantee that the various state PUCs or similar regulatory bodies that govern our Regulated Businesses would approve rate increases to recover
such costs or that such costs will not adversely and materially affect our financial condition, results of operations, cash flow and liquidity.
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In addition, we operate a number of water and wastewater systems under O&M contracts. Pursuant to these contracts, we operate the system
according to the standards set forth in the applicable contract, but it is generally the responsibility of the owner to undertake capital
improvements. In some cases, we may not be able to convince the owner to make needed improvements in order to maintain compliance with
applicable regulations. Although violations and fines incurred by water and wastewater systems may be the responsibility of the owner of the
system under these contracts, such non-compliance events may reflect poorly on us as the operator of the system and damage our reputation, and
in some cases, may result in liability to the same extent as if we were the owner.

We may also incur liabilities under environmental laws and regulations requiring us to investigate and clean up environmental contamination at
our properties or at off-site locations where we have disposed of waste or caused adverse environmental impacts. The discovery of previously
unknown conditions, or the imposition of cleanup obligations in the future, could result in significant costs, and could adversely affect our
financial condition, results of operations, cash flow and liquidity. Such remediation losses may not be covered by our insurance policies and may
make it difficult for us to secure insurance in the future at acceptable rates.

Regulatory Changes

Any governmental entity that regulates our operations may enact new legislation or adopt new regulations or policies at any time, and new
judicial decisions may change the interpretation of existing legislation or regulations at any time. The individuals who serve as regulators are
elected or are political appointees. Therefore, elections which result in a change of political administration or new appointments may also result
in changes in the individuals who serve as regulators and the policies of the regulatory agencies that they serve. New laws, or regulations, new
interpretations of existing laws or regulations, or changes in agency policy, including as a response to shifts in public opinion, or conditions
imposed during the regulatory hearing process may affect our business in a number of ways, including the following:

making it more difficult for us to raise our rates and, as a consequence, to recover our costs or earn our expected rates of return;

changing the determination of the costs, or the amount of costs, that would be considered recoverable in rate cases;

changing water quality or delivery service standards or wastewater collection, treatment and discharge standards with which we must
comply;

restricting our ability to terminate our services to customers who owe us money for services previously provided;

requiring us to provide water services at reduced rates to certain customers;

restricting our ability to sell assets or issue securities;

changing regulatory benefits that we expected to receive when we began offering services in a particular area;

changing or placing additional limitations on change of control requirements relating to any concentration of ownership of our
common stock;

making it easier for governmental entities to convert our assets to public ownership via eminent domain;
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restricting or prohibiting our extraction of water from rivers, streams, reservoirs or aquifers; and

revoking or altering the terms of the certificates of public convenience and necessity (or similar authorizations) issued to us by state
PUCs.
Any of these changes or any other changes in laws, regulations, judicial decisions or agency policies applicable to us may have an adverse effect
on our business, financial condition, results of operations, cash flow and liquidity.
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Weather conditions, natural hazards, overuse of water supplies and competing uses may interfere with our sources of water, demand for
water services and our ability to supply water to customers.

Our ability to meet the existing and future water demands of our customers depends on an adequate supply of water. In many states, the
availability of our water supply is established through allocation rights and passing-flow requirements set by governmental entities. These
requirements can change from time to time and adversely impact our water supply. Drought, overuse of sources of water, the protection of
threatened species or habitats or other factors may limit the availability of ground and surface water. Governmental restrictions on water use
during drought conditions may also result in decreased use of water services, even if our water supplies are sufficient to serve our customers,
which may adversely affect our financial condition and results of operations. Following drought conditions, water demand may not return to
pre-drought levels even after restrictions are lifted. Cool and wet weather may also reduce demand for water, thereby adversely affecting our
financial condition, results of operations, cash flow and liquidity.

Earthquakes and other natural hazards may affect the condition or operability of our facilities, limiting or preventing us from delivering water or
wastewater services to our customers, which may adversely affect our financial condition, results of operations, cash flow and liquidity.
Furthermore, damage to our facilities might not be covered by our insurance policies and such losses may make it difficult for us to secure
insurance in the future at acceptable rates.

In addition, freezing weather may contribute to water and wastewater transmission interruptions caused by pipe and main breakage, which may
be costly to repair. Extreme weather events may also have a material adverse effect on our results of operations. If an extreme weather event,
such as a hurricane or flood, were to damage the physical plant of one or more of our operating subsidiaries, the delivery of water to our
customers could be interrupted and we could be required to make significant capital expenditures to repair the damage. Extreme weather events
may also affect demand for water services. We may not be able to recover such costs through rates. Any interruption in our ability to supply
water or to collect, treat and properly dispose of wastewater, or any costs associated with restoring service, could adversely affect our financial
condition and results of operations. Furthermore, losses from business interruptions might not be covered by our insurance policies, and such
losses may make it difficult for us to secure insurance in the future at acceptable rates.

Declining residential per customer water usage may reduce our long-term revenues, financial condition and results of operations.

Increased water conservation, including through the use of more efficient household fixtures and appliances among residential consumers,
combined with declining household sizes in the United States, has contributed to a trend of declining residential per customer water usage. Our
Regulated Businesses are heavily dependent upon revenue generated from rates we charge to our residential customers for the volume of water
they use. The rate we charge for our water is regulated by state PUCs and we may not unilaterally adjust our rates to reflect demand. If rate
increases authorized by state PUCs or growth in our residential customer base are not sufficient to offset declining revenue caused by this
declining usage, our long-term revenues, financial condition and results of operations may be materially adversely affected.

Due to overlaps in regulatory oversight, parallel regulatory regimes may impose inconsistent obligations on us, and we may be subject to
fines and penalties under one regulatory regime for actions that are compulsory under another regulatory regime.

We are subject to environmental, economic and other regulation at the state level and environmental and other regulation at the federal level. In
many cases, state agencies adopt and enforce federal regulations. Although state regulations frequently overlap with federal regulations, state
regulations in some instances may be stricter or broader in scope than applicable federal standards or inconsistent with other federal regulations.
For example, in California, our extraction of water from certain surface water sources to meet the requirement by the state PUC to provide water
to the population we serve can result in fines under federal environmental laws for
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damage caused to steelhead trout stock. The fines and penalties we may incur as a result of inconsistent regulatory regimes may adversely affect
our financial condition and results of operations, cash flow and liquidity.

Risks associated with the collection, treatment and disposal of wastewater may impose significant costs.

The wastewater collection, treatment and disposal operations of our subsidiaries are subject to substantial regulation and involve significant
environmental risks. If collection or sewage systems fail or do not operate properly, untreated wastewater or other contaminants could spill onto
nearby properties or into nearby streams and rivers, causing damage to persons or property, injury to aquatic life and economic damages, which
may not be recoverable in rates. Liabilities resulting from such damage could adversely and materially affect our business, results of operations
and financial condition. Moreover, in the event that we are deemed liable for any damage caused by overflow, our losses might not be covered
by insurance policies, and such losses may make it difficult for us to secure insurance in the future at acceptable rates.

Our Regulated Businesses require significant capital expenditures to maintain infrastructure and expand our rate base and may suffer if we
fail to secure appropriate funding to make investments, or if we suffer delays in completing major capital expenditure projects.

The water and wastewater utility business is capital intensive. In addition to our acquisition strategy, we invest significant amounts of capital to
add, replace and maintain property, plant and equipment. In 2006, we invested $688.8 million in capital improvements and we expect to invest
approximately $740 to $780 million in capital improvements in 2007. We expect the level of capital expenditures necessary to maintain the
integrity of our systems to increase in the future. We fund these projects from cash generated from operations, borrowings under our revolving
credit facility and commercial paper programs and the issuance of long-term debt and equity securities. We can provide no assurances that we
will be able to access the debt and equity capital markets or do so on favorable terms.

Upon the consummation of the concurrent initial public offering, RWE will have certain registration rights with respect to future issuances of
our equity securities and, subject to the lock-up provision described in this prospectus, intends to fully divest its ownership of American Water
as soon as reasonably practicable, subject to market conditions. The registration rights agreement to be entered into with RWE will impose
certain restrictions on our ability to issue equity securities in amounts beyond specified thresholds without RWE s consent. Future sales of our
common stock by RWE, as well as the restrictions in the registration rights agreement, may make it more difficult or costly for us to raise
additional equity in the future. Furthermore, if we are unable to raise sufficient equity, we can provide no assurances that we will be able to
access the debt capital markets, or do so on favorable terms.

If we are unable to obtain sufficient capital, we may fail to maintain our existing property, plant and equipment, realize our capital investment
strategies, meet our growth targets and successfully expand the rate base upon which we are able to earn future returns of and on our investment.
Even if we have adequate resources to make required capital expenditures, we face the additional risk that we will not complete our major
capital expenditures on time, as a result of construction delays or other obstacles. Each of these outcomes could adversely affect our financial
condition and results of operations. We also face the risk that after we make substantial capital expenditures, the rate increases granted to us by
state PUCs may not be sufficient to recover our prudently incurred operating expenses and to allow us the opportunity to earn an appropriate rate
of return of and on our invested capital.

Our business may suffer if we receive a downgrade in our corporate or issuer ratings from the credit ratings agencies.

Moody s Investors Service, Inc., referred to as Moody s, and Standard & Poor s Ratings Services, referred to as S&P, issue ratings on our ability to
repay our debt obligations. The credit ratings agencies could downgrade our credit rating based on reviews of our financial performance and
projections or upon the occurrence of other
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events that could impact our business outlook. A downgrade could cause our lenders to seek a higher rate of interest for future borrowings and
thus increase our cost of capital. A downgrade could also limit our access to further equity and debt capital. The ratings agencies might not
maintain ratings that allow us to obtain further capital for our business on reasonable terms, and we might not be able to recover any increases in
our cost of capital through rates. The inability to recover these higher costs or regulatory lag in the recovery of such costs can affect our financial
condition, results of operations, cash flow and liquidity. At June 30, 2007, S&P had its ratings of the Company and AWCC on CreditWatch with
negative implication. On August 28, 2007, Moody s announced that it had placed its ratings of AWCC on review for possible downgrade.

The failure of, or the requirement to repair, upgrade or dismantle, any of our dams may adversely affect our financial condition and results
of operations.

We own a total of 99 dams. A failure of any of those dams could result in injuries and property damage downstream for which we may be liable.
The failure of a dam would also adversely affect our ability to supply water in sufficient quantities to our customers and could adversely affect
our financial condition and results of operations. Any losses or liabilities incurred due to a failure of one of our dams might not be covered by
insurance policies or be recoverable in rates, and such losses may make it difficult for us to secure insurance in the future at acceptable rates.

We also are required from time to time to repair or upgrade the dams that we own. The cost of such repairs can be and has been material. We
might not be able to recover such costs through rates. The inability to recover these higher costs or regulatory lag in the recovery of such costs
can affect our financial condition, results of operations, cash flow and liquidity.

The federal and state agencies that regulate our operations may adopt rules and regulations requiring us to dismantle our dams. Federal and state
agencies are currently considering rules and regulations that could require us to strengthen or dismantle one of our dams on the Carmel River in
California due to safety concerns related to seismic activity. Any requirement to strengthen or dismantle this dam could result in substantial costs
that may adversely affect our financial condition and results of operations. We are currently engaged in negotiations with federal and state
agencies and local stakeholders on a plan to maintain our existing Carmel River dams or to share the costs of dismantling one of them with those
federal and state agencies and local stakeholders. These negotiations could be delayed or abandoned.

Any failure of our network of water and wastewater pipes and water reservoirs could result in losses and damages that may affect our
financial condition and reputation.

Our operating subsidiaries distribute water and wastewater through an extensive network of pipes and store water in reservoirs located across the
United States. A failure of major pipes or reservoirs could result in injuries and property damage for which we may be liable. The failure of
major pipes and reservoirs may also result in the need to shut down some facilities or parts of our network in order to conduct repairs. Such
failures and shutdowns may limit our ability to supply water in sufficient quantities to our customers and to meet the water and wastewater
delivery requirements prescribed by governmental regulators, including state PUCs with jurisdiction over our operations, and adversely affect
our financial condition, results of operations, cash flow, liquidity and reputation. Any business interruption or other losses might not be covered
by insurance policies or be recoverable in rates, and such losses may make it difficult for us to secure insurance in the future at acceptable rates.

Contamination of our sources of water could result in service interruptions and human exposure to hazardous substances and subject our
subsidiaries to civil or criminal enforcement actions, private litigation and clean-up obligations.

Our water supplies are subject to contamination, including contamination from naturally-occurring compounds, chemicals in groundwater
systems, pollution resulting from man-made sources, such as perchlorate
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and methyl tertiary butyl ether (MTBE), and possible terrorist attacks. In the event that our water supply is contaminated, we may have to
interrupt the use of that water supply until we are able to substitute the supply of water from another water source, including, in some cases,
through the purchase of water from a third-party supplier. In addition, we may incur significant costs in order to treat the contaminated source
through expansion of our current treatment facilities, or development of new treatment methods. If we are unable to substitute water supply in a
cost-effective manner, our financial condition, results of operations, cash flow, liquidity and our reputation may be adversely affected. We might
not be able to recover costs associated with treating or decontaminating water supplies through rates, or such recovery may not occur in a timely
manner. Moreover, we could be held liable for environmental damage as well as damages arising from toxic tort or other lawsuits or criminal
enforcement actions or other consequences arising out of human exposure to hazardous substances in our drinking water supplies.

The necessity for increased security has resulted, and may continue to result, in increased operating costs.

Following the events of September 11, 2001, we have taken steps to increase security measures at our facilities and heighten employee
awareness of threats to our water supply and infrastructure. We have also increased our security measures regarding the delivery and handling of
some chemicals used in our business. We have and will continue to bear increased costs for security precautions to protect our facilities,
operations and supplies. These costs may be significant. We might not be able to recover these increased costs or any other costs that may be
incurred as a result of terrorist attacks or other security breaches through rates or applicable insurance policies.

Our liquidity and earnings could be adversely affected by increases in our production costs, including the cost of chemicals, electricity, fuel
or other significant materials used in the water and wastewater treatment process.

We incur significant production costs in connection with the delivery of our water and wastewater services. Our production costs are driven by
inputs such as chemicals used to treat water and wastewater as well as electricity and fuel, which are used to operate pumps and other equipment
used in water treatment and delivery and wastewater collection, treatment and disposal. We also incur production costs for waste disposal. For
2006, production costs accounted for 14.4% of our total operating costs. These costs can and do increase unexpectedly and in substantial
amounts, as occurred in California during 2001 when the cost of electricity rose substantially.

Our Regulated Businesses might not be able to recover increases in the costs of chemicals, electricity, fuel, other significant inputs or waste
disposal through rates, or such recovery may not occur in a timely manner. Our Non-Regulated Businesses may not be able to recover these
costs in contract prices or other terms. The inability to recover these higher costs can affect our financial condition, results of operations, cash
flow and liquidity.

Our reliance on third-party suppliers poses significant risks to our business and prospects.

We contract with third parties for goods and services that are essential to our operations, such as maintenance services, pipes, chemicals,
electricity, water, gasoline, diesel and other materials. We are subject to substantial risks because of our reliance on these suppliers. For
example:

our suppliers may not provide raw materials that meet our specifications in sufficient quantities;

our suppliers may provide us with water that does not meet applicable quality standards or is contaminated;

our suppliers may face a reduction in or an interruption of supply;

our suppliers may face production delays due to natural disasters or strikes, lock-outs or other such actions;
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one or more suppliers could make strategic changes in the lines of products and services they offer; and

some of our suppliers are small companies which are more likely to experience financial and operational difficulties than larger,
well-established companies, because of their limited financial and other resources.
As a result of any of these factors, we may be required to find alternative suppliers for the raw materials and services on which we rely.
Accordingly, we may experience delays in obtaining appropriate raw materials and services on a timely basis and in sufficient quantities from
such alternative suppliers at a reasonable price, which could interrupt services to our customers and adversely affect our revenues, financial
condition, results of operations, cash flow and liquidity.

Risks associated with potential acquisitions or investments may adversely affect us.

We will continue to seek to acquire or invest in additional regulated water or wastewater systems, including by acquiring systems in markets in
the United States, where we do not currently operate our Regulated Businesses, and through tuck-ins. We will also continue to seek to enter into
public/private partnerships, including O&M, military and design, build and operate, referred to as DBO, contracts and services that complement
our businesses. These transactions may result in:

incurrence of debt and contingent liabilities;

failure to have or to maintain effective internal control over financial reporting;

fluctuations in quarterly results;

exposure to unknown risk and liabilities, such as environmental liabilities; and

other acquisition-related expenses.
We may also experience difficulty in obtaining required regulatory approvals for acquisitions, and any regulatory approvals we obtain may
require us to agree to costly and restrictive conditions imposed by regulators. Future sales of our common stock by RWE, as well as the
restrictions in the registration rights agreement to be entered into with RWE, may make it more difficult or costly for us to raise additional equity
to fund an acquisition or to issue shares as consideration in connection with an acquisition. We may not identify all significant risks when
conducting due diligence for the transaction, and we could be exposed to potential liabilities for which we will not be indemnified. There may be
difficulties integrating new businesses, including bringing newly acquired businesses up to the necessary level of regulatory compliance. The
demands of identifying and transitioning newly acquired businesses or pursuing investment opportunities may also divert management s attention
from other business concerns and otherwise disrupt our business. Any of these risks may adversely affect our financial condition, results of
operations and cash flows.

We have recorded a significant amount of goodwill, and we may never realize the full value of our intangible assets.

Our total assets include substantial goodwill. At June 30, 2007, our goodwill totaled $2,962.6 million. The goodwill is associated primarily with
the acquisition by an affiliate of RWE of American Water in 2003 and E Town Corporation in 2001, representing the excess of the purchase price
the purchaser paid over the fair value of the net tangible and intangible assets acquired. Goodwill is recorded at fair value on the date of an
acquisition and, in accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 142, Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets, or SFAS

No. 142, is reviewed annually or more frequently if changes in circumstances indicate the carrying value may not be recoverable. Annual
impairment reviews are performed in the fourth quarter. We have been required to reflect, as required by SFAS No. 142 and other applicable
accounting rules, a non-cash charge to operating results for goodwill impairment in the amounts of $192.9 million in 2004, $396.3 million in

2005 and $227.8 million in 2006. These amounts include impairments relating to discontinued operations.
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There are a number of significant assumptions reflected in our valuation analyses. These include market interest rates used for discounting future
cash flows, market value assumptions using market valuation multiples of comparable water utilities and revenue and operating income growth
assumptions in our business plan. We base these assumptions on our best estimates of the Company s future performance and available market
information at the time. It is reasonably possible that we will be required to recognize additional impairments in the future, depending on, among
other factors, a decline over a period of time in the valuation multiples of comparable water utilities, a decline in the market value of our
common stock and its value relative to our book equity at the consummation of the concurrent initial public offering or a decline over a period of
time of our stock price following the consummation of the concurrent initial public offering. A decline in our forecasted results in our business
plan, such as changes in rate case results or capital investment budgets or changes in our interest rates may also result in an incremental
impairment charge. Further recognition of impairments of a significant portion of goodwill would negatively affect our results of operations and
total capitalization, the effect of which could be material and could make it more difficult for us to secure financing on attractive terms and
maintain compliance with our debt covenants.

Our Regulated Businesses compete with other regulated utilities, as well as strategic and financial buyers, for acquisition opportunities,
which may hinder our ability to grow our business.

We compete with other regulated utilities, as well as strategic and financial buyers, for acquisition opportunities, including tuck-ins. Our
competitors may impede our growth by purchasing water utilities near our existing operations, thereby preventing us from acquiring them.
Competing utilities and strategic and financial buyers have challenged, and may in the future challenge, our applications for new service
territories. Our growth could be hindered if we are not able to compete effectively for new territories with other companies or strategic and
financial buyers that have lower costs of operations or that can submit more attractive bids.

The assets of our Regulated Businesses are subject to condemnation through eminent domain.

Municipalities and other government subdivisions have historically been involved in the provision of water and wastewater services in the
United States, and organized movements may arise from time to time in one or more of the service areas in which our Regulated Businesses
operate to convert our assets to public ownership and operation through the governmental power of eminent domain. Should a municipality or
other government subdivision seek to acquire our assets through eminent domain, we may resist the acquisition. Contesting an exercise of
condemnation through eminent domain may result in costly legal proceedings and may divert the attention of the affected Regulated Business s
management from the operation of its business.

The last sale of one of our water and wastewater systems under threat of condemnation occurred in 2003 in California. On March 1, 2007, our
subsidiary, California American Water Company, was served by the San Lorenzo Valley Water District with court papers seeking to condemn
our water and wastewater system in Felton, California, which serves approximately 1,300 customers. While we are contesting the condemnation,
we might not prevail. If a municipality or other government subdivision succeeds in acquiring the assets of one or more of our Regulated
Businesses through eminent domain, there is a risk that we will not receive adequate compensation for the business, that we will not be able to
keep the compensation, or that we will not be able to divest the business without incurring significant one-time charges.

In order to consummate the proposed RWE Divestiture, we and RWE were required to obtain approvals from thirteen state PUCs. There can
be no guarantee that we will obtain the remaining final Pennsylvania approval in a timely manner or that some state PUC approvals already
granted to us will not be appealed, withdrawn, modified or stayed. In addition, to obtain the approvals we were required to accept certain
conditions and restrictions that could increase our costs and adversely affect our business.

To consummate the proposed RWE Divestiture, we and RWE obtained regulatory approvals from state PUCs in 13 states. While the RWE
Divestiture was approved in writing on August 23, 2007 by the Pennsylvania state PUC, a final and non-appealable order, referred to as the PA
Final Order, has yet to be issued. Therefore, we
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may not be able to obtain all necessary final state PUC approvals in a timely fashion. In addition, the appeal period to challenge our state PUC
approvals remains open in California, Illinois, New York, New Jersey and Pennsylvania. Thus, there can be no guarantee that our state PUC
approvals in those states will not be appealed. Moreover, some of our existing state PUC approvals may be withdrawn or altered in the future by
the state PUCs since they retain authority to withdraw or modify their prior decisions. There also can be no guarantee that, in conjunction with
an appeal or otherwise, a stay or other form of injunctive relief will not be granted by a state PUC or reviewing court.

Some of the regulatory approvals contain conditions and restrictions that could increase our costs and adversely affect our business, including
reporting obligations; obligations to maintain appropriate credit worthiness; restrictions on changes of control; prohibitions on the pass-through
of our initial Sarbanes-Oxley Act compliance costs; prohibitions on the pass-through of costs of the Transactions; service and staffing level
requirements; and the maintenance of collective bargaining agreements and retirement and other post employment benefit programs.

In addition, one of the regulatory approvals that we and RWE obtained expires 24 months from the date of effectiveness of the registration
statement for the concurrent initial public offering and another such approval expires 36 months from that date. If RWE does not fully divest its
ownership of American Water within 24 or 36 months of the effectiveness of the registration statement for the concurrent initial public offering,
then we and RWE may be required to seek an extension of such approvals, as applicable, which process may result in delays, costs and the
imposition of additional conditions on us or on RWE.

Our Non-Regulated Businesses, through American Water (excluding its regulated subsidiaries), provide performance guarantees and other
Jorms of financial security to our public-sector clients that could be claimed by our clients or potential clients if we do not meet certain
obligations.

Under the terms of some of our indebtedness and some of our agreements with the municipalities and other governmental entities, which we
serve pursuant to O&M contracts, American Water (excluding its regulated subsidiaries) provides guarantees of the performance of our
Non-Regulated Businesses, including financial guarantees or deposits to ensure performance of certain obligations. At June 30, 2007, we had
guarantees and deposits totaling approximately $511.0 million, and this amount is likely to increase if our Non-Regulated Businesses grow. The
presence of these contingent liabilities on our balance sheet may adversely affect our financial condition and make it more difficult for us to
secure financing on attractive terms. In addition, if the obligor on the guaranteed instrument fails to perform certain obligations to the
satisfaction of the party that holds the guarantee, that party may seek to enforce the guarantee against us or proceed against the deposit. In that
event, our financial condition, results of operations, cash flow and liquidity could be adversely affected.

Our Non-Regulated Businesses are party to long-term contracts to operate and maintain water and wastewater systems under which we may
incur costs in excess of payments received.

Some of our Non-Regulated Businesses enter into long-term contracts pursuant to which they agree to operate and maintain a municipality s or
other party s water or wastewater treatment and delivery facilities in exchange for an annual fee. Our Non-Regulated Businesses are generally
subject to the risk that costs associated with operating and maintaining the facilities may exceed the fees received from the municipality or other
contracting party. In addition, directly or through our non-regulated subsidiaries, we often guarantee our Non-Regulated Businesses obligations
under those contracts. Losses under these contracts or guarantees may adversely affect our financial condition, results of operations, cash flow
and liquidity.

Our Non-Regulated Businesses expose us to product liability, warranty and other claims.

Our Non-Regulated Businesses design, build, operate and maintain water and wastewater systems at which accidents or system failures can
cause personal injury and property damage. Any such failures could result in product liability, warranty and other claims against us.
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We rely on our IT systems to assist with the management of our business and customer and supplier relationships, and a disruption of these
systems could adversely affect our business.

Our IT systems are an integral part of our business, and a serious disruption of our IT systems could significantly limit our ability to manage and
operate our business efficiently, which in turn could cause our business and competitive position to suffer and cause our results of operations to
be reduced. We depend on our IT systems to bill customers, process orders, provide customer service, manage construction projects, manage our
financial records, track assets, remotely monitor certain of our plants and facilities and manage human resources, inventory and accounts
receivable collections. Our IT systems also allow us to purchase products from our suppliers and bill customers on a timely basis, maintain
cost-effective operations and provide service to our customers. Our IT systems are vulnerable to damage or interruption from:

power loss, computer systems failures and internet, telecommunications or data network failures;

operator negligence or improper operation by, or supervision of, employees;

physical and electronic loss of customer data or security breaches, misappropriation and similar events;

computer viruses;

intentional acts of vandalism and similar events; and

hurricanes, fires, floods, earthquakes and other natural disasters.
Such damages or interruptions may result in physical and electronic loss of customer or financial data, security breaches, misappropriation and
similar events.

In addition, we may not be successful in developing or acquiring technology that is competitive and responsive to the needs of our business and
we might lack sufficient resources to make the necessary investments in technology to allow us to continue to operate at our current level of
efficiency.

Our indebtedness could affect our business adversely and limit our ability to plan for or respond to changes in our business, and we may be
unable to generate sufficient cash flow to satisfy our liquidity needs.

As of June 30, 2007, after giving effect to the Transactions, our pro forma indebtedness was $5,391.1 million, and our working capital, defined
as current assets less current liabilities, was in a deficit position. Our indebtedness could have important consequences, including:

limiting our ability to obtain additional financing to fund future working capital or capital expenditures;

exposing us to interest rate risk with respect to the portion of our indebtedness that bears interest at a variable rate;

limiting our ability to pay dividends on our common stock or make payments in connection with our other obligations;
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likely requiring that a portion of our cash flow from operations be dedicated to the payment of the principal of and interest on our
debt, thereby reducing funds available for future operations, acquisitions, dividends on our common stock or capital expenditures;

increasing our vulnerability to economic and industry downturns and conditions;

limiting our ability to take advantage of significant business opportunities, such as acquisition opportunities, and to react to changes
in market or industry conditions; and

placing us at a competitive disadvantage compared to those of our competitors that have less debt.
The terms of our credit facilities permit additional borrowings, subject to certain conditions. In order to meet our capital expenditure needs, we
may be required to make such additional borrowings under our credit facilities
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or be required to issue new debt securities in the capital markets. We can provide no assurances that we will be able to access the debt capital
markets or do so on favorable terms. If new debt is added to our current debt levels, the related risks we now face could intensify limiting our
ability to refinance existing debt on favorable terms.

We will depend primarily on operations to fund our expenses and to pay the principal and interest on our outstanding debt. Our ability to meet
our expenses thus depends on our future performance, which will be affected by financial, business, economic, competitive, legislative,
regulatory and other factors. We are not able to control many of these factors, such as economic conditions in the markets where we operate and
pressure from competitors. The money we earn may not be sufficient to allow us to pay principal and interest on our outstanding debt
obligations. If we do not have enough money, we may be required to refinance all or part of our existing debt, sell assets, borrow additional
funds or sell additional equity. We may not be able to take such actions on terms that are acceptable to us, if at all. In addition, the terms of our
existing or future debt agreements, including our credit facilities, may restrict us from adopting any of these alternatives. If our business does not
generate sufficient cash flow from operations or if we are unable to incur indebtedness sufficient to enable us to fund our liquidity needs, we
may be unable to plan for or respond to changes in our business that would prevent us from maintaining or increasing our business and cause our
operating results and prospects to be affected adversely.

Our failure to comply with restrictive covenants under our credit facilities could trigger prepayment obligations.

Our failure to comply with the restrictive covenants under our credit facilities could result in an event of default, which, if not cured or waived,
could result in us being required to repay or refinance (on less favorable terms) these borrowings before their due date. If we are forced to repay
or refinance (on less favorable terms) these borrowings, our results of operations and financial condition could be adversely affected by
increased costs and rates. In 2007, we were not in compliance with reporting covenants contained in some of the debt agreements of our
subsidiaries. Such defaults under the reporting covenants were caused by our delay in producing our quarterly and audited annual consolidated
financial statements. We have obtained all necessary waivers under the agreements, and we expect that prior to the effectiveness of the
registration statement we will deliver the required financial statements and no longer be in default under any debt agreements. We can provide
no assurance that we will comply in the future with all our reporting covenants and will not face an event of default under our debt agreements,
or that such default will be cured or waived.

Our inability to adequately replace members of our local and corporate management team could adversely affect our results of operations.

Our operations are dependent on the continued efforts of our officers and employees. The loss of key officers who have acquired significant
experience in operating an integrated water company on a national level may cause a significant disruption to our business. In addition, the
operations of the individual utilities we own are dependent on the performance and productivity of the local managers in charge of those utilities
and on other skilled employees. The success of the water utilities we own is significantly affected by local relationships (including relationships
with local regulatory bodies) and the quality of services the utilities offer. Our inability to adequately replace key local managers and other
skilled employees may jeopardize those relationships and the quality of services offered by those utilities. In addition, management and other
skilled employees are in high demand. We cannot assure you that we will be able to identify, attract and retain sufficient managers and other
skilled employees to continue to operate our businesses at their current levels of performance in the future.

Work stoppages and other labor relations matters could adversely affect our results of operations.

Currently, approximately 3,400 employees, or approximately 50% of our total workforce, are unionized and represented by 14 different unions.
Approximately one-third of our 75 union collective bargaining agreements expire annually, with 23 agreements covering 783 employees
scheduled to expire before the end of 2007. We
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might not be able to renegotiate labor contracts on terms that are favorable to us and negotiations or dispute resolutions undertaken in connection
with our labor contracts could be delayed or become subject to the risk of labor actions or work stoppages. Labor actions, work stoppages or the
threat of work stoppages and our failure to obtain favorable labor contract terms during renegotiations may all adversely affect our financial
condition, results of operations, cash flow and liquidity.

We currently have material weaknesses in internal control over financial reporting. If we fail to remedy our material weaknesses or
otherwise maintain effective internal control over financial reporting, we may not be able to report our financial results accurately or on a
timely basis. Any inability to report and file our financial results in an accurate and timely manner could harm our business and adversely
impact the trading price of our common stock.

After the consummation of the concurrent initial public offering, we will become a public company. As a public company, we will be required to
comply with the Sarbanes-Oxley Act and other rules and regulations that govern public companies. In particular, we will be required to certify
our compliance with Section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act for the year ended December 31, 2008, which will require us to perform system and
process evaluation and testing of our internal control over financial reporting to allow management and our registered public accounting firm to
report on the effectiveness of our internal control over financial reporting. Our management is responsible for establishing and maintaining
adequate internal control over financial reporting. Our internal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. However, since 2003, we have been a wholly owned subsidiary of RWE, a stock corporation incorporated in the Federal
Republic of Germany, and were not required to maintain a system of internal control consistent with the requirements of the SEC and the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act, nor to prepare our own financial statements. As a public reporting company, we will be required, among other things, to
maintain a system of effective internal control over financial reporting suitable to prepare our publicly reported financial statements in a timely
and accurate manner, and also to evaluate and report on such system of internal control.

A material weakness is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over financial reporting, such that there is a reasonable
possibility that a material misstatement of the Company s annual or interim financial statements will not be prevented or detected on a timely
basis. In connection with the preparation of our consolidated financial statements as of December 31, 2006, we and our independent registered
public accountants have identified the following material weaknesses in our internal control over financial reporting:

Inadequate internal staffing and skills;

Inadequate controls over financial reporting processes;

Inadequate controls over month-end closing processes, including account reconciliations;

Inadequate controls over maintenance of contracts and agreements;

Inadequate controls over segregation of duties and restriction of access to key accounting applications; and

Inadequate controls over tax accounting and accruals.
We have allocated, and will continue to allocate, significant additional resources, including hiring of additional staff, to remediate the
deficiencies in our internal control listed above. However, elements of our remediation plan can only be accomplished over time, and we can
provide no assurances that our initiatives will result in an effective internal control environment.

Each of these weaknesses could result in a material misstatement of our annual or interim consolidated financial statements. Moreover, we
cannot assure you that we have identified all, or that we will not in the future have additional, material weaknesses, any of which may subject us
to additional regulatory scrutiny, and cause
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future delays in filing our financial statements and periodic reports with the SEC. Any such delays in the filing of our financial statements and
periodic reports may result in a loss of public confidence in the reliability of our financial statements and sanctions imposed on us by the SEC.
We believe that such misstatements or delays could negatively impact our liquidity, access to capital markets, financial condition and the market
value of our common stock or cause a downgrade in the credit ratings of American Water or AWCC. These material weaknesses contributed to
our inability to comply with reporting covenants in our debt agreements and those of our subsidiaries, and could hinder our ability to comply
with such covenants in the future if we are not successful in remediating such weaknesses.

Risks Related to the Equity Units
You will bear the entire risk of a decline in the price of American Water s common stock.

Although as a holder of corporate units or treasury units you will be the beneficial owner of the related applicable ownership interests in senior
notes, treasury securities or the applicable ownership interests in the treasury portfolio, as the case may be, you do have an obligation to buy
shares of American Water s common stock pursuant to the purchase contract that is a part of the corporate units and treasury units. On the
purchase contract settlement date, unless you pay cash to satisfy your obligation under the purchase contracts or the purchase contracts are
terminated due to our bankruptcy, insolvency or reorganization, (i) in the case of corporate units, either (x) the principal of the appropriate
applicable ownership interests in the treasury portfolio when paid at maturity or (y) either the proceeds attributable to the applicable ownership
interest in senior notes derived from the successful remarketing of the senior notes or, if no successful remarketing has occurred, the put price
paid upon the automatic put of the senior notes to us, or (ii) in the case of treasury units, the principal of the related treasury securities when paid
at maturity, will automatically be used to purchase a specified number of shares of American Water s common stock on your behalf.

The number of shares of American Water s common stock that you will receive upon the settlement of a purchase contract is not fixed but instead
will depend on the average of the closing price per share of American Water s common stock on the 20 consecutive trading days ending on the
third trading day immediately preceding the purchase contract settlement date, which we refer to as the applicable market value. There can be no
assurance that the market value of common stock received by you on the purchase contract settlement date will be equal to or greater than the
price per share paid by you for American Water s common stock. If the applicable market value of the common stock is less than $ , the
market value of the common stock issued to you pursuant to each purchase contract on the purchase contract settlement date (assuming that the
market value is the same as the applicable market value of the common stock) will be less than the effective price per share paid by you for the
common stock on the date of issuance of the equity units. Accordingly, you assume the entire risk that the market value of the common stock

may decline and that the decline could be substantial.

The opportunity for equity appreciation provided by an investment in the equity units is less than that provided by a direct investment in
American Water s common stock.

Your opportunity for equity appreciation afforded by investing in the equity units is less than your opportunity for equity appreciation if you
directly invested in American Water s common stock. This opportunity is less because the market value of the common stock to be received by
you pursuant to the purchase contract on the purchase contract settlement date (assuming that the market value is the same as the applicable
market value of the common stock) will only exceed the price per share paid by you for American Water s common stock on the purchase
contract settlement date if the applicable market value of the common stock exceeds the threshold appreciation price (which represents an
appreciation of % over the reference price). If the applicable market value of American Water s common stock exceeds the reference
price but falls below the threshold appreciation price, you realize no equity appreciation of the common stock for the period during which you
own the purchase contract. Furthermore, if the applicable market value of American Water s common stock equals or exceeds the threshold
appreciation price, you would receive on the purchase contract settlement date only approximately % of the value of the shares of
common stock you could have purchased with $50 at the initial public offering price of American Water s common stock in the concurrent initial
public offering.
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The trading prices for the corporate units and treasury units will be directly affected by the trading prices of American Water s common
stock.

The trading prices of corporate units and treasury units in the secondary market will be directly affected by the trading prices of American

Water s common stock, the general level of interest rates and our credit quality. It is impossible to predict whether the price of the common stock
or interest rates will rise or fall. Trading prices of the common stock will be influenced by our operating results and prospects and by economic,
financial and other factors. In addition, general market conditions, including the level of, and fluctuations in the trading prices of stocks
generally, and sales of substantial amounts of common stock by us in the market after the offering of the equity units, or the perception that such
sales could occur, could affect the price of American Water s common stock. Fluctuations in interest rates may give rise to arbitrage
opportunities based upon changes in the relative value of the common stock underlying the purchase contracts and of the other components of

the equity units. Any such arbitrage could, in turn, affect the trading prices of the corporate units, treasury units, senior notes and American
Water s common stock.

If you hold corporate units or treasury units, you will not be entitled to any rights with respect to American Water s common stock, but you
will be subject to all changes made with respect to the common stock.

If you hold corporate units or treasury units, you will not be entitled to any rights with respect to American Water s common stock (including,
without limitation, voting rights and rights to receive any dividends or other distributions on the common stock), but you will be subject to all
changes affecting the common stock. You will only be entitled to rights on the common stock if and when we deliver shares of common stock in
exchange for corporate units or treasury units on the purchase contract settlement date, or as a result of early settlement, as the case may be, and
the applicable record date, if any, for the exercise of rights occurs after that date. For example, if an amendment is proposed to American Water s
articles of incorporation or by-laws requiring stockholder approval and the record date for determining the stockholders of record entitled to vote
on the amendment occurs prior to delivery of the common stock, you will not be entitled to vote on the amendment, although you will
nevertheless be subject to any changes in the powers, preferences or special rights of American Water s common stock.

You may suffer dilution of the shares of common stock issuable upon settlement of the purchase contracts.

The number of shares of common stock that you are entitled to receive on the purchase contract settlement date or as a result of early settlement

of a purchase contract is subject to adjustment for certain events arising from stock splits and combinations, cash or stock dividends and certain
other actions by us that modify our capital structure. We will not adjust the number of shares of common stock that you are to receive on the
purchase contract settlement date or as a result of early settlement of a purchase contract for other events, including offerings of common stock

for cash by us or in connection with acquisitions. The purchase contract agreement does not restrict us from issuing additional common stock
during the term of the purchase contracts, and we have no obligation to consider your interests for any reason. If American Water issues

additional shares of common stock, it may materially and adversely affect the price of its common stock and, because of the relationship of the
number of shares to be received on the purchase contract settlement date to the price of the common stock, such other events may adversely

affect the trading price of the corporate units or treasury units. See  Future sales of American Water s shares, or the perception by the market that
future sales of American Water s shares may occur, could depress the market price of American Water s common stock.

You may have to pay taxes with respect to distributions on the common stock that you do not receive.

The number of shares of common stock that you are entitled to receive on the purchase contract settlement date or as a result of early settlement
of a purchase contract is subject to adjustment for certain events arising from stock splits and combinations, stock dividends, cash dividends and
certain other actions by us that modify our capital structure. See Description of the Purchase Contracts Anti-Dilution Adjustments. If the
settlement rate is adjusted as a result of a distribution that is taxable to American Water s common stockholders, such as a
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cash dividend, you would be required to include an amount in income for federal income tax purposes, notwithstanding the fact that you do not
actually receive such distribution. Non-U.S. holders of the equity units may, in certain circumstances, be deemed to have received a distribution
subject to U.S. federal withholding tax requirements. See United States Federal Income Tax Consequences U.S. Holders Purchase

Contracts Adjustment to Settlement Rate and  Non-U.S. Holders Dividends.

The secondary market for the corporate units, treasury units or senior notes may be illiquid.

It is not possible to predict how corporate units, treasury units or senior notes will trade in the secondary market or whether the market will be
liquid or illiquid. There is currently no secondary market for either the corporate units, treasury units or senior notes. We intend to apply to have
the corporate units listed on the New York Stock Exchange under the symbol . If the treasury units or the senior notes are separately
traded to a sufficient extent that applicable exchange listing requirements are met, we will try to list the treasury units or the senior notes on the
same exchange as the corporate units. There can be no assurance as to the liquidity of any market that may develop for the corporate units, the
treasury units or the senior notes, your ability to sell these securities or whether a trading market, if it develops, will continue. In addition, in the
event a sufficient number of holders of corporate units were to convert their treasury units to corporate units or their corporate units to treasury
units, as the case may be, the liquidity of corporate units or treasury units could be adversely affected. There can be no assurance that the
corporate units will not be delisted from the New York Stock Exchange or that trading in the corporate units will not be suspended as a result of
your election to create treasury units by substituting collateral, which could cause the number of corporate units to fall below the requirement for
listing securities on the New York Stock Exchange.

The delivery of make-whole shares upon a cash merger early settlement may not adequately compensate you.

If a cash merger occurs and you exercise your merger early settlement right, you will have the right to accelerate and settle the purchase contract
early at the settlement rate in effect immediately prior to the closing of the cash merger, plus an additional make-whole amount of shares (which
amount we refer to as the make-whole shares) unless the price paid per share of our common stock in the cash merger is less than or equal to

$ or more than $ (in each case, subject to adjustment). A description of how the make-whole shares will be determined is set forth
under Description of the Purchase Contracts Early Settlement Upon Cash Merger Calculation of Make-Whole Shares. Although the make-whole
shares are designed to compensate you for the lost value of your equity units as a result of certain types of mergers, this feature may not

adequately compensate you for such loss.

We may defer contract adjustment payments.

We mays, at our option and upon prior written notice to the holders of the equity units and the purchase contract agent, defer the payment of
contract adjustment payments on the related purchase contracts forming a part of the equity units until no later than the purchase contract
settlement date. However, deferred contract adjustment payments will accrue additional contract adjustment payments at the rate of % per
year (compounded quarterly) until paid. If the purchase contracts are terminated due to our bankruptcy, insolvency or reorganization or are
settled early, the right to receive contract adjustment payments and deferred contract adjustment payments, if any, will also terminate and, except
in the case of a merger early settlement, you will not receive any accrued and unpaid contract adjustment payments.

The senior notes are structurally subordinated to all the obligations of our subsidiaries other than AWCC. AWCC s ability to service its debt
is dependent on the performance of our other subsidiaries.

The senior notes are issued by AWCC, our finance subsidiary. American Water has signed a support agreement with AWCC. The senior notes
are not guaranteed by any of our subsidiaries and are the obligations only of AWCC and American Water, by virtue of the support agreement.
Accordingly, the senior notes are
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structurally subordinated to the liabilities, including trade payables, lease commitments and moneys borrowed, of American Water s subsidiaries
other than AWCC. American Water has no material assets or operations other than its equity interests in its subsidiaries, and AWCC has no
material assets or operations except for its limited operations as a finance vehicle for our businesses. We expect that payments of interest and
principal that AWCC makes on the senior notes (or that American Water makes pursuant to the support agreement) will be made only to the
extent that our operating subsidiaries can distribute cash or other property to American Water and, through American Water, to AWCC.

Although the terms of the senior notes restrict our ability and the ability of our subsidiaries to incur certain liens and to enter into certain sale and
leaseback transactions, the incurrence of other indebtedness or other liabilities by any of our subsidiaries is not prohibited in connection with the
senior notes and could adversely affect our ability to pay our obligations on the senior notes. As of June 30, 2007, the indebtedness of our
subsidiaries other than AWCC, excluding intercompany liabilities and obligations of a type not required to be reflected on a balance sheet in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, that would effectively have been senior to the senior notes, was approximately
$1,982.8 million. We anticipate that from time to time our subsidiaries will incur additional debt and other liabilities. Any debt incurred by our
subsidiaries other than AWCC will be structurally senior to the senior notes.

We have not agreed to any financial covenants in connection with the senior notes. Consequently, we are not required in connection with the
senior notes to meet any financial tests, such as those that measure our working capital, interest coverage, fixed charge or net worth, in order to
maintain compliance with the terms of the senior notes.

Our ability to service our obligations under the senior notes depends on our ability to receive cash distributions from our operating
subsidiaries. There can be no assurance that we will continue to receive such distributions or, if they are received, that they will be in
amounts similar to past distributions.

AWCC, the issuer of the senior notes, is our finance subsidiary and has no substantial assets. American Water has entered into a support
agreement with AWCC pursuant to which it has unconditionally guaranteed all payment obligations on all debt incurred by AWCC. Because
substantially all of our operations are conducted through our subsidiaries other than AWCC, AWCC will not be able to make interest and
principal payments on the senior notes (and American Water will not be able to fulfill its obligations under the support agreement) unless
American Water receives sufficient cash distributions from its operating subsidiaries and contributes such distributions to AWCC. The
distributions received from our operating subsidiaries might not permit AWCC or American Water to make required payments of interest and
principal under the senior notes or pursuant to the support agreement, as applicable, on a timely basis, or at all.

Your rights to the pledged securities will be subject to our security interest.

Although you will be the beneficial owner of the applicable ownership interests in senior notes, treasury securities or applicable ownership
interests in the treasury portfolio, as applicable, those securities will be pledged to us through the collateral agent to secure your obligations
under the related purchase contracts. Thus, your rights to the pledged securities will be subject to our security interest. Additionally,
notwithstanding the automatic termination of the purchase contracts, in the event that we become the subject of a case under the U.S.
Bankruptcy Code, the delivery of the pledged securities to you may be delayed by the imposition of the automatic stay under Section 362 of the
Bankruptcy Code and claims arising out of the senior notes, like all other claims in bankruptcy proceedings, will be subject to the equitable
jurisdiction and powers of the bankruptcy court.

AWCC may redeem the senior notes upon the occurrence of a tax event.

AWCC has the option to redeem the senior notes, on not less than 30 days nor more than 60 days prior written notice, in whole but not in part at
any time before the earlier of the date of a successful remarketing of the
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senior notes underlying the corporate units or the purchase contract settlement date, if a tax event occurs and continues under the circumstances
described in this prospectus, which we call a tax event redemption. If AWCC exercises this option to redeem the senior notes, AWCC will pay
the redemption price, as described herein, in cash to the holders of the senior notes. The redemption price payable to you as a holder of corporate
units will be distributed to the collateral agent, who in turn will apply a portion of the redemption price to purchase the treasury portfolio on your
behalf, and will remit the remainder of the redemption price, if any, to you, and the treasury portfolio will be substituted for the senior notes as
collateral to secure your obligations under the purchase contracts related to the corporate units. If your senior notes do not underlie corporate
units, you will receive the redemption payment directly. There can be no assurance as to the effect on the market price for the corporate units if
we substitute the treasury portfolio as collateral in place of any senior notes so redeemed. A tax event redemption will be a taxable event to the
holders of the senior notes. See United States Federal Income Tax Consequences Senior Notes Sale, Exchange or Other Disposition of Senior
Notes.

The United States federal income tax consequences of the purchase, ownership and disposition of the equity units are unclear.

Although the Internal Revenue Service (the IRS ) has issued a Revenue Ruling addressing the treatment of units similar to the equity units, no
statutory, judicial or administrative authority directly addresses all aspects of the treatment of the equity units or instruments similar to the equity
units for United States federal income tax purposes, and no assurance can be given that the conclusions in the Revenue Ruling would apply to
the equity units. As a result, the United States federal income tax consequences of the purchase, ownership and disposition of equity units are not
entirely clear. In addition, any gain on a disposition of a senior note or a corporate unit to the extent such gain is allocable to the applicable
ownership interest in senior notes prior to the date six months after the interest rate on the senior notes is reset will generally be treated as
ordinary interest income; thus, the ability to offset such interest income with a loss, if any, on a purchase contract may be limited. For additional
tax-related risks, see United States Federal Income Tax Consequences in this prospectus.

The purchase contract and pledge agreement will not be qualified under the Trust Indenture Act and the obligations of the purchase
contract agent are limited.

The purchase contract and pledge agreement between American Water and the purchase contract agent will not be qualified as an indenture
under the Trust Indenture Act of 1939, and the purchase contract agent will not be required to qualify as a trustee under the Trust Indenture Act.
Thus, you will not have the benefit of the protection of the Trust Indenture Act with respect to the purchase contract and pledge agreement or the
purchase contract agent. The senior notes constituting a part of the corporate units will be issued pursuant to an indenture, which will be
qualified under the Trust Indenture Act. Accordingly, if you hold corporate units, you will have the benefit of the protections of the Trust
Indenture Act only to the extent applicable to the applicable ownership interests in senior notes included in the corporate units. The protections
generally afforded the holder of a security issued under an indenture that has been qualified under the Trust Indenture Act include:

disqualification of the indenture trustee for conflicting interests, as defined under the Trust Indenture Act;

provisions preventing a trustee that is also a creditor of the issuer from improving its own credit position at the expense of
the security holders immediately prior to or after a default under such indenture; and

the requirement that the indenture trustee deliver reports at least annually with respect to certain matters concerning the indenture
trustee and the securities.
You will be required to accrue original issue discount on the senior notes for United States federal income tax purposes.

Because of the manner in which the interest rate on the senior notes is reset, the senior notes should be classified as contingent payment debt
instruments subject to the noncontingent bond method for accruing
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original issue discount for United States federal income tax purposes. Assuming that the senior notes are so treated, you will be required to
accrue original issue discount on the senior notes or the applicable ownership interests in senior notes that are a component of the corporate units
in your gross income on a constant yield-to-maturity basis, regardless of your usual method of tax accounting. For all accrual periods beginning
before the earlier of the reset effective date and , 2010, the original issue discount that accrues on the senior notes will exceed the
stated interest payments on the senior notes. For additional tax-related risks relating to the senior notes, see United States Federal Income Tax
Consequences U.S. Holders Senior Notes in this prospectus.

Risks Related to American Water s Common Stock

There has been no prior public trading market for shares of American Water s common stock since our acquisition by RWE, and an active
trading market may not develop following the completion of the concurrent initial public offering.

Since our acquisition of RWE in 2003, there has been no public market for American Water s shares. It is likely that the initial public offering
price for American Water s shares will differ from the market price for the shares after the concurrent initial public offering. We cannot assure
you that an active trading market for American Water s shares will develop. A significant portion of American Water s shares may not trade
following the concurrent initial public offering because RWE will own approximately =~ % of the shares after the offering (or approximately

% of the shares if the underwriters option to purchase additional shares in such offering is exercised in full). If no trading market develops,
securities analysts may not initiate or maintain research coverage of American Water, which could further depress the market for the shares. The
price of American Water s shares could decline if one or more equity analysts downgrade its common stock or if those analysts issue other
unfavorable commentary or cease publishing reports about American Water or its business. Furthermore, our operating results and prospects
from time to time may be below the expectations of market analysts and investors. As a result, investors may not be able to sell their shares at or
above the initial public offering price or at the time that they would like to sell.

The market price for American Water s common stock may be volatile, which could cause the value of your investment to decline.

There has historically been significant volatility in the market price and trading volume of equity securities. This volatility is often unrelated to
the financial performance of the companies issuing the securities. These broad market fluctuations may negatively affect the market value of
American Water s common stock. The initial public offering price for the shares of American Water common stock being sold in the concurrent
initial public offering will be determined by negotiations between the representatives of the underwriters and RWE and may not be indicative of
prices that will prevail in the open market following such offering. You may not be able to resell your shares at or above the initial public
offering price due to fluctuations in the market price of the common stock caused by changes in our operating performance or prospects and
other factors. Some specific factors that may have a significant effect on the market price of American Water s common stock include:

actual or anticipated fluctuations in our operating results or future prospects;

the public s reaction to American Water s press releases, its other public announcements and its filings with the SEC;

strategic actions by American Water or its competitors, such as acquisitions or restructurings;

new laws or regulations or new interpretations of existing laws or regulations applicable to our business;

changes in accounting standards, policies, guidance, interpretations or principles;

adverse conditions in the financial markets or general economic conditions, including those resulting from war, incidents of terrorism
and responses to such events;
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sales of common stock by American Water, RWE or members of American Water s management team; and

changes in stock market analyst recommendations or earnings estimates regarding American Water s common stock, other
comparable companies or the water services industry generally.
There has not been a public market for American Water s common stock since its acquisition by RWE in 2003. We cannot predict the extent to
which investor interest will lead to the development of an active trading market on the New York Stock Exchange or otherwise or how liquid
that market might become. If an active trading market does not develop, you may have difficulty selling any of our common stock that you buy.
Consequently, you may not be able to sell your shares at prices equal to or greater to the initial public offering price in the concurrent initial
public offering.

Future sales of American Water s shares, or the perception by the market that future sales of American Water s shares may occur, could
depress the market price of American Water s common stock.

Future sales, or the perception of the availability for sale in the public market, of substantial amounts of American Water s common stock could
adversely affect the prevailing market price of its common stock and could impair our ability to raise capital through future sales of equity
securities at a time and price that we deem appropriate. Following the Transactions, there will be shares of American Water s
common stock outstanding.

The shares of common stock sold by RWE in the concurrent initial public offering will be freely transferable without restriction or further
registration under the Securities Act. The remaining shares of common stock owned by RWE will be restricted securities within the meaning of
Rule 144 under the Securities Act but will be eligible for resale subject to applicable volume, manner of sale, holding period and other
limitations of Rule 144 and the lock-up provisions described below. RWE has certain registration rights with respect to the common stock that
they will retain following the concurrent initial public offering and, subject to the lock-up provisions described in the prospectus, intends to fully
divest its ownership of American Water as soon as reasonably practicable, subject to market conditions.

In addition, the equity units are effectively exchangeable into up to freely tradable shares of American Water s common stock on the
third anniversary of this offering. Following the consummation of the concurrent initial public offering, we intend to grant

restricted stock units and stock options under our 2007 Omnibus Equity Compensation Plan, and are considering establishing an
employee stock purchase plan, for which we would reserve shares of our common stock to be issued and sold thereunder.

American Water, our executive officers and directors and RWE have agreed to a lock-up, meaning that, subject to specified exceptions, neither
we nor they will sell any shares or engage in any hedging transactions without the prior consent of the representatives of the underwriters for 180
days after the date of this prospectus. Following the expiration of this 180-day lock-up period, all of the shares of American Water s
common stock held by our executive officers and directors and by RWE will be eligible for future sale, subject to the applicable volume, manner
of sale, holding period and other limitations of Rule 144.

We may issue shares of American Water s common stock, or other securities, from time to time as consideration for future acquisitions and
investments. In the event any such acquisition or investment is significant, the number of shares of our common stock or the number or

aggregate principal amount, as the case may be, of other securities that we may issue may in turn be significant. We may also grant registration
rights covering those shares or other securities in connection with any such acquisitions and investments. Any additional capital raised through

the sale of our equity securities may dilute your percentage ownership in us. See Shares Eligible for Future Sale for a discussion of the shares of
common stock that may be sold into the public market in the future.
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You may never receive dividends on your investment in American Water s common stock, which may limit your returns.

American Water currently intends to declare and pay regular quarterly cash dividends on its common stock. See Dividend Policy. However,
American Water is not legally or contractually required to pay dividends, and its board of directors may revise or discontinue its dividend policy
at any time. In particular, American Water s dividend policy may change upon a change of control. In addition, any payment of cash dividends
will depend upon our financial condition and results of operations, liquidity requirements, capital requirements of our subsidiaries, legal
requirements, regulatory constraints, restrictions in our debt agreements and other factors deemed relevant by our board of directors. Some of
our debt agreements restrict our ability, subject to specified exceptions, to pay dividends. Furthermore, any additional indebtedness that we incur
may severely restrict or prohibit the payment of dividends. We cannot assure you that the agreements governing our future indebtedness will
permit us to pay dividends on American Water s common stock. See Description of Certain Indebtedness.

To pay dividends at intended levels, we will require a significant amount of cash. Our ability to generate cash depends on many factors
beyond our control, including the ability to receive cash distributions from our subsidiaries. We may not receive sufficient distributions from
our subsidiaries to pay dividends with respect to shares of American Water s common stock.

Our ability to pay dividends will depend on our ability to generate cash flow from operations in the future. This ability, to a certain extent, is
subject to general economic, financial, competitive, regulatory and other factors that are beyond our control. We cannot assure you, however,
that our subsidiaries will generate sufficient cash flow from operations, or have sufficient surplus or net profits, as the case may be, to make cash
contributions to us in an amount sufficient to enable us to pay our indebtedness, pay dividends or to fund our other liquidity needs.

In addition, American Water is a holding company with no substantial assets. Because substantially all of American Water s operations are
conducted through our subsidiaries, American Water will not be able to pay dividends unless it receives sufficient cash distributions from its
operating subsidiaries. American Water s operating subsidiaries are subject to regulation by applicable state PUCs which may limit the ability of
these subsidiaries to make distributions to American Water. If American Water does not have sufficient cash to fund dividend payments, we
would either reduce or eliminate dividends or rely on cash provided by financing activities to fund dividend payments, and such financing may
or may not be available.

Our principal stockholder is in a position to affect our ongoing operations, corporate transactions and other matters, and its interests may
conflict with or differ from your interests as a stockholder.

Upon the consummation of the concurrent initial public offering, RWE will own approximately = % of American Water s common stock (or
approximately % if the underwriters option to purchase additional shares is exercised in full). As a result, RWE effectively will be able to
significantly influence the outcome on virtually all matters submitted to a vote of our stockholders, including the election of directors. So long as
RWE continues to own a significant portion of the outstanding shares of American Water s common stock, it will continue to be able to
significantly influence the election of our directors, subject to compliance with applicable NYSE requirements, our decisions, policies,
management and affairs and corporate actions requiring stockholder approval, including the approval of transactions involving a change of
control. The interests of RWE and its affiliates may not coincide with the interests of our other stockholders.

Provisions in our amended and restated certificate of incorporation, our bylaws, Delaware law and the laws of the states in which we operate
may inhibit or discourage a takeover attempt and negatively affect the value of your shares.

Provisions of our charter documents, the General Corporation Law of the State of Delaware, the state in which we are organized, and the laws of
the states in which we operate could discourage potential acquisition
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proposals or make it more difficult for a third party to acquire control of our company, even if doing so might be beneficial to our stockholders.
See Description of Capital Stock. Upon the consummation of the concurrent initial public offering, our amended and restated certificate of
incorporation and bylaws will provide for various procedural and other requirements that could make it more difficult for stockholders to effect
certain corporate actions, or may deter, delay or prevent a third party from acquiring us. These provisions will include:

limitations on who may call special meetings of stockholders;

the inability of stockholders to act by written consent;

advance notice requirements for nominations for election to the board of directors and for stockholder proposals; and

the authority of our board of directors to issue, without stockholder approval, shares of preferred stock with such terms as

our board of directors may determine and to issue additional shares of American Water s common stock.
In addition, certain of the states in which we operate have enacted laws that require regulatory approval for the acquisition of control of
regulated utilities. The threshold for a change of control is a fact-specific inquiry that varies by state. For instance, in some states any person
acquiring more than 9.9% of American Water s common stock would need the prior approval of the applicable state PUC or a determination
from such state PUC that control has not been acquired. In addition to ownership, other states may analyze the degree of influence or control an
acquiror may exert over the company. Any person acquiring American Water s common stock in the concurrent initial public offering, through
this offering of our equity units or in any other purchase of American Water s common stock in a quantity sufficient to trigger a change of control
under state law would need the prior approval of the applicable state PUC.

These provisions may discourage acquisition proposals and may make it more difficult or expensive for a third party to acquire a majority of our
outstanding voting stock or may delay, prevent or deter a merger, acquisition, tender offer or proxy contest, which may negatively affect our
stock price.
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FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

We have made statements under the captions Summary, Risk Factors, = Management s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results

of Operations,  Business and in other sections of this prospectus that are forward-looking statements. In some cases, these forward-looking

statements can be identified by words with prospective meanings such as intend, plan, estimate, believe, anticipate, expect, predict, p
forecast, outlook, future, potential, continue, may, can, should and could and similar expressions. Forward-looking statements m

among other things, our future financial performance, our growth strategies, our ability to repay debt, our ability to finance current operations

and growth initiatives, trends in our industry, regulatory or legal developments or rate adjustments.

Forward-looking statements are predictions based on our current expectations and assumptions regarding future events. They are not guarantees
of any outcomes, financial results or levels of performance, and you are cautioned not to place undue reliance upon them. These forward-looking
statements are subject to a number of risks and uncertainties, and new risks and uncertainties of which we are not currently aware or which we
do not currently perceive may arise in the future from time to time. Should any of these risks or uncertainties materialize, or should any of our
expectations or assumptions prove incorrect, then our results may vary materially from those discussed in the forward-looking statements herein.
Factors that could cause actual results to differ from those discussed in forward-looking statements include, but are not limited to, the factors
discussed under the caption Risk Factors and the following factors:

weather conditions, patterns or events, including drought or abnormally high rainfall;

changes in general economic, business and financial market conditions;

changes in laws, governmental regulations and policies, including environmental, health and water quality and public utility
regulations and policies;

the decisions of governmental and regulatory bodies, including decisions to raise or lower rates;

the timeliness of regulatory commissions actions concerning rates;

migration into or out of our service territories;

our ability to obtain permits for expansion projects;

changes in customer demand for, and patterns of use of, water, such as may result from conservation efforts;

the availability of adequate and cost-effective supplies of chemicals, electricity, fuel, water and other raw materials that are needed
for our operations;

our ability to successfully acquire and integrate water and wastewater systems that are complementary to our operations and the
growth of our business;

our ability to manage the expansion of our business;
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our ability to control operating expenses and to achieve efficiencies in our operations;

access to sufficient capital on satisfactory terms;

fluctuations in interest rates;

restrictive covenants in or changes to the credit ratings on our current or future debt that could increase our financing costs or affect
our ability to borrow, make payments on debt or pay dividends;

changes in our credit rating;

changes in capital requirements;

difficulty in obtaining insurance at acceptable rates and on acceptable terms and conditions;
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ability to retain and attract qualified employees;

cost overruns relating to improvements or the expansion of our operations; and

civil disturbance or terrorist threats or acts or public apprehension about future disturbances or terrorist threats or acts.
Any forward-looking statements we make speak only as of the date of this prospectus. Except as required by law, we do not have any obligation,
and we specifically disclaim any undertaking or intention, to update any forward-looking statements, whether as a result of new information,
future events or otherwise.

INDUSTRY AND MARKET DATA

Unless otherwise indicated, information contained in this prospectus concerning the water and wastewater industry, its segments and related
markets and our general expectations concerning such industry and its segments and related markets are based on management estimates. Such
estimates are derived from publicly available information released by third-party sources, as well as data from our internal research and on
assumptions made by us based on such data and our knowledge of such industry and markets, which we believe to be reasonable. We have
estimated the number of people served by our water and wastewater systems (i) by multiplying the number of residential water and wastewater
connections by average people per household based on 2000 United States Census data by state (average people per household varies by state
but is generally between 2.4 to 3.0 individuals per household); (ii) by adjusting for some other customer classes, including commercial
customers, and for bulk water sales and (iii) by reconciling drinking water and wastewater connections to avoid double counting population
served where the same user has both drinking water and wastewater service. In some instances, population estimates for our Non-Regulated
Businesses are based on either (i) specific population estimates from the client or (ii) population estimates based on the average volume of water
processed by the applicable facilities. Our internal research has not been verified by any independent source, and we have not independently
verified any third party information and cannot assure you of its accuracy or completeness. In addition, while we believe the market share and
market position information included herein is generally reliable, such information is inherently imprecise. While we are not aware of any
misstatements regarding the industry or similar data presented herein, such data involve risks and uncertainties and are subject to change based
on various factors, including those discussed under the heading Risk Factors in this prospectus.
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USE OF PROCEEDS

We estimate that we will receive net proceeds from the sale of equity units in this offering of $ million, after deducting expenses and
underwriting discounts and commissions. We will use a portion of the proceeds from this offering to repay outstanding commercial paper issued

by AWCC and the balance of the proceeds for general corporate purposes. The commercial paper bears interest at a rate of % per annum and
matures on

This offering of equity units is contingent upon the concurrent initial public offering described below.
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COMMON STOCK OFFERING

Concurrently with this offering of equity units, RWE, through its direct wholly owned subsidiary Thames Water Aqua Holdings GmbH, will
sell, by means of a separate prospectus, shares of American Water s common stock, subject to customary closing conditions.

RWE estimates that it will receive net proceeds from that sale of American Water s common stock of $ , after deducting expenses and
underwriting discounts and commissions.

DIVIDEND POLICY

We intend to pay quarterly cash dividends on our common stock at an initial rate of $ per share per annum. The first such dividend will be
declared and paid in the first quarter following the completion of the concurrent initial public offering. The declaration, payment and amount of
future dividends to holders of our common stock will be at the discretion of our board of directors and will depend on many factors, including
our financial condition and results of operations, liquidity requirements, capital requirements of our subsidiaries, legal requirements, regulatory
constraints and other factors deemed relevant by our board of directors.

American Water is a holding company with no significant business operations of its own. All of our business operations are conducted through
our subsidiaries. Dividends and loans from, and cash generated by, our subsidiaries will be our principal sources of cash to repay indebtedness,
fund operations and pay dividends. Accordingly, our ability to pay dividends to our stockholders will depend on the earnings and distributions of
funds from our subsidiaries. See Risk Factors Risks Related to American Water s Common Stock To pay dividends at intended levels, we will
require a significant amount of cash. Our ability to generate cash depends on many factors beyond our control, including the ability to receive
cash distributions from our subsidiaries. We may not receive sufficient distributions from our subsidiaries to pay dividends with respect to shares
of American Water s common stock.
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The following table sets forth our cash and cash equivalents and capitalization as of June 30, 2007 on an actual basis and on a pro forma basis to
give effect to the Transactions as if they had occurred on June 30, 2007.

You should read this table in conjunction with, and this table is qualified in its entirety by reference to, the sections in this prospectus entitled

Summary Historical Consolidated and Unaudited Pro Forma Financial Data, =~ Use of Proceeds, = Unaudited Pro Forma Condensed Consolidated
Financial Information,  Selected Historical Consolidated Financial Data, = Management s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and
Results of Operations, and our consolidated financial statements and the notes thereto included elsewhere in this prospectus.

As of June 30, 2007
(dollars in thousands)

Historical Pro forma
Cash and cash equivalents $ 51,445 $ 66,012
Short-term debt
RWE notes(1) 141,000
Short-term debt 167 167
Total short-term debt 141,167 167
Long-term debt of American Water
Redeemable preferred stock(2) 1,750,000
Long-term debt of AWCC
Private activity bonds and government funded debt 86,860 86,860
Senior notes 1,212,000 1,212,000
New senior notes(3) 1,500,000
RWE notes(4) 81,000
Equity units (5) 500,000
Long-term debt of other subsidiaries
Private activity bonds and government funded debt 1,126,493 1,126,493
Mortgage bonds 802,840 802,840
Senior notes 53,500 53,500
Redeemable preferred stock at redemption value (6) 24,856 24,856
Notes payable and other 3,859 3,859
Unamortized debt discount, net 80,545 80,545
Total long-term debt 5,221,953 5,390,953
Total debt 5,363,120 5,391,120
Equity
Common stockholders equity(7) 4,520,149 4,491,275
Preferred stock without mandatory redemption requirements 4,568 4,568
Total equity 4,524,717 4,495,843
Total capitalization including short-term debt and current portion of long-term debt $ 9,887,837 $ 9,886,963

(1) In connection with the Refinancing, we will repay $141.0 million of short-term indebtedness owed to RWE.

Table of Contents 66



@

3

@

&)
(6
O]

Edgar Filing: American Water Works Company, Inc. - Form S-1

In connection with the Refinancing, we will redeem $1,750.0 million of our preferred stock.

In connection with the Refinancing, AWCC will issue $1,500.0 million of new senior notes.

In connection with the Refinancing, we will repay $81.0 million of long-term indebtedness owed to RWE.

In connection with the Refinancing, AWCC is hereby issuing approximately $500.0 million of equity units.
Includes current portion of redeemable preferred stock.
Does not include the common stock issuable upon settlement of the purchase contract included in the equity units being offered hereby.
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RATIO OF EARNINGS TO COMBINED FIXED CHARGES AND PREFERRED DIVIDENDS
American Water and AWCC s ratio of earnings to combined fixed charges and preferred dividends for each of the periods indicated is as follows:

For purposes of calculating the ratio of earnings to combined fixed charges and preferred dividends, earnings consists of income (loss) from
continuing operations before income taxes including the effect of allowance for funds used during construction, referred to as AFUDC, plus
fixed charges. Fixed charges consist of interest expense, amortization of debt issuance costs, interest on mandatory redeemable preferred stock,
and a portion of rent expense that management believes is representative of the interest component of rental expense. Fixed charges have not
been reduced for the effect of AFUDC.

The ratio of earnings to combined fixed charges and preferred dividends was less than 1.00x for the periods indicated in the table below.

For the Year Ended December 31, For the Six Months Ended
2002(1) 2003 2004 2005 2006 June 30, 2007

American Water (Predecessor)
Ratio of Earnings to Combined Fixed Charges and
Preferred Dividends(2) 1.35 1.38 1.57
Pro Forma Ratio of Earnings to Combined Fixed
Charges and Preferred Dividends(2) 1.58
AWCC
Ratio of Earnings to Combined Fixed Charges and
Preferred Dividends 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Pro Forma Ratio of Earnings to Combined Fixed

Charges and Preferred Dividends 1.00 1.00

(1) Derived from the consolidated financial statements of Thames Water Holdings, Incorporated, which principally reflect the historical
financial data of Elizabethtown Water Company.

(2) For the years ended December 31, 2002, 2005 and 2006 earnings was insufficient to cover fixed charges and there was a deficiency of
$149.5 million, $224.3 million and $109.1 million, respectively. On a pro forma basis after giving effect to the Transactions earnings
would have been insufficient to cover fixed charges and there would have been a deficiency of $42.5 million for the year ended December
31, 2006.
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UNAUDITED PRO FORMA CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL INFORMATION

The following unaudited pro forma condensed consolidated financial information have been developed by applying pro forma adjustments to the
historical audited and unaudited consolidated financial statements of American Water appearing elsewhere in this prospectus. See the
explanatory note to the unaudited pro forma condensed consolidated financial statements. The unaudited pro forma condensed consolidated
statements of operations give effect to the Transactions as if they had occurred on January 1, 2006. The unaudited pro forma condensed
consolidated balance sheet gives effect to the Transactions as if they had occurred on June 30, 2007. The Transactions consist of the following:

The Restructuring, comprising:

The contribution of the businesses of Thames Water Holdings Incorporated and its subsidiaries by Thames US Holdings to
American Water; and

The merger of Thames US Holdings into American Water with American Water being the surviving entity.

The Refinancing, comprising:

The non-cash equity contribution to the Company by RWE of $1,194.5 million of debt of our subsidiaries held by RWE on
December 15, 2006, the non-cash equity contribution to the Company by RWE of $100.0 million of debt of our subsidiaries
held by RWE on March 29, 2007 and the $550.0 million cash equity contribution to the Company by RWE on March 29,
2007, which was used to pay down $232.5 million of short-term debt and the remainder used for general working capital
purposes;

The issuance of approximately $1,500.0 million aggregate principal amount of new senior notes, together with approximately
$450.0 million of commercial paper and approximately $20.0 million of cash, which will fund the early redemption of
$1,750.0 million of preferred stock and the repayment of RWE notes in an aggregate principal amount of $222.0 million; and

The issuance of approximately $500.0 million of equity units, less issuance costs, to fund the repayment of approximately
$450.0 million of commercial paper, with the balance of the net cash proceeds of approximately $34.5 million to be used for
general corporate purposes.

The -for- split of common stock effected prior to this offering.
Assumptions underlying the pro forma adjustments are described in the accompanying notes, which should be read in conjunction with these
unaudited pro forma condensed consolidated financial statements.

The unaudited pro forma adjustments and financial information:

are based upon available information and certain assumptions that we believe are reasonable under the circumstances;

are presented for informational purposes only;
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do not purport to represent what our results of operations or financial condition would have been had the Transactions actually
occurred on the dates indicated; and

do not purport to project our results of operations or financial condition for any future period or as of any future date.
The unaudited pro forma condensed consolidated financial statements should be read in conjunction with the information contained in Use of
Proceeds,  Capitalization,  Selected Historical Consolidated Financial Data, =~ Management s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and
Results of Operations and the consolidated financial statements and related notes thereto appearing elsewhere in this prospectus. All pro forma
adjustments and their underlying assumptions are described more fully in the notes to our unaudited pro forma condensed consolidated financial
statements.
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Operating revenues

Operating expenses

Operation and maintenance
Depreciation and amortization
General taxes

Loss (gain) on sale of assets
Impairment charges

Total operating expenses, net
Operating income (loss)

Other income (deductions)
Interest

Amortization of debt expense
Other, net

Total other income (deductions)

Income (loss) from continuing operations before income taxes

Provision for income taxes

Income (loss) from continuing operations

Unaudited pro forma earnings per share:

Basic

Diluted

Weighted average shares used in calculating earnings per share:

Basic

Diluted

American Water Works Company, Inc. and Subsidiary Companies

For the Year Ended December 31, 2006

Historical

Unaudited Pro Forma Condensed Consolidated Statement of Operations

Pro forma

adjustments

Pro forma

(dollars in thousands, except for share and per
share amounts)

$2,093,067

1,174,544
259,181
185,065

79
221,685

1,840,554

252,513

(365,970)

(5,062)
9,581

(361,451)

(108,938)
46,912

$ (155,850)

$ (155,850)

$ (155,850)

1,000

1,000

$

$

1,700 (A)

1,700

(1,700)

(4,239)(B)
74,676 (C)
(1,380)(H)

(870)(B)

68,187

66,487
26,296 (E)

40,191

)

(&)

See accompanying notes to the Unaudited Pro Forma Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements.
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$2,093,067

1,176,244
259,181
185,065

79
221,685

1,842,254

250,813

(296,913)

(5,932)
9,581

(293,264)

(42,451)
73,208

$ (115,659)
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American Water Works Company, Inc. and Subsidiary Companies

Unaudited Pro Forma Condensed Consolidated Statement of Operations

For the Six Months Ended June 30, 2007

Operating revenues

Operating expenses

Operation and maintenance
Depreciation and amortization
General taxes

Loss (gain) on sale of assets
Impairment charges

Total operating expenses, net
Operating income (loss)

Other income (deductions)
Interest

Amortization of debt expense
Other, net

Total other income (deductions)

Income (loss) from continuing operations before income taxes
Provision for income taxes

Income (loss) from continuing operations

Unaudited pro forma earnings per share:
Basic

Diluted

Weighted average shares used in calculating earnings per share:

Basic

Diluted

Historical

$ 1,027,277

581,999

132,764
93,819
(6,113)

802,469

224,808

(142,970)

(2,397)
7,351

(138,016)

86,792
34,378

$ 52414

$ 52414

$ 52414

1,000

1,000

Pro forma
adjustments
(dollars in thousands, except for share and

per share amounts)

$

510 (A)

510

(510)
(2,138)(B)
4,116 (C)

(690)(H)

(435)(B)

853

343
136 (E)

207

)

(&)

See accompanying notes to the Unaudited Pro Forma Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements.
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Pro forma

$ 1,027,277

$

582,509

132,764
93,819
(6,113)

802,979

224,298

(141,682)

(2,832)
7,351

(137,163)

87,135
34,514

52,621
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American Water Works Company, Inc. and Subsidiary Companies

Unaudited Pro Forma Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheet

ASSETS

Property, plant and equipment

Utility plant at original cost, net of accumulated depreciation
Nonutility property, net of accumulated depreciation

Total property, plant and equipment

Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Other current assets

Total current assets

Regulatory and other long-term assets
Goodwill
Other regulatory and other long-term assets

Total regulatory and other long-term assets
TOTAL ASSETS
CAPITALIZATION & LIABILITIES

Capitalization
Common stockholders equity

Preferred stock without mandatory redemption requirements
Long-term debt

Long-term debt

Redeemable preferred stock at redemption value

Table of Contents

June 30, 2007

Historical

$ 8,806,066
109,525

8,915,591

51,445
440,550

491,995

2,962,564
701,435

3,663,999

$ 13,071,585

$ 4,520,149

4,568

3,335,579
1,774,299

Pro forma

adjustments

(dollars in thousands)

$

14,567(B)

14,567

11,236(D)

11,236

25,803

790(I)

6,500(I)

(23,000)(H)

(13,504)(D)

340())

(81,000)(I)
(1,750,000)(T)

Pro forma

$ 8,806,066
109,525

8,915,591

66,012
440,550

506,562

2,962,564
712,671

3,675,235

$ 13,097,388

$ 4,491,275

4,568

3,254,579
24,299
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Total capitalization

Current liabilities
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1,500,000(B)

500,000(B)
9,634,595 140,126
Short-term debt and current portion of long-term debt 253,242 (141,000)(1)
Other current liabilities 373,216 4,017(E)
4,425(E)
Total current liabilities 626,458 (132,558)(T)
Total regulatory and other long-term liabilities 2,031,085 18,235(H)
Contributions in aid of construction 779,447
TOTAL CAPITALIZATION AND LIABILITIES $ 13,071,585 $ 25803

See accompanying notes to the Unaudited Pro Forma Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements.
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1,500,000
500,000

9,774,721

112,242
381,658

493,900

2,049,320

779,447

$ 13,097,388
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American Water Works Company, Inc. and Subsidiary Companies
Notes to the Unaudited Pro Forma Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements

Explanatory Note: Prior to the consummation of the concurrent initial public offering, Thames US Holdings will be merged with and into
American Water, with American Water as the surviving entity. Both American Water and Thames US Holdings are wholly owned subsidiaries
of RWE. The historical consolidated financial statements of American Water represent the consolidated results of the Company, formerly issued
under the name Thames Water Aqua US Holdings, Inc. and Subsidiary Companies.

(A) Reflects the granting of unvested stock options and restricted stock units to our employees in conjunction with the concurrent initial public
offering. The awards will be issued under the American Water 2007 Omnibus Equity Compensation Plan. The Company is recording
non-cash compensation charges in accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 123(R) Share-Based Payment .

(B) The sources and uses of funds in connection with the Refinancing and the related impact on interest expense related to the Transactions are
summarized below, which are defined and further discussed elsewhere in this prospectus.

Debt expense  Debt expense

Interest Interest
expense expense amortization amortization
Principal Rate(1) 12 months 6 months 12 months 6 months
(dollars in thousands)
SOURCES:
New senior notes $ 1,500,000
Equity units 500,000
Total sources $ 2,000,000 6.00% $ 120,000 $ 60,000
USES:
Redeemable preferred stock $ 1,740,000 $(103,250)  $(51,625)
RWE notes 220,693 (12,511) (6,237)
Financing costs 24,740 $ 870)  ($ 435)
Total 1,985,433 (115,761) (57,862) (870) (435)
Net source (use) $ 14,567 $ 4,239 $ 2,138 % 870) (% 435)

(1) Reflects the assumed blended interest rates in the case of the new senior notes and the notes associated with the equity units. A /8%
change to the assumed interest rates would impact earnings before tax by approximately $2.5 million for the year ended
December 31, 2006 and $1.3 million for the six months ended June 30, 2007.

(C) Reflects the non-cash equity contribution to the Company by RWE of $1,194.5 million of 5.80% debt of our subsidiaries held by RWE on
December 15, 2006, the non-cash equity contribution to the Company by RWE of $100.0 million of 4.0% debt of our subsidiaries held by
RWE and the $550.0 million of cash equity contribution to the Company by RWE on March 29, 2007. The cash was used to pay down
$232.5 million of short-term debt with the remainder used for general working capital purposes.

(D) Reflects issuance costs that are expected to total $24.7 million, of which $13.5 million relating to the equity units has been reflected
as a reduction to additional paid-in capital, and $11.2 million associated with the new senior notes has been reflected as other assets
and will be amortized over the term of each tranche of the new senior notes.
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(E) Represents the reduction in income tax expense resulting from the Transactions at the estimated blended tax rate of 39.6%. A $10 million
gain assumed on the early extinguishment of the redeemable preferred stock is not subject to state tax jurisdiction and therefore a rate of

35% was applied. The deferred tax liability of $4.4 million associated with the preferred stock dividend was reclassified from long-term to
short-term
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liabilities, and the $4.0 million estimated tax expense on the gains from early extinguishment of redeemable preferred stock and debt is
reflected as a current liability.

The number of common shares used to compute pro forma basic earnings per common share is , which is the number of shares of
American Water s common stock assumed to be outstanding on the issuance date.

The number of shares used to compute pro forma diluted earnings per share will be based on the number of shares of American Water s
common stock described in (F) above, plus the potential dilution that could occur if restricted stock units granted under the American
Water 2007 Omnibus Equity Compensation Plan were exercised or converted into common stock. The number of shares used in

computing pro forma diluted earnings per share have been adjusted to reflect number of restricted units assumed to have been
issued.
The equity units have an assumed overall annual payment rate of %. The assumed interest rate on the underlying notes is % and

the remainder is attributable to the contract adjustment payments, which includes imputed interest of $1.4 million (which is not disclosed
in footnote (B) above). The estimated present value of the obligation to make contract adjustment payments of $23.0 million is recorded as
a long-term liability with a corresponding reduction of additional paid-in capital.

Reflects the repurchase of RWE notes and early redemption of preferred stock. The proceeds from the new senior notes, together with the
proceeds from the issuance of commercial paper and cash on hand, will be used to repurchase the RWE notes and to redeem the
redeemable preferred stock. A portion of the net proceeds from the issuance of the equity units will be used to repay the commercial paper
with the remaining net proceeds to be used for general corporate purposes. The gain of $0.8 million, after income taxes, on the early
extinguishment of the RWE notes is calculated as the difference between the assumed interest rate of the 10-year tranche of the new senior
notes and the weighted-average interest rate on the RWE notes. The gain has been recorded as a capital contribution from RWE. The
difference of $6.5 million, after income taxes, between the carrying value of the preferred stock and the cash payment is recorded to
additional paid-in-capital.

The current liability of $0.3 million associated with restricted stock units granted under our 2007 Omnibus Equity Compensation Plan was
reclassified to additional paid-in capital.
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SELECTED HISTORICAL CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL DATA

The following table presents our selected historical consolidated financial data at the dates and for the periods indicated. The statements of
operations data for the years ended December 31, 2004, 2005, and 2006 and the balance sheet data as of December 31, 2005 and 2006 have been
derived from our audited consolidated financial statements included elsewhere in this prospectus. The historical financial data as of December
31, 2004 have been derived from our audited consolidated financial statements not included in this prospectus. The financial data as of June 30,
2006 and 2007 and for the six months ended June 30, 2006 and 2007 have been derived from our unaudited interim consolidated financial
statements included elsewhere in this prospectus. See footnote 1 to the table below. Operating results for the six months ended June 30, 2006 and
2007 have been prepared on a basis consistent with our audited consolidated financial statements and reflect all adjustments, consisting of
normal recurring adjustments, necessary for a fair presentation of the financial position and results for the periods presented. The results of any
interim period are not necessarily indicative of the results that may be expected for any other interim period or for the entire fiscal year. The
financial data as of and for the year ended December 31, 2002 have been derived from the consolidated financial statements of Thames Water
Holdings, Incorporated, referred to as Predecessor, the statement of operation for the year ended December 31, 2003, and the financial data as of
December 31, 2003 and 2004 have been derived from our historical financial statements, in each case, which are not included in this prospectus.

Our historical consolidated financial data are not necessarily indicative of our future performance or what our financial position and results of
operations would have been if we had operated as a separate, stand-alone entity during the periods shown. This financial data should be read in
conjunction with, and is qualified in its entirety by reference to, the information in the section in this prospectus entitled Summary Historical
Consolidated and Unaudited Pro Forma Financial Data , Use of Proceeds , Capitalization , Unaudited Pro Forma Condensed Consolidated
Financial Information , Management s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations and our consolidated financial
statements and the notes thereto included elsewhere in this prospectus.

For the
For the years ended

six months ended
December 31, June 30,
2002(1) 2003 2004 2005 2006 2006 2007
(Predecessor)
(unaudited) (unaudited) (unaudited) (unaudited)
(dollars in thousands, except for share and per share data)
Statement of operations data(2):
Operating revenues

$ 198,835  $1,890,291 $2,017,871 $2,136,746 $2,093,067 $ 1,007,691 $ 1,027,277

Operating expenses

Operation and maintenance 99,571 1,089,071 1,121,970 1,201,566 1,174,544 562,072 581,999

Depreciation and amortization 20,659 210,588 225,260 261,364 259,181 128,728 132,764

General taxes 24,480 164,677 170,165 183,324 185,065 94,756 93,819

Loss (gain) on sale of assets(3) (16,771) (8,611) (6,517) 79 (1,795) (6,113)
Impairment charges 182,256 3,555 78,688 385,434 221,685

Total operating expenses, net 326,966 1,451,120 1,587,472 2,025,171 1,840,554 783,761 802,469

Operating income (loss) (128,131) 439,171 430,399 111,575 252,513 223,930 224,808

Other income (deductions)

Interest (26,734) (280,501) (315,944) (345,257) (365,970) (178,968) (142,970)
Amortization of debt expense (3,872) (3,377) (4,367) (5,062) (1,678) (2,397)
Other, net(4) 5,343 (52,387) 14,350 13,898 9,581 4,927 7,351

Total other income (deductions) (21,391) (336,760) (304,971) (335,726) (361,451) (175,719) (138,016)
Income (loss) from continuing operations before income

taxes (149,522) 102,411 125,428 (224,151) (108,938) 48,211 86,792

Provision for income taxes 8,895 60,271 66,328 50,979 46,912 20,056 34,378
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Income (loss) from continuing operations $(158417) $ 42,140

Income (loss) from continuing operations per basic common
share(5) $(158417) $ 42,140

Income (loss) from continuing operations per common

diluted share(5) $(158417) $ 42,140

Basic weighted average common shares(5) 1,000 1,000

Diluted weighted average common shares(5) 1,000 1,000
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$

$

$

59,100 $ (275,130) $ (155,850) $

59,100

59,100

1,000

1,000

$ (275,130) $ (155.850) $

$ (275,130) $ (155,850) $

1,000

1,000

1,000

1,000

28,155

28,155

28,155

1,000

1,000

52,414

52,414

52,414
1,000

1,000
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Other data:

Cash flows provided by (used in):

Operating activities

Investing activities

Financing activities

Construction expenditures

Ratio of earnings to combined fixed charges and preferred dividends(6)

2002(1)
(Predecessor)

(unaudited)
Balance sheet data:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 24232
Utility plant and property, net of depreciation 772,052
Total assets 1,297,587
Other short term and long term debt 806,770
Redeemable preferred stock 12,000
Total debt 818,770
Common stockholder equity 106,229

Preferred stock without mandatory redemption
requirements

For the years ended

For the six months ended

December 31,

2004 2005 2006 2006

(unaudited)

June 30,

2007
(unaudited)

(dollars in thousands, except for share and per share data)

$ 458,408 $ 525,435 $ 323,748 $ 66,723
(545,903) (530,165) (691,438) (241,724)
95,254 (9,049) 332,367 133,391
(546,241) (558,446) (688,843) (235,818)
1.38
As of December 31,
2003 2004 2005 2006
(unaudited)
$ 71,097 $ 78,856 $ 65,077 $ 29,754
7,377,195 7,754,434 8,101,769 8,605,341
12,629,354 12,728,410 12,542,029 12,783,059
5,063,344 5,101,891 5,030,078 4,103,532
1,787,777 1,775,224 1,774,691 1,774,475
6,851,121 6,877,115 6,804,769 5,878,007
3,198,144 3,129,555 2,804,716 3,817,397
5,687 4,651 4,571 4,568

(1) Principally reflects the historical financial data of Elizabethtown Water Company.

$ 136,181
(279,441)

164,951
(307,726)

As of
June 30,
2007

(unaudited)

$ 51,445
8,806,066
13,071,585

3,588,821
1,774,299
5,363,120
4,520,149

4,568

(2) Prior to the consummation of the concurrent initial public offering, Thames US Holdings will be merged with and into American Water, with American
Water as the surviving entity. Both American Water and Thames US Holdings are wholly owned subsidiaries of RWE. The historical consolidated financial
statements of American Water represent the consolidated results of the Company formerly issued under the name Thames Water Aqua US Holdings, Inc. and
Subsidiary Companies for 2003 to 2006 and Thames Water Holdings Incorporated for 2002.

(3) Represents primarily losses (gains) on sales of publicly traded securities and dispositions of assets not needed in utility operations.

(4) Includes allowance for other funds used during construction, allowance for borrowed funds used during construction and preferred dividends of subsidiaries.

(5) The number of shares used to compute income (loss) from continuing operations per basic share and income (loss) from continuing operations per diluted
common share for the fiscal years ended December 31, 2004, 2005 and 2006 and the six months ended June 30, 2006 and 2007 is 1,000 (the number of
common shares outstanding during such period) as no dilutive options or instruments were outstanding during these periods.

(6) For purposes of calculating the ratio of earnings to fixed charges, earnings consists of income (loss) from continuing operations before income taxes
including the effect of allowance for funds used during construction, plus fixed charges. Fixed charges consist of interest expense, amortization of
debt issuance costs, interest on mandatory redeemable preferred stock, and a portion of rent expense that management believes is representative of the
interest component of rental expense. Fixed charges have not been reduced for the effect of AFUDC. For the years ended December 31, 2005 and
2006 earnings was insufficient to cover fixed charges and there was a deficiency of $224.3 million and $109.1 million, respectively. On a pro forma
basis after giving effect to the Transactions earnings would have been insufficient to cover fixed charges and there would have been a deficiency of

$42.5 million for the year ended December 31, 2006.
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MANAGEMENT S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL
CONDITIONS AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

The following discussion and analysis of our financial condition and results of operations covers periods prior to the consummation of the
Transactions. Accordingly, the discussion and analysis of historical periods does not reflect the significant impact that the Transactions will
have on us. You should read the following discussion together with the financial statements and the notes thereto included elsewhere in this
prospectus. This discussion contains forward-looking statements that are based on management s current expectations, estimates and
projections about our business and operations. The cautionary statements made in this prospectus should be read as applying to all related
forward-looking statements whenever they appear in this prospectus. Our actual results may differ materially from those currently anticipated
and expressed in such forward-looking statements as a result of a number of factors, including those we discuss under Risk Factors and
elsewhere in this prospectus. You should read Risk Factors and Forward-Looking Statements.

Overview

Founded in 1886, American Water is the largest investor-owned United States water and wastewater utility company, as measured both by
operating revenue and population served. Our nearly 6,900 employees provide approximately 16.2 million people with drinking water,
wastewater and other water-related services in 32 states and Ontario, Canada. In 2006, we generated $2,093.1 million in operating revenue,
representing approximately four times the operating revenue of the next largest investor-owned company in the United States water and
wastewater business, and $252.5 million in operating income, which includes $221.7 million of impairment charges relating to continuing
operations.

Our primary business involves the ownership of water and wastewater utilities that provide water and wastewater services to residential,
commercial and industrial customers. Our Regulated Businesses that provide these services are generally subject to economic regulation by state
PUC:s in the states in which they operate. The federal government and the states also regulate environmental, health and safety and water quality
matters. We report the results of this business in our Regulated Businesses segment. Our Regulated Businesses currently provide services in 20
states and in 2006 served approximately 3.3 million customers, or connections to our water and wastewater networks. In 2006, our Regulated
Businesses generated $1,854.6 million in operating revenue, prior to inter-segment eliminations, representing 88.6% of our consolidated
operating revenue.

We also provide services that are not subject to economic regulation by state PUCs. We report the results of this business in our Non-Regulated
Businesses segment. Our Non-Regulated Businesses include our:

Contracts Operations Group, which enters into public/private partnerships, including O&M and DBO contracts for the provision of
services to water and wastewater facilities for municipalities, the United States military and other customers;

Applied Water Management Group, which works with customers to design, build and operate small water and wastewater treatment
plants; and

Homeowner Services Group, which provides services to domestic homeowners to protect against the cost of repairing broken or
leaking pipes inside and outside their homes.
In 2006, our Non-Regulated Businesses generated $248.5 million in operating revenue, prior to inter-segment eliminations.

History

Prior to being acquired by RWE in 2003, we were the largest publicly traded water utility company in the United States. In 2003, we were
acquired by RWE and became a private company. Thames US Holdings, currently an indirect wholly owned subsidiary of RWE, is the holding
company for us and our regulated and
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unregulated subsidiaries throughout the United States and Ontario, Canada. Our consolidated statements of operations, statements of cash flow
and changes in common stockholder s equity and comprehensive income (loss) for the years ended December 31, 2004, 2005 and 2006 and the
six months ended June 30, 2006 and 2007 and consolidated balance sheets as of December 31, 2005 and 2006 and as of June 30, 2007 have been
derived from the consolidated financial statements and accounting records of Thames US Holdings and its subsidiaries.

Our consolidated statements of operations for the years ended December 31, 2004, 2005 and 2006 and the six months ended June 30, 2006 and
2007 reflect expense allocations for some central corporate functions historically provided to us by RWE, including information systems, human
resources, accounting and treasury activities and legal services. These allocations reflect expenses specifically identifiable as relating to our
business as well as our share of expenses allocated to us based on capital employed, capital expenditures, headcount, revenues, production
volumes, fixed costs, environmental accruals or other methods management considers to be reasonable. We and RWE consider these allocations
to be a reasonable reflection of our utilization of the services provided by RWE. However, our expenses as a separate, stand-alone company
may be higher or lower than the amounts reflected in our consolidated statements of operations.

The RWE acquisition resulted in certain changes in our business. For example, our operations and management were managed through Thames
Water Plc, referred to as Thames Water, a former subsidiary of RWE. Also, we agreed not to file rate cases with some state PUCs for specified
periods of time as a condition of the acquisition. As of June 30, 2007, all rate stay-out provisions had expired.

As a result of significantly increased costs, our inability to file rate cases and impairment charges, we recorded net losses in the amount of
$64.9 million, $325.0 million and $162.2 million for the years ended December 31, 2004, 2005 and 2006, respectively.

In 2005, RWE decided to divest American Water through the sale of shares in one or more public offerings. In order to become a public
company once again, we have had to incur substantial initial costs, including costs associated with ensuring adequate internal control over
financial reporting in order to achieve compliance with the Sarbanes-Oxley Act. These substantial initial costs are not recoverable in rates
charged to our customers. See  Our Internal Control and Remediation Initiatives.

We performed valuations of our long-lived assets, investments and goodwill, as of December 31, 2004, 2005 and 2006. As a result of the
valuation analyses, we recorded pretax charges of $216.0 million, $420.4 million and $227.8 million, including impairment charges from
discontinued operations, for the years ended December 2004, 2005 and 2006, respectively. As a result, this reduced net income by $200.5
million, $388.6 million and $223.6 million in 2004, 2005 and 2006, respectively.

The Company estimates the fair value of our long-lived assets, investments and goodwill using available market values, discounted cash flow
models from our business plan or a combination of market and discounted cash flow values. Annual impairment reviews are performed in the
fourth quarter. There are a number of significant assumptions reflected in our valuation analyses. These include market interest rates used for
discounting future cash flows, market value assumptions using market valuation multiples of comparable water utilities and revenue and
operating income growth assumptions in our business plan. We base these assumptions on our best estimates of the Company s future
performance and available market information at the time. Any decline over a period of time in the valuation multiples of comparable water
utilities, a decline in the market value of our common stock and its value relative to our book equity at the consummation of the concurrent
initial public offering or a decline over a period of time of our stock price following the consummation of the concurrent initial public offering
could result in additional impairments. A decline in our forecasted results in our business plan, such as changes in rate case results or capital
investment budgets or an increase in interest rates, may also result in an incremental impairment charge. In accordance with GAAP, the
Company reviews goodwill annually, or more frequently, if changes in circumstances indicate the carrying value may not be recoverable. See
Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates.
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Our Internal Control and Remediation Initiatives

Our management is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over financial reporting. Our internal control over
financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. However, since 2003, we have been a wholly owned
subsidiary of RWE, a stock corporation organized under the laws of the Federal Republic of Germany, and were not required to maintain a
system of internal control consistent with the requirements of the SEC and the Sarbanes-Oxley Act, nor to prepare our own financial statements.
As a public reporting company, we will be required, among other things, to maintain a system of effective internal control over financial
reporting suitable to prepare our publicly reported financial statements in a timely and accurate manner, and also to evaluate and report on such
system of internal control. In particular, we will be required to certify our compliance with Section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act for the year
ended December 31, 2008, which will require us to perform system and process evaluation and testing of our internal control over financial
reporting to allow management and our independent registered public accounting firm to report on the effectiveness of our internal control over
financial reporting.

In connection with the preparation of our consolidated financial statements as of December 31, 2006, we and our independent registered public
accountants have identified the following material weaknesses in our internal control over financial reporting:

Inadequate internal staffing and skills;

Inadequate controls over financial reporting processes;

Inadequate controls over month-end closing processes, including account reconciliations;

Inadequate controls over maintenance of contracts and agreements;

Inadequate controls over segregation of duties and restriction of access to key accounting applications; and

Inadequate controls over tax accounting and accruals.
Since joining the Company in 2006, Donald L. Correll, our Chief Executive Officer, and Ellen C. Wolf, our Chief Financial Officer, have
assigned a high priority to the evaluation and remediation of our internal controls, and have taken numerous steps to remediate these material
weaknesses and to evaluate and strengthen our other internal controls over financial reporting. Some of the actions taken include:

Increasing our internal financial staff numbers and skill levels, and using external resources to supplement our internal staff where
necessary;

Implementing detailed processes and procedures related to our period end financial closing processes, key accounting applications
and our financial reporting processes;

Implementing or enhancing systems used in the financial reporting processes and month-end close processes;
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Conducting extensive training on existing and newly developed processes and procedures as well as explaining to employees
Sarbanes-Oxley Act requirements and the value of internal controls;

Enhancing our internal audit staff;

Hiring a director of internal control and a director of taxes;

Implementing a tracking mechanism and new policy and procedure for approval of all contracts and agreements; and

Retaining a nationally recognized accounting and auditing firm to assist management in developing policies and procedures
surrounding internal controls over financial reporting, to evaluate and test these internal controls and to assist in the remediation of
internal control deficiencies.
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We have allocated, and will continue to allocate, significant additional resources, including the hiring of additional staff, to remediate the
material weaknesses identified above. As of June 30, 2007, the Company has incurred $33.8 million to remediate these material weaknesses and
to document and test key financial reporting controls. As a condition to state PUC approval of the RWE Divestiture, we agreed that costs
incurred in connection with our initial internal control and remediation initiatives would not be recoverable in rates charged to our customers.

Elements of our remediation activities can only be accomplished over time, and our initiatives provide no assurances that they will result in an
effective internal control environment. Our board of directors, in coordination with our audit committee, will continually assess the progress and
sufficiency of these initiatives and make adjustments, as necessary.

Factors Affecting Our Results of Operations

Our financial condition and results of operations are influenced by a variety of factors, including the following:

economic utility regulation;

infrastructure investment;

compliance with environmental, health and safety standards;

production costs;

customer growth;

declining water usage per customer; and

weather and seasonality.
Economic Utility Regulation

Our subsidiaries in the states in which we operate our Regulated Businesses are generally subject to extensive economic regulation by their
respective state PUCs. Although specific authority might differ from state to state, in most states, these state PUCs must approve rates,
accounting treatments, long-term financing programs, significant capital expenditures and plant additions, transactions between the regulated
subsidiary and affiliated entities, reorganizations and mergers and acquisitions, in many instances prior to their completion. Regulatory policies
not only vary from state to state, they may change over time. These policies will affect the timing as well as the extent of recovery of expenses
and the realized return on invested capital.

Our operating revenue is typically determined by reference to the volume of water supplied to a customer multiplied by a price-per-gallon set by
a tariff approved by the relevant state PUC. The process to obtain approval for a change in rates, or rate case, involves filing a petition with the
state PUC on a periodic basis as determined by our capital expenditures needs and our operating costs. Rate cases and other rate-related
proceedings can take several months to a year or more to complete. Therefore, there is frequently a delay, or regulatory lag, between the time
one of our regulated subsidiaries makes a capital investment or incurs an operating expense increase and when those costs are reflected in rates.
The management team at each of our regulated subsidiaries works to minimize regulatory lag.

Our results of operations are significantly affected by rates authorized by the state PUCs in the states in which we operate. In addition to the
formal rate case filings, we generate revenues through other cost recovery procedures. For example, some states in which we operate allow
utility subsidiaries to recover system infrastructure replacement costs without the necessity of filing a full rate proceeding. Since infrastructure
replacement is a significant element of capital expenditures made by our subsidiaries, such programs can reduce regulatory lag.
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Currently, Pennsylvania, Illinois, Missouri, Indiana, New York, California and Ohio have allowed the use of these infrastructure surcharges.
These surcharges adjust periodically based on qualified capital expenditures being completed or anticipated in a future period. These surcharges
are typically reset to zero when new base rates are effective and incorporate the costs of these infrastructure expenditures. We anticipate an
increase in revenues of approximately $16.0 million in 2007, assuming constant sales volumes, as a result of these infrastructure surcharges.

Some states have permitted use of some form of forecast or forward looking test year instead of historical data to set rates. Examples of these
states include Illinois, Kentucky, Ohio, New York and California. In addition, a number of states in which we operate have allowed the utility to
update historical data for some changes that occur for some limited period of time subsequent to the historical test year. This allows the utility to
take account of some more current costs or capital investments in the rate-setting process. Examples of these states include New Mexico, Texas,
Missouri, Iowa, Virginia, Pennsylvania, Maryland, West Virginia, New Jersey and Arizona.

Another regulatory mechanism to address issues of regulatory lag includes the ability, in some circumstances, to recover in rates a return on
utility plant before it is actually in service, instead of capitalizing an allowance for funds used during construction. Examples of states that have
allowed such recovery include lowa, Texas, Pennsylvania, Ohio, Kentucky and California.

As a condition to our acquisition by RWE in 2003, we agreed not to file rate cases in some of the states where our Regulated Businesses operate.
As of June 30, 2007, all material rate stay-out provisions had expired. We have four general rate cases pending that were filed in 2006 that
would provide $79.1 million in additional annualized revenues, assuming constant sales volumes, if approved as filed. During the first six
months of 2007, our subsidiaries have filed general rate cases in seven states that would provide $125.5 million in additional annualized
revenues, assuming constant sales volumes, if approved as filed. In the first six months of 2007 we received authorizations for additional
annualized revenues from rates of $81.0 million, assuming constant sales volumes. We have filed (or soon will file) general rate cases in six
additional states before the end of 2007 that would provide $52.6 million in additional annualized revenues, assuming constant sales volumes, if
approved as filed. In addition, we expect to continue to receive additional revenues through infrastructure replacement surcharges. There is no
assurance that the complete amount, or any portion thereof, of any requested increases will be granted.

Infrastructure Investment

Over the next five years, we estimate that Company-funded capital investment will total between $4,000 and $4,500 million. We anticipate
spending between $700 and $900 million yearly on Company-funded capital investment for the foreseeable future, depending upon the timing of
major capital projects. Our capital investment includes both infrastructure renewal programs, where we replace existing infrastructure, as
needed, and construction of facilities to meet new customer growth. Over the next five years, we estimate we will invest approximately $1,800
million to replace aging infrastructure including mains, meters, and supply and treatment facilities. We estimate that we will invest
approximately $1,300 million in facilities to serve new customer growth over this same period. In addition, we estimate that complying with
water quality standards and other regulatory requirements will require approximately $750 million of investment. Projects to enhance system
reliability, security and efficiency, or to meet other needs are projected to account for approximately an additional $400 million of investment
over this same period.

These capital investments are needed on an ongoing basis to comply with existing and new regulations, renew aging treatment and network
assets, provide capacity for new growth and enhance system reliability, security and quality of service. The need for continuous investment
presents a challenge due to the potential for regulatory lag, or the delay in recovering our operating expenses and earning an appropriate rate of
return of and on our invested capital. Because the decisions of state PUCs and the timing of those decisions can have a
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significant impact on the operations and earnings of our Regulated Businesses, we maintain a rate case management program guided by the
goals of obtaining efficient recovery of costs of capital and utility operation and maintenance costs, including costs incurred for compliance with
environmental, health and safety and water quality regulation. We pursue methods to minimize the adverse impact of regulatory lag and have
worked with state PUCs and legislatures to implement a number of approaches to achieve this result, including promoting the implementation of
forms of forward-looking test years and infrastructure surcharges.

Compliance with Environmental, Health and Safety Standards

Our water and wastewater operations are subject to extensive United States federal, state and local and, in the case of our Canadian operations,
Canadian laws and regulations, governing the protection of the environment, health and safety, the quality of the water we deliver to our
customers, water allocation rights, and the manner in which we collect, treat and discharge wastewater. These requirements include the Safe
Drinking Water Act, the Clean Water Act and similar state and Canadian laws and regulations. We are also required to obtain various
environmental permits from regulatory agencies for our operations. State PUCs also set conditions and standards for the water and wastewater
services we deliver. We incur substantial costs associated with compliance with environmental, health and safety and water quality regulation to
which our Regulated Businesses are subject.

Environmental, health and safety and water quality regulations are complex and change frequently, and they have tended to become more
stringent over time. As newer or stricter standards are introduced, they could increase our operating expenses. In the past, we have generally
been able to recover expenses associated with compliance for environmental, health and safety standards, but this recovery is affected by
regulatory lag.

Production Costs

Our water and wastewater services require significant production inputs and result in significant production costs. These costs include fuel and
power, which is used to operate pumps and other equipment, purchased water and chemicals used to treat water and wastewater. We also incur
production costs for waste disposal. For 2006, production costs accounted for approximately 14.4% of our total operating costs.

Customer Growth

Customer growth in our Regulated Businesses is driven by (i) organic population growth within our authorized service areas and (ii) by adding
new customers to our regulated customer base by acquiring water and wastewater utility systems through acquisitions. Generally, we add
customers through tuck-ins of small water and/or wastewater systems, typically serving fewer than 10,000 customers, in close geographic
proximity to where we currently operate our Regulated Businesses. We also seek large acquisitions that allow us to acquire multiple water and
wastewater utility systems in our existing markets and markets where we currently do not operate our Regulated Businesses. During 2004, 2005,
and 2006, we had cash outflows of $1.6 million, $5.0 million and $12.5 million, respectively, for acquisitions of water and wastewater systems
which allowed us to expand our regulated customer base. Our most recent significant acquisition was the 2002 purchase of the water and
wastewater assets of Citizens Communications Company, adding approximately 342,000 customers in six states in which we had existing
operations. We intend to continue to expand our regulated footprint geographically by acquiring water and wastewater systems in our existing
markets and some markets in the United States where we do not currently operate our Regulated Businesses. Our experienced development team
evaluates potential acquisition targets across the country, particularly in higher-growth areas. Before entering new markets, we will evaluate the
regulatory environment to ensure that we will have the opportunity to achieve an appropriate return on our investment while maintaining our
high standards for quality, reliability and compliance with environmental, health and safety and water quality standards. These acquisitions may
include large acquisitions of companies that have operations in multiple markets. For further information, see Our Business Our Regulated
Businesses Acquisitions .
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Declining Water Usage Per Customer

Increased water conservation, including through the use of more efficient household fixtures and appliances among residential consumers,
combined with declining household sizes in the United States, has contributed to a trend of declining residential per customer water usage.
Because the characteristics of residential water use are driven by many factors, these declining trends will vary by state and service area and
change over time. For example, areas with higher per customer residential water use (primarily due to lawn irrigation) will generally have a
greater projected decline in the long term since the conservation potential is greater. Our Regulated Businesses are heavily dependent upon
operating revenue generated from rates we charge to our residential customers for the volume of water they use. If rate increases authorized by
state PUCs or growth in our residential customer base are not sufficient to offset declining revenue caused by this declining usage, this will have
a negative impact on our long-term operating revenues.

Weather and Seasonality

Our ability to meet the existing and future water demands of our customers depends on an adequate supply of water. Drought, overuse of sources
of water, the protection of threatened species or habitats or other factors may limit the availability of ground and surface water. Also, customer
usage of water is affected by weather conditions, in particular during the summer. Our water systems experience higher demand in the summer
due to the warmer temperatures and increased usage by customers for lawn irrigation and other outdoor uses. Summer weather that is cooler and
wetter than average generally serves to suppress customer water demand, and can have a downward effect on our operating revenue and
operating income. Conversely, when weather conditions are extremely dry, our systems may be affected by drought-related warnings and/or
water usage restrictions imposed by governmental agencies, also serving to reduce water allocation due to passing-flow requirements, customer
demand and operating revenue. These restrictions may be imposed at a regional or state level and may affect our service areas regardless of our
readiness to meet unrestricted customer demands.

The geographic diversity of our service areas tends to mitigate some of the effect of weather extremes. In any given summer, some areas are
likely to experience drier than average weather while other areas will experience wetter than average weather.
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Results of Operations

The following table sets forth our consolidated statement of operations data for the years ended December 31, 2004, 2005, and 2006 and the six

months ended June 30, 2006 and 2007:

Operating revenues

Operating expenses

Operation and maintenance
Depreciation and amortization
General taxes

Loss (gain) on sale of assets
Impairment charges

Total operating expenses, net
Operating income (loss)

Other income (deductions)

Interest

Allowance for other funds used during construction
Allowance for borrowed funds used during construction
Amortization of debt expense

Preferred dividends of subsidiaries

Other, net

Total other income (deductions)

Income (loss) from continuing operations before income
taxes

Provision for income taxes

Income (loss) from continuing operations
Income (loss) from discontinued operations, net of tax

Net income (loss)

Net income (loss) per common share:
Basic
Income (loss) from continuing operations

Income (loss) from discontinued operations, net of tax
Net income (loss)
Diluted

Income (loss) from continuing operations
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For the years ended December 31, For the six months ended June 30,

2004 2005 2006 2006 2007
unaudited unaudited
(dollars in thousands except for share and per share data)
$2,017,871 $2,136,746 $ 2,093,067 $ 1,007,691 $ 1,027,277
1,121,970 1,201,566 1,174,544 562,072 581,999
225,260 261,364 259,181 128,728 132,764
170,165 183,324 185,065 94,756 93,819
(8,611) (6,517) 79 (1,795) (6,113)
78,688 385,434 221,685
1,587,472 2,025,171 1,840,554 783,761 802,469
430,399 111,575 252,513 223,930 224,808
(315,944) (345,257) (365,970) (178,968) (142,970)
5,476 5,810 5,980 3,145 3,169
2,923 2,420 2,652 1,366 1,512
(3,377) (4,367) (5,062) (1,678) (2,397)
(410) (227) (215) (112) (113)
6,361 5,895 1,164 528 2,783
(304,971) (335,726) (361,451) (175,719) (138,016)
125,428 (224,151) (108,938) 48,211 86,792
66,328 50,979 46,912 20,056 34,378
59,100 (275,130) (155,850) 28,155 52,414
(124,018) (49,910) (6,393) 1,703 (551)
$ (64,918) $ (325,040) $ (162,243) $ 29,858 $ 51,863
$ 59,100 $ (275,130) $ (155,850) $ 28,155 $ 52,414
$ (124,018) $  (49,910) $ (6,393) $ 1,703 $ (551)
$ (64,918) $ (325,040) $ (162,243) $ 29,858 $ 51,863
$ 59,100 $ (275,130) $ (155,850) $ 28,155 $ 52,414
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Income (loss) discontinued operations, net of tax $ (124,018) $  (49,910)
Net income (loss) $ (64,918) $ (325,040)

Average common shares outstanding during the period:

Basic 1,000 1,000
Diluted 1,000 1,000
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$  (6,393)
$ (162,243)
1,000
1,000

$

$

1,703

29,858

1,000

1,000

$

$

(551)

51,863

1,000

1,000
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The following table summarizes certain financial information for our Regulated and Non-Regulated Businesses for the periods indicated
(without giving effect to inter-segment eliminations):

For the years ended December 31, For the six months ended June 30,

2004 2005 2006 2006 2007
Non- Non- Non- Non- Non-

Regulated Regulated Regulated Regulated Regulated Regulated Regulated Regulated Regulated Regulated
Businesses Businesses Businesses Businesses Businesses Businesses Businesses Businesses Businesses Businesses
(unaudited) (unaudited) (unaudited) (unaudited)
(dollars in thousands)
Operating revenues $1,748,004 $ 290,037 $1,836,061 $ 310,771 $1,854,618 $ 248,451 $883,017 $ 129,428 $927,910 $ 106,960
Adjusted EBIT! $ 482,127 $ 17,117 $ 469,921 $ (106) $ 468,701 $ (4,725) $220,555 $ 342 $210,052 $ 14,031

(@ Refer to Note 21 of the audited consolidated financial statements for the Company s definition of Adjusted EBIT.

Our primary business involves the ownership of water and wastewater utilities that provide water and wastewater services to residential,
commercial and industrial customers. As such, our results of operations are significantly impacted by rates authorized by the state PUCs in the
states in which we operate. The table below details the annualized revenues (assuming constant sales volumes) resulting from rate
authorizations, including distribution infrastructure and other surcharges, granted in 2004, 2005, 2006 and through June 30, 2007.

Annualized Rate Increases Granted

During the years
2004 2005 2006 2007
(dollars in millions)

State

New Jersey $29.7 $ $ $ 56.2
Pennsylvania 28.6 5.8 8.0 6.6
Missouri 0.4) 6.8 2.6
linois 0.9 1.7
Indiana 2.7 0.9 1.8

California 7.2 8.4 15.1 0.5
West Virginia 1.8 10.0

Other 9.5 9.9 8.7 134
Total $79.1 $ 35.0 $ 413 $ 81.0

Comparison of Results of Operations for the Six Months Ended June 30, 2007 to the Six Months Ended June 30, 2006

Operating revenues. Our consolidated operating revenues increased $19.6 million, or 1.9%, from $1,007.7 million for the six months ended
June 30, 2006, to $1,027.3 million for the six months ended June 30, 2007. An increase in operating revenues for our Regulated Businesses was
somewhat offset by a decrease in operating revenues for our Non-Regulated Businesses. The increase in the Regulated Businesses operating
revenues was primarily due to rate increases obtained through general rate cases in New Jersey, California, Arizona and other states, totaling
approximately $26.5 million. In addition, rate increases obtained through infrastructure surcharges, primarily in Pennsylvania, Missouri, Illinois
and Indiana, totaled approximately $8.0 million. Water service operating revenues increased due to growth of 0.9% in our Regulated Businesses
customer base. Water sales volume associated with existing customers increased by 0.4% for our Regulated Businesses.
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The following table sets forth the percentage of our Regulated Businesses operating revenues and water sales volume by customer class:

For the six months ended June 30,

Operating Revenues Water Sales Volume

2006 2007 2006 2007
Water service:
Residential 57.3% 57.7% 51.6% 52.3%
Commercial 19.5% 19.0% 21.9% 21.8%
Industrial 5.1% 5.0% 11.1% 10.8%
Public and other 13.1% 12.6% 15.4% 15.1%
Other water revenues 1.1% 1.7%
Total water revenues 96.1% 96.0% 100.0% 100.0%
Wastewater service 3.7% 3.8%
Management fees 0.2% 0.2%

100.0% 100.0%

Water Services Water service operating revenues from residential customers for the six months ended June 30, 2007 amounted to $535.3 million,
a 5.9% increase over the same period in 2006 primarily due to rate increases and changes in sales volume. The volume of water sold to

residential customers increased by 2.2% for the six months ended June 30, 2007 to 99.1 billion gallons, from 96.9 billion gallons for the same
period in 2006.

Water service operating revenues from commercial customers for the six months ended June 30, 2007 amounted to $176.0 million, a 2.3%
increase over the same period in 2006, primarily due to rate increases and changes in sales volume. The volume of water sold to commercial
customers increased by 0.5% for the six months ended June 30, 2007 to 41.3 billion gallons, from 41.1 billion gallons for the same period in
2006.

Water service operating revenues from industrial customers for the six months ended June 30, 2007 amounted to $46.1 million, a 3.0% increase
over the same period in 2006, primarily due to rate increases and changes in sales volume. The volume of water sold to industrial customers
decreased by 2.0% for the six months ended June 30, 2007 to 20.5 billion gallons, from 20.9 billion gallons for the same period in 2006.

Water service operating revenues from public and other customers for the six months ended June 30, 2007 amounted to $116.7 million, a 0.6%
increase over the same period in 2006. Water service operating revenues from municipal governments for fire protection services and customers
requiring special private fire service facilities for the six months ended June 30, 2007 amounted to $49.2 million, a 2.0% decrease over the same
period in 2006. Water service operating revenues from governmental entities and resale customers for the six months ended June 30, 2007
amounted to $67.5 million, a 2.6% increase over the same period in 2006.

Wastewater Services Our subsidiaries provide wastewater services in 11 states. Operating revenues from these services increased by 7.9% to
$35.4 million for the six months ended June 30, 2007, from $32.8 million for the same period in 2006. The increases were attributable to rate
increases and customer growth in our service areas.

Our Non-Regulated Businesses operating revenues decreased by $22.4 million, or 17.3%, from $129.4 million for the six months ended June 30,
2006 to $107.0 million for the six months ended June 30, 2007. The decline was primarily attributable to the inclusion in 2006 of approximately
$28.5 million in operating revenues for work performed under a contract to design and build the Lake Pleasant Water Treatment Plant in
Phoenix, Arizona. The decrease in our Non-Regulated Businesses operating revenues also reflects operating
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contracts that ended during 2006. These decreases were partially offset by expansion into new geographic markets by the Homeowners Services
Group (Virginia and Trenton, New Jersey) and a new contract awarded to American Water Enterprises in Fillmore, California for a design and
build project.

Operation and maintenance. Our consolidated operation and maintenance expense increased $19.9 million, or 3.5%, from $562.1 million for
the six months ended June 30, 2006, to $582.0 million for the six months ended June 30, 2007.

Operation and maintenance expense by major category was as follows:

For the six months ended June 30,

2006 2007
(dollars in thousands)
Production costs $ 121,431 $ 131,397
Employee-related costs 205,853 223,262
Operating supplies and services 142,380 134,166
Maintenance materials and services 44,078 54,703
Customer billing and accounting 25,430 17,473
Other 22,900 20,998
Total $ 562,072 $ 581,999

Production costs, including fuel and power, purchased water, chemicals and waste disposal increased by 8.2% for the six months ended June 30,
2007 compared to the same period in 2006. The increase was primarily attributable to higher energy costs, which are mainly due to increased
production, as well as higher electricity prices as rate freezes resulting from electricity deregulation expired in some states in which we operate.

Employee-related costs including wage and salary, group insurance, and pension expense increased by 8.5% for the six months ended June 30,
2007 compared to the same period in 2006. These costs represented 36.6%, and 38.4% of operation and maintenance expense for the six months
ended June 30, 2006 and 2007, respectively. The increase in 2007 was due to higher wage, salary and group insurance expenses in our Regulated
Businesses, primarily resulting from an increase in the number of employees and wage rate increases. This increase was offset by a reduction in
pension expense. Pension expense in excess of the amount contributed to the pension plans is deferred by some of our regulated subsidiaries
pending future recovery in rates as contributions are made to the plans. The decrease is primarily attributable to lower pension expense for those
regulated subsidiaries as a result of reduced pension contributions. In addition, pension expense for the six months ended June 30, 2006 included
additional pension expense due to curtailment charges.

Operating supplies and services include the day-to-day expenses of office operation, legal and other professional services, as well as information
systems and other office equipment and facility rental charges. For the six months ended June 30, 2007, these costs decreased by 5.8% compared
to the same period in 2006. A significant factor contributing to the decrease was approximately $27.6 million of expenses associated with the
design and build of the Lake Pleasant Water Treatment Plant in Phoenix, Arizona which were included in operating supplies and services for the
six months ended June 30, 2006. The decrease also reflects Non-Regulated Businesses operating contracts that ended during 2006, and a decline
in design and build activity by the Applied Water Management Group due to a downturn in new home construction. In addition, offsetting the
decrease was additional expense associated with several new operating contracts and expansion into new markets by the Homeowner Services
Group.

Offsetting the decline in Non-Regulated Businesses operating supplies and services was an increase in accounting, legal and consulting costs.
Our remediation efforts in connection with the Sarbanes-Oxley Act resulted in an increase of $14.6 million for the six months ended June 30,
2007, as compared to the same period in 2006. Transportation costs for the six months ended June 30, 2007 increased by $2.4 million due to
increased
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vehicle leasing costs and higher gasoline prices. Also included in the six months ended June 30, 2006 was a recovery of $2.4 million previously
disallowed in the regulatory process by our Indiana subsidiary. Expenses related to the RWE Divestiture were $2.3 million lower for the six
months ended June 30, 2007 than in the same period in 2006 as regulatory approval activity related to the divestiture declined.

Maintenance materials and services, which include emergency repairs as well as costs for preventive maintenance, increased by 24.1% for the
six months ended June 30, 2007 compared to the same period in 2006. This increase was primarily the result of a larger number of main breaks
in the first quarter of 2007 compared to the first quarter of 2006 experienced by several of our operating subsidiaries due to winter weather
conditions.

Customer billing and accounting expenses decreased by 31.3% for the six months ended June 30, 2007 compared to the same period in 2006.
Lower uncollectible accounts expense by our regulated subsidiaries as a result of an increased focus on collection of past due accounts
contributed to the decrease.

Other operation and maintenance expenses include casualty and liability insurance premiums and regulatory costs. These costs decreased by
8.3% in 2007 primarily due to a reduction in insurance cost resulting from favorable claims experience.

Depreciation and amortization. Our consolidated depreciation and amortization expense increased $4.1 million, or 3.2%, from $128.7 million
for the six months ended June 30, 2006, to $132.8 million for the six months ended June 30, 2007. The increase was primarily due to property
placed in service, net of retirements, of approximately $319.9 million as a result of an increased focus on infrastructure spending mainly in our
Regulated Businesses.

General taxes. Our consolidated general taxes expense, which includes taxes for property, payroll, gross receipts and other miscellaneous items,
decreased $1.0 million, or 1.1%, from $94.8 million for the six months ended June 30, 2006, to $93.8 million for the six months ended June 30,

2007. The decrease was primarily due to lower taxes for expatriates because employees seconded by Thames Water to American Water were no
longer employed by American Water in 2007.

Loss (gain) on sale of assets. Our consolidated gain on sale of assets increased $4.3 million, or 238.9%, from $(1.8) million for the six months
ended June 30, 2006, to $(6.1) million for the six months ended June 30, 2007. This line of our Statement of Operations represents loss (gain) on
non-recurring sales of assets not needed in our utility operations.

Other income (deductions). Interest expense, the primary component of our consolidated other income (deductions), decreased $36.0 million, or
20.1%, from $179.0 million for the six months ended June 30, 2006, to $143.0 million for the six months ended June 30, 2007. The decline was
primarily due to the repayment of outstanding debt with new equity contributions from RWE in order to establish a capital structure that is
consistent with other regulated utilities and also to meet the capital structure expectations of various state regulatory commissions. This decrease
was offset slightly by an increase in interest expense of our Regulated Businesses of $7.4 million mainly due to increased borrowings to fund
capital programs.

Provision for income taxes. Our consolidated provision for income taxes increased $14.3 million, or 71.1%, from $20.1 million for the six
months ended June 30, 2006, to $34.4 million for the six months ended June 30, 2007. The increase reflects a 80.0% increase in pre-tax income
for the six months ended June 30, 2007, as compared with the same period in 2006. The effective tax rates for the six months ended June 30,
2006 and 2007 were 41.6% and 39.6% respectively.

Net income (loss). Our consolidated net income including results from discontinued operations increased $22.0 million, or 73.6%, from $29.9
million for the six months ended June 30, 2006, to $51.9 million for the six months ended June 30, 2007. The increase is the result of the
changes discussed above.
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Comparison of Results of Operations for the Years Ended December 31, 2006 and 2005

Operating revenues. Our consolidated operating revenues decreased $43.6 million, or 2.0%, from $2,136.7 million for 2005 to $2,093.1 million
for 2006. A decline in operating revenues associated with our Non-Regulated Businesses was partially offset by an overall increase in operating
revenues from our Regulated Businesses.

Operating revenues from our Regulated Businesses increased by $18.6 million in 2006 compared to 2005, even with a 2.0% decline in water
sales volume primarily due to weather fluctuations in 2006, as compared to 2005. The increase was primarily due to rate increases obtained
through general rate cases in Arizona, California and New York as well as other states totaling $12.4 million. In addition, infrastructure
surcharges in Pennsylvania, Missouri, Indiana, Illinois, and Ohio provided $13.7 million in additional operating revenues. Operating revenue
also increased due to the addition of approximately 1.5%, or 51,000 customers, in our Regulated Businesses customer base through small
acquisitions to our service areas and through growth in existing service areas.

The following table sets forth the percentage of our Regulated Businesses operating revenues and water sales volume by customer class:

For the years ended December 31,

Operating Revenues Water Sales Volume
2005 2006 2005 2006

Water service:
Residential 58.2% 57.6% 52.4% 52.1%
Commercial 19.3% 19.6% 21.9% 22.0%
Industrial 5.3% 5.0% 10.6% 10.6%
Public and other 12.2% 12.5% 15.1% 15.3%
Other water revenues 1.4% 1.4%
Total water revenues 96.4% 96.1% 100.0% 100.0%
Wastewater service 3.4% 3.7%
Management fees 0.2% 0.2%

100.0% 100.0%

Water Services Water service operating revenues from residential customers in 2006 amounted to $1,068.2 million, relatively unchanged from
2005, as rate increases offset changes in sales volume. The volume of water sold to residential customers decreased by 2.5% in 2006 to 217.2
billion gallons, from 222.8 billion gallons for 2005.

Water service operating revenues from commercial customers in 2006 amounted to $362.7 million, a 2.5% increase over 2005, primarily due to
rate increases and changes in sales volume. The volume of water sold to commercial customers decreased by 1.7% in 2006 to 91.6 billion
gallons, from 93.2 billion gallons for 2005.

Water service operating revenues from industrial customers in 2006 amounted to $92.0 million, a 5.4% decrease over 2005, primarily due to rate
increases and changes in sales volume. The volume of water sold to industrial customers decreased by 1.8% in 2006 to 44.4 billion gallons, from
45.2 billion gallons for 2005.

Water service operating revenues from public and other customers for 2006 amounted to $231.5 million, a 3.6% increase over 2005 primarily
due to rate increases and changes in sales volume. Water service operating revenues from municipal governments for fire protection services and
customers requiring special private fire service facilities for 2006 amounted to $98.5 million, a 9.6% increase from 2005. Water service
operating revenues from governmental entities and resale customers 2006 amounted to $133.0 million, a 0.4% decrease from 2005.
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Wastewater Services Our subsidiaries provide wastewater services in 11 states. Operating revenues from these services increased by 8.1% to
$68.1 million for 2006, from $63.0 million for 2005. The increases were attributable to rate increases and customer growth in our service areas.

Non-Regulated Businesses operating revenues decreased by $62.3 million, or 20.0% from $310.8 million for 2005 to $248.5 million for 2006.
The decrease was primarily due to a decline of approximately $63.4 million in operating revenue for work performed under a contract to design
and build the Lake Pleasant Water Treatment Plant in Phoenix, Arizona. The decrease in operating revenues also reflects the cessation of some
operating contracts that ended during fiscal 2006. Partially offsetting the decrease was expansion into new markets by the Applied Water
Management Group and the Homeowner Services Group, as well as increased revenues from some O&M contracts and a new contract in
Fillmore, California for a design and build project.

Operation and maintenance. Our consolidated operation and maintenance expense decreased $27.1 million, or 2.3%, from $1,201.6 million for
2005, to $1,174.5 million for 2006.

Operation and maintenance expense by major category was as follows:

For the years ended December 31,

2005 2006
(dollars in thousands)
Production costs $ 262,629 $ 264,385
Employee-related costs 408,834 446,231
Operating supplies and services 338,052 268,199
Maintenance materials and services 97,866 96,502
Customer billing and accounting 44,413 55,601
Other 49,772 43,626
Total $ 1,201,566 $ 1,174,544

Production costs, including fuel and power, purchased water, chemicals and waste disposal, increased by 0.7% in 2006 compared to 2005.
Increases in chemical prices and energy costs in our Regulated Businesses were the principal drivers of the increase, mitigated by the overall
decline in water sales and decreases in costs resulting from reduced Non-Regulated Businesses activities. Energy costs increased due to higher
electricity prices as rate freezes resulting from electricity deregulation expired in some states in which we operate. The unit cost of water
produced was up 7.3% in 2006 compared to 2005.

Employee-related costs include wage and salary, group insurance, pension expense and expenses related to our long-term incentive plan,
referred to as the LTIP, for certain key employees. These costs represented 38.0% of operation and maintenance expense in 2006 and increased
9.1% in 2006 as compared to 2005. Wage and salary expenses were up $22.2 million, or 6.9%, in 2006 due to salary increases and workforce
additions. The LTIP accounted for $3.1 million of the increase. Group insurance expense, which includes the cost of providing current health
care and life insurance benefits as well as the expected cost of providing postretirement benefits, increased 15.1% in 2006 as a result of
workforce additions and higher group insurance premiums associated with our active employees. In addition, the cost accrued for postretirement
benefits in 2006 also increased due to lower than expected returns on plan assets and a decrease in the discount rate actuarial assumption.
Pension expense increased by 32.5% in 2006 compared to 2005, due to lower than expected returns on plan assets and a decrease in the discount
rate actuarial assumption. Additionally, our contributions to a defined contribution plan for employees increased over 2005 as the number of
program participants increased.

Operating supplies and services include the day-to-day expenses of office operation, legal and other professional services, as well as information
systems and other office equipment and facility rental charges. These costs decreased by 20.7% in 2006 compared to 2005. The expenses in this
category include rents, general office expense, and other miscellaneous expenses. A significant factor contributing to the decrease was
approximately $63.0 million of expenses associated with the timing of project activity for the design and build of
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the Lake Pleasant Water Treatment Plant in Phoenix, Arizona. The majority of the project activity occurred during 2005. These Non-Regulated
Businesses operating expenses also decreased as a result of the aforementioned operating and maintenance contracts that ended during 2006.
These cost reductions were offset by additional expenses related to expansion into new markets by the Applied Water Management Group and
Homeowner Services Group, as well as costs associated with several new O&M contracts. These changes resulted in a decrease of $54.0 million
in operating supplies and services by our Non-Regulated Businesses in 2006 as compared to 2005.

In addition to the decline in our Non-Regulated Businesses operating supplies and services, there was a decrease in accounting, legal and
consulting costs in 2006. A significant portion of the decrease was due to lower management charges allocated from Thames Water of $9.1
million in 2006 as compared to 2005 and a recovery of $2.4 million previously disallowed in the regulatory process for our Indiana subsidiary.
During 2005, the Company also recorded $3.5 million in expense relating to a special program established to protect the environment along the
central coastal area of California. In addition, there was a decrease of $3.9 million relating to costs incurred in 2005 that were subsequently not
allowed to be recovered in rates at our Kentucky subsidiary. These decreases were offset by higher expenses related to the RWE Divestiture of
$7.4 million and increased costs related to the Company s compliance with the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of $3.8 million from 2005 to 2006.

Maintenance materials and services, which include emergency repairs as well as costs for preventive maintenance, decreased by 1.4% in 2006
compared to 2005. The cessation of some O&M contracts managed by our Non-Regulated Businesses was the primary reason for this decrease.

Customer billing and accounting expenses increased by 25.2% in 2006 compared to 2005, due to higher uncollectible expense due to a decline in
the quality of our customer accounts receivable, increases in postage costs to mail customer bills and an increased number of bills being sent as a
result of customer growth.

Other operation and maintenance expenses include casualty and liability insurance premiums and regulatory costs. Total other costs decreased in
2006 by 12.3% from 2005, due to improved claims experience following an increase in 2005. Regulatory costs increased during 2006 due to
increased regulatory filings by our subsidiaries.

Depreciation and amortization. Our consolidated depreciation and amortization expense decreased $2.2 million, or 0.8%, from $261.4 million
for 2005, to $259.2 million for 2006. The decrease was primarily due to a write-off in 2005 of $21.6 million associated with an abandoned
information technology project. This decrease was offset by an increase in depreciation expense due to property placed in service, net of
retirements, of $697.1 million as a result of infrastructure replacement in our Regulated Businesses.

General taxes. Our consolidated general taxes expense, which includes taxes for property, payroll, gross receipts and other miscellaneous items,
was relatively unchanged from $183.3 million for 2005 to $185.1 million for 2006. The increase was primarily due to higher gross receipts taxes
as a result of increased Regulated Businesses operating revenues. Gross receipts and franchise taxes that vary based on operating revenues were
higher by 7.5% in 2006 compared to 2005. Property and capital stock taxes that are assessed on the basis of tax values assigned to assets and
capitalization were down 3% in 2006 compared to 2005 due to property tax appeals and dispositions.

Loss (gain) on sale of assets. Our consolidated gain on sale of assets was $(6.5) million for 2005, compared to a loss on sale of assets of $0.1
million for 2006. The decrease in 2006 was primarily due to the fact that 2005 included sales of various properties and investments not needed in
our utility operations.

Impairment charges. Our consolidated impairment charges were $385.4 million for 2005 and $221.7 million for 2006. The 2005 impairment
charge was primarily the result of a change in our strategic business plan for our Non-Regulated Businesses and lower margins than previously
forecasted in our Regulated Businesses. The 2006 impairment charge was primarily attributable to higher interest rates in our Regulated
Businesses and a change in the potential net realizable value of our Non-Regulated Businesses.
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Other income (deductions). Interest expense, the primary component of our consolidated other income (deductions), increased $20.7 million, or
6.0%, from $345.3 million for 2005 to $366.0 million for 2006. This increase was primarily due to higher interest rates for new debt issuances,
mitigated by overall reduced borrowings as a result of repaying outstanding debt with new equity contributions.

Provision for income taxes. Our consolidated provision for income taxes decreased $4.1 million, or 8.0%, from $51.0 million for 2005, to $46.9
million for 2006. The decrease was primarily due to the mix of taxable income by jurisdiction.

Net income (loss). Our consolidated net (loss), including results from discontinued operations, decreased $162.8 million, or 50.1%, from
$(325.0) million for 2005, to $(162.2) million for 2006. The decrease was primarily due to the changes discussed above.

Comparison of Results of Operations for December 31, 2005 and 2004

Operating revenues. Our consolidated operating revenues increased $118.8 million, or 5.9%, from $2,017.9 million for 2004 to $2,136.7 million
for 2005. The increase was primarily due to increased water sales volume of 3.1% from existing customers, increased customer growth, and the
effects of rate increases granted to our regulated subsidiaries. In addition, revenues from our Non-Regulated Businesses increased primarily due
to the timing of work performed on a design and build contract and expansion into new markets by Applied Water Management Group and
Homeowner Services Group, offset in part by the cessation of some operations contracts.

Operating revenues from our Regulated Businesses increased $88.1 million, or 5.0%, from $1,748.0 million for 2004 to $1,836.1 million for
2005. The increase was primarily due to rate increases from general rate cases in California, Kentucky, New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania
and West Virginia as well as other states totaling $34.6 million. In addition, infrastructure related provisions in Indiana, Ohio and Pennsylvania
provided $6.5 million in additional operating revenues. Operating revenues also increased due to the addition of nearly 38,000 new customers
and a 2.6% increase in water sales volume from existing customers over 2004 due to favorable weather conditions in the summer of 2005.

The following table sets forth the percentage of our Regulated Businesses operating revenues and water volume by customer class:

For the years ended December 31,

Operating Revenues Water Sales Volume
2004 2005 2004 2005

Water service:
Residential 57.6% 58.2% 50.6% 52.4%
Commercial 19.5% 19.3% 23.2% 21.9%
Industrial 5.7% 5.3% 10.9% 10.6%
Public and other 12.5% 12.2% 15.3% 15.1%
Other water revenues 1.2% 1.4%
Total water revenues 96.5% 96.4% 100.0% 100.0%
Wastewater service 3.3% 3.4%
Management fees 0.2% 0.2%

100.0% 100.0%

Water Services Water service operating revenues from residential customers in 2005 amounted to $1,068.1 million, a 6.1% increase over those
for 2004 primarily due to rate increases and changes in sales volume. The volume of water sold to residential customers increased by 7.2% in
2005 to 222.8 billion gallons, from 207.8 billion gallons for 2004.
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Water service operating revenues from commercial customers in 2005 amounted to $353.7 million, a 3.9% increase over 2004 primarily due to
rate increases and changes in sales volume. The volume of water sold to commercial customers decreased by 2.0% in 2005 to 93.2 billion
gallons, from 95.1 billion gallons for 2004.

Water service operating revenues from industrial customers in 2005 amounted to $97.2 million, a 2.6% decrease over 2004 primarily due to rate
increases and changes in sales volume. The volume of water sold to industrial customers increased by 0.9% in 2005 to 45.2 billion gallons from
44.8 billion gallons for 2004.

Water service operating revenues from public and other customers for 2005 amounted to $223.4 million, a 2.4% increase over 2004 primarily
due to rate increases and changes in sales volume. Water service operating revenues from municipal governments for fire protection services and
customers requiring special private fire service facilities for 2005 amounted to $89.9 million, a 4.1% decrease over 2004. Water service
operating revenues from governmental entities and resale customers in 2005 amounted to $133.5 million, an 7.4% increase over 2004.

Wastewater Services Our subsidiaries provide wastewater services in 11 states. Operating revenues from these services increased by 9.8% to
$63.0 million for 2005, from $57.4 million for 2004. The increases were attributable to rate increases and customer growth in our service areas.

Operating Revenues for our Non-Regulated Businesses increased $20.8 million, or 7.2%, from $290.0 million for 2004, to $310.8 million for
2005. The increase was primarily for work performed on the design and build of the Lake Pleasant Water Treatment Plant in Phoenix, Arizona.
This resulted in approximately $50.3 million in additional operating revenues. The increase was somewhat offset by work performed on the
design and build of a wastewater plant adjoining existing facilities at Camp Creek in Fulton County, Georgia of approximately $28.6 million.
The increase in operating revenues also includes expansion into new markets by the Applied Water Management Group and Homeowner
Services Group and general price increases in operating contracts for 2005, partly offset by operation and maintenance contracts that ended in
2005. Offsetting these increases were lower production costs from the Non-Regulated Businesses primarily due to operating contracts that ended
in 2005.

Operation and maintenance. Our consolidated operation and maintenance expense increased $79.6 million or 7.1%, from $1,122.0 million for
2004 to $1,201.6 million for 2005.

Operation and maintenance expense by major category was as follows:

Year ended December 31,

2004 2005

(dollars in thousands)
Production costs $ 248,487 $ 262,629
Employee-related costs 407,661 408,834
Operating supplies and services 289,329 338,052
Maintenance materials and services 90,620 97,866
Customer billing and accounting 42,460 44,413
Other 43,413 49,772
Total $1,121,970 $ 1,201,566

Production costs, including fuel and power, purchased water, chemicals and waste disposal, increased by 5.7% in 2005 compared to 2004.
Higher chemical prices and energy costs were the principal drivers of the increase, along with the incremental costs associated with increased
sales volume. Offsetting these increases were lower production costs from the Non-Regulated Businesses primarily due to operating contracts
that ended in 2005.
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Employee-related costs include wage and salary, group insurance, and pension expense. These costs increased 0.3% in 2005 compared to 2004.
Wage and salary expense decreased by 1.2% in 2005 compared to 2004. Group insurance expense increased by 6.5% in 2005 compared to 2004.
The total expense in 2004 was higher than normal as a result of severance and other compensation related costs associated with organizational
restructuring during that year. Pension expense increased by 1.9% in 2005 compared to 2004. The increase was due primarily to a decrease in
the discount rate actuarial assumption. Pension expense in excess of the amount contributed to the pension plans is deferred by some regulated
subsidiaries pending future recovery in rates charged for water services as contributions are made to the plans.

Operating supplies and services include the day-to-day expenses of office operation, legal and other professional services, as well as information
systems and other office equipment and facility rental charges. These costs increased by 16.8% in 2005 compared to 2004. The increase in
operating expense in 2005 compared to 2004 for our Non-Regulated Businesses was mainly attributable to approximately $49.8 million of costs
associated with the Lake Pleasant Water Treatment Plant in Phoenix, Arizona. The additional increase can be attributed to a number of items,
including increased costs due to the expansion into new markets by the Applied Water Management Group and Homeowner Services Group,
increased business development costs due to enhanced emphasis on exploring potential business growth opportunities and higher administrative
costs associated with a management restructuring of our contract operations. Offsetting these expenses were lower costs related to the Camp
Creek project in Fulton County, Georgia of approximately $27.6 million. Operating supplies and services expenses also decreased as a result of
the contracts that ended during 2005, partially offset by the new contracts awarded and Consumer Price Index increases in existing contracts.

In addition to the increase in Non-Regulated Businesses operating supplies and services, a portion of the increase was due to higher management
charges allocated from Thames Water of $2.4 million in 2005 as compared to 2004. During 2005, we also recorded $3.5 million in expense
relating to a special program established to protect the environment along the central coastal area of California.

Maintenance materials and services, which include emergency repairs as well as costs for preventive maintenance, increased by 8.0% in 2005
compared to 2004. The increase was primarily due to costs associated with main breaks, as well as tank painting.

Customer billing and accounting expenses increased by 4.6% in 2005 compared to 2004, due to higher uncollectible expense resulting from a
decline in the quality of our customer accounts receivable, increases in postage costs to mail customer bills and an increase in the number of bills
mailed as a result of customer growth.

Other operation and maintenance expenses increased by 14.6% in 2005 compared to 2004. These expenses include casualty and liability
insurance premiums and regulatory costs. Casualty and liability insurance increased based on claims experience. Regulatory costs increased
during 2005 compared to 2004 due to increased regulatory filings by our subsidiaries.

Depreciation and amortization. Our consolidated depreciation and amortization expense increased $36.1 million, or 16.0%, from $225.3 million
for 2004, to $261.4 million for 2005. The increase was primarily due to a write-off in 2005 of $21.6 million associated with an abandoned
information technology project. In addition, the increase was due to increased property placed in service, net of retirements, of $515.1 million as
a result of infrastructure replacement in our Regulated Businesses.

General taxes. Our consolidated general taxes expense, which includes taxes for property, payroll, gross receipts and other miscellaneous items,
increased $13.1 million, or 7.7%, from $170.2 million for 2004, to $183.3 million for 2005. The increase was primarily due to a 9.7% increase in
our Regulated Businesses gross receipts and franchise taxes driven by increased operating revenues, as well as a 3% increase in regulated
property and capital stock taxes.
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Loss (gain) on sale of assets. Our consolidated gain on sale of assets was ($8.6) million for 2004, compared to ($6.5) million for 2005. This line
of our Statement of Operations represents loss (gain) on non-recurring sales of assets not needed in our utility operations.

Impairment charges. Our consolidated impairment charges were $78.7 million for 2004 and $385.4 million for 2005. The 2004 impairment
charge was for our Non-Regulated Businesses and was primarily attributable to lower than expected growth and slower development compared
with original expectations. The 2005 impairment charge was primarily the result of a change in our strategic business plan for our
Non-Regulated Businesses and lower margins than previously forecasted in our Regulated Businesses.

Other income (deductions). Interest expense, the primary component of our consolidated other income (deductions), increased $29.4 million, or
9.3%, from $315.9 million for 2004, to $345.3 million for 2005. A portion of this increase is due to the fact that 2004 interest expense included
an offsetting gain of $11.4 million resulting from an early extinguishment of debt. The remaining increase in interest expense was the result of
additional borrowings from the regulated subsidiaries and additional interest expense of $7.1 million associated with the Company s long-term
borrowings from RWE.

Provision for income taxes. Our consolidated provision for income taxes expense decreased $15.3 million, or 23.1%, from $66.3 million for
2004, to $51.0 million for 2005.

Net income (loss). Our consolidated net (loss), including results from discontinued operations, increased $260.1 million, or 400.8%, from
$(64.9) million for 2004, to $(325.0) million for 2005. The increase was due to the changes discussed above, as well as a $74.1 million reduction
in our loss from discontinued operations.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

Our business is capital intensive and requires considerable capital resources. A portion of these capital resources are provided by internally
generated cash flows from operations. When necessary, we obtain funds from external sources in the capital markets and through bank
borrowings. Our access to external financing on reasonable terms depends on our credit ratings and current business conditions, including that of
the water utility industry in general. If these conditions deteriorate to the extent that we no longer have access to the capital markets at
reasonable terms, we have access to revolving credit facilities with aggregate bank commitments of $810.0 million that we currently utilize to
support our commercial paper programs and to issue letters of credit. See  Credit Facilities and Short-Term Debt.

In addition, our regulated utility subsidiaries receive advances and contributions from customers, home builders and real estate developers to
fund construction necessary to extend service to new areas. Advances for construction are refundable for limited periods, which vary according
to state regulations, as new customers begin to receive service or other contractual obligations are fulfilled. Amounts which are no longer
refundable are reclassified to contributions in aid of construction. Utility plant funded by advances and contributions is excluded from rate base.
Generally, we depreciate contributed property and amortize contributions in aid of construction at the composite rate of the related property.
Some of our subsidiaries do not depreciate contributed property, based on regulatory guidelines.

We use our capital resources, including cash, to (i) fund capital requirements, including construction expenditures, (ii) pay off maturing debt,

(iii) pay dividends, (iv) fund pension obligations and (v) invest in new and existing ventures. We spend a significant amount of cash on
construction projects that have a long-term return on investment. Additionally, we operate in rate-regulated environments in which the amount

of new investment recovery may be limited, and where such recovery takes place over an extended period of time, as our recovery is subject to
regulatory lag. See Business Regulation Economic Regulation. As a result of these factors, our working capital, defined as current assets less
current liabilities, as of June 30, 2007, is in a net deficit position.
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To maintain our capital structure, we intend to refinance maturing long-term debt during 2007 with proceeds of future external debt offerings.
Prior to the consummation of the concurrent initial public offering, we intend to use the proceeds from the issuance of approximately $1,500.0
million aggregate principle amount of senior notes together with commercial paper and excess cash to fund the early redemption of $1,750.0
million of preferred stock and the repayment of $222.0 million aggregate principal amount of the RWE notes. In addition, we intend to use the
approximately $500.0 million of proceeds from the issuance of the equity units to fund the repayment of commercial paper borrowed to repay
the preferred stock owed to RWE and the RWE notes, with the balance of excess cash used to fund general working capital requirements. Future
acquisitions that we may undertake may involve external debt financing or the issuance of additional common stock.

We expect to fund future maturities of long-term debt through a combination of external debt and cash flow from operations. We have no plans
to reduce debt significantly.

Cash Flows from Operating Activities

Our future cash flows from operating activities will be affected by economic utility regulation; infrastructure investment; inflation; compliance
with environmental, health and safety standards; production costs; customer growth; and declining per customer usage of water; and weather and
seasonality. See  Management s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations Factors Affecting our Results of
Operations.

Cash flows from operating activities have been a reliable, steady source of cash flow, sufficient to meet operating requirements and a portion of
our capital expenditures requirements. We expect to have to access debt and equity capital markets to meet the balance of our capital
expenditure requirements. There can be no assurance that we will be able to successfully access such markets on favorable terms or at all.
Operating cash flows can be negatively affected by changes in our rate regulatory environments. Taking into account the factors noted above, we
also obtain cash from non-operating sources such as the proceeds from debt issuances, customer advances and contributions in aid of
construction and equity offerings.

The following table provides a summary of the major items affecting our cash flows from operating activities for the periods indicated:

Year ended December 31, Six months ended June 30,
2004 2005 2006 2006 2007
(dollars in thousands)
Net income (loss) $ (64,918) $(325,040) $(162,243) $ 29,858 $ 51,863
Add (subtract):
Non-cash operating activities(1) 560,135 799,127 582,569 141,285 143,622
Income taxes, paid net of refunds (18,109) (43,694) (11,633) (6,389) 8,967
Changes in working capital and other noncurrent assets and
liabilities(2) 28,365 148,288 (3,454) (57,472) (36,564)
Pension and postretirement healthcare contributions (47,065) (53,246) (81,491) (40,559) (31,707)
Net cash flows provided by operations $ 458,408 $ 525,435 $ 323,748 $ 66,723 $ 136,181

(1) Includes (gain) loss on sale of businesses, depreciation and amortization, impairment charges, removal costs net of salvage, provision for
deferred income taxes, amortization of deferred investment tax credits, provision for losses on utility accounts receivable, allowance for
other funds used during construction, employee benefit expenses greater (less) than funding, (gain) loss on sale of assets, deferred
regulatory costs, amortization of deferred charges and other non-cash items, net, less income taxes and pension and postretirement
healthcare contributions.

(2) Changes in working capital and other noncurrent assets and liabilities include the changes to accounts receivable and unbilled utility
revenue, other current assets, accounts payable, interest accrued and other current liabilities.
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The decrease in cash flows from operations during 2006 versus 2005 was primarily the result of higher contributions to pension and
postretirement healthcare trusts and higher taxes paid. Excluding these items, changes in our cash flows from operating activities were generally
consistent with changes in the results of operations as adjusted by changes in working capital in the normal course of business.

The increase in cash flow from operations during 2005 versus 2004 was primarily due to improvements in working capital driven mainly by the
changes in accounts receivable and unbilled utility revenues. This improvement was offset in part by higher contributions to pension and
postretirement healthcare trusts and higher taxes paid.

The increase in cash flow from operations during the six months ended June 30, 2007 versus the same period for 2006 was primarily due to
greater net income and improvements in working capital. Also adding to the improved cash flow for this period were the lower contributions to
pension and postretirement healthcare trusts than made in the same period for the prior year.

Cash Flows from Investing Activities

Cash flows used in investing activities were as follows for the periods indicated:

Year ended December 31, Six months ended June 30,
2004 2005 2006 2006 2007
(dollars in thousands)
Construction expenditures $(546,241)  $(558,446)  $(688,843)  $(235.,818)  $(307,726)
Other Investing activities, net(1) 338 28,281 (2,595) (5,906) 28,285
Net cash flows used in investing activities $ (545,903) $ (530,165) $ (691,438) $ (241,724) $(279,441)

(1) Includes allowances for other funds used during construction, acquisitions, proceeds from the sale of assets and securities, proceeds from
the sale of discontinued operations, removal costs from property, plant and equipment retirements, receivables from affiliates and restricted
funds.

Cash flows used in investing activities increased significantly in 2006 versus 2005 as we increased investment in regulated infrastructure

projects. Cash flows used in investing activities will continue to rise during 2007 as construction expenditures are expected to be approximately

$740 to $780 million during 2007. We intend to invest capital prudently to provide essential services to our regulated customer base, while
working with regulators in the various states in which we operate to have the opportunity to earn appropriate rates of return of and on these
investments.

Our infrastructure investment plan consists of both infrastructure renewal programs, where we replace infrastructure as needed, and major
capital investment projects, where we will construct new water and wastewater treatment and delivery facilities. Our projected capital
expenditures and other investments are subject to periodic review and revision to reflect changes in economic conditions and other factors.

The following table provides a summary of our historical construction expenditures:

Year ended December 31, Six months ended June 30,
2004 2005 2006 2006 2007
(dollars in thousands)
Transmission and distribution $264,673 $238,972 $314,282 $ 107,591 $ 135,115
Treatment and pumping 104,655 137,299 133,074 45,556 69,881
Services, meter and fire hydrants 86,161 84,148 132,610 45,397 50,323
General structures and equipment 73,796 81,516 72,892 24,954 29,533
Sources of supply 16,956 16,511 35,985 12,320 22,874
Total construction expenditures $546,241 $558,446 $688,843 $ 235818 $ 307,726
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Construction expenditures for the periods noted above were partially offset by customer advances and contributions for construction (net of
refunds) of $15.7 million, $47.4 million, $52.0 million and $45.1 million in the six months ended June 30, 2007 and years ended December 31,
2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively. Customer advances and contributions are reflected in our net cash flows from investing activities. Capital
expenditures during the periods noted above are related to the renewal of supply and treatment assets, new water mains and customer service
lines, as well as rehabilitation of existing water mains and hydrants.

Construction expenditures for 2006 increased by $130.4 million or 23.4% over 2005. Expenditures related to transmission and distribution
increased by $75.3 million in 2006 over 2005 and meter and fire hydrant replacements increased by $48.5 million in 2006 compared to 2005.
These increases occurred due to an increase in the rate of infrastructure replacement. In addition, treatment plant improvements caused an
increase from 2005 to 2006 in the amount of $15.2 million. These improvements are taking place primarily at our Joplin, Missouri, Verrado,
Arizona and Somerset, New Jersey facilities.

Construction expenditures in 2005 increased $12.2 million from 2004. This increase can be attributed to an increase in treatment and pumping
related construction expenditures of $32.6 million or 31.2%. Our Arizona subsidiary treatment facility incurred capital expenditures for a
treatment facility in 2005 that were $30.3 million greater than in 2004. Upgrades to the Mechanicsburg, Pennsylvania treatment plant also
contributed $3.4 million of the 2005 increase. Expenditures for year ended December 31, 2005 increased $7.7 million over 2004 for computer
equipment and systems as well as facilities. A temporary curtailment in our infrastructure replacement program offset some of the increase as
expenditures for these categories declined by $27.7 million.

The increase of $71.9 million in construction expenditures for the six months ended June 30, 2007 compared to the same period in 2006 consists
mainly of infrastructure replacements amounting to $27.7 million and upgrades to treatment facilities amounting to $33.2 million at several
plants including Joplin, Missouri, Verrado, Arizona, Somerset, New Jersey and Champaign, Illinois.

An integral aspect of our strategy is to seek growth through tuck-ins and other acquisitions which are complementary to our existing business
and support the continued geographical diversification and growth of American Water s operations. Generally, acquisitions are funded initially
with short-term debt and later refinanced with the proceeds from long-term debt or equity offerings.

We also conduct ongoing reviews of our existing investments. As a result of these reviews, we sold the operations of various non-regulated
water-related businesses over the last two years.

The following provides a summary of the major acquisitions and dispositions affecting our cash flows from investing activities in the periods
indicated:

Six months ended June 30, 2007:

We received approximately $9.7 million in cash proceeds from the sale of a group of assets of the Residuals business.

We paid approximately $0.2 million for the acquisition of water and wastewater systems.

2006:
We paid approximately $12.5 million for the acquisition of water and wastewater systems.
We received approximately $30.2 million in cash proceeds from the sale of discontinued operations including a group of assets of the
Residuals business and the Underground business.

2005:
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Ashbrook Corporation.
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Our financing activities include the issuance of long-term and short-term debt, primarily through our wholly owned financing subsidiary,
AWCC. From time to time, we will pursue tax-exempt financing at the state utility level provided that the overall cost of the debt, including
issuance costs, are below the overall cost of debt issued through AWCC. In addition, we have received capital contributions from RWE and
intend to issue equity in the future to maintain an appropriate capital structure, subject to any restrictions in the registration rights agreement to
be entered into with RWE in connection with the concurrent initial public offering. In order to finance new infrastructure, we received customer
advances and contributions for construction (net of refunds) of $15.7 million, $47.4 million, $52.0 million and $45.1 million in the six months
ended June 30, 2007 and years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004 respectively. In connection with the RWE Divestiture, we have made
and will continue to make significant changes to our capital structure through debt refinancing and equity offerings.

RWE made equity contributions of $650.0 million and $1,194.5 million to us in March 2007 and December 2006, respectively. We used the
contributions to pay down loans payable to RWE, to pay off commercial paper and for other corporate purposes.

AWCC issued senior notes in principal amounts of $617.0 million during the first six months of 2007. Interest rates on the senior notes ranged
from 5.39% to 5.77% and maturities ranged from 7 years to 15 years. The net proceeds from these debt issues were used to pay off RWE debt
prior to maturity in contemplation of the RWE Divestiture.

The following long-term debt was issued in the first six months of 2007:

Company Type Interest Rate ~ Maturity Amount
(dollars in thousands)

American Water Capital Corp. Senior notes 5.39%-5.77% 2018-2022 $ 617,000

Other Subsidiaries Miscellaneous 1.39%-1.62% 2022-2023 450

Total issuances $ 617,450

The following debt was retired through extinguishments optional redemption or payment at maturity in the first six months of 2007:

Company Type Interest Rate ~ Maturity Amount
(dollars in thousands)

American Water Capital Corp. Senior notes Fixed Rate 6.87% 2011 $ 28,000

American Water Capital Corp. RWE notes Fixed Rate 4.00%-5.90% 2007-2034 384,300

Elizabethtown Water Co Called Senior Debt 7.25%-8.75% 2021-2028 92,500

Various Subsidiaries Miscellaneous 0%-9.87%  2007-2032 33,083

Total extinguishments $ 537,883

The following long-term debt was issued in 2006:

Company Type Interest Rate = Maturity Amount
(dollars in thousands)

American Water Capital Corp. Senior notes 5.39%-5.77% 2013-2018 $ 483,000

Missouri-American Water Company Tax exempt first mortgage bonds 4.60% 2036 57,480

Indiana-American Water Company Tax exempt first mortgage Bonds 4.88% 2036 25,770

Other Subsidiaries State financing authority loans & other 0%-5.00%  2019-2026 16,248

Total issuances $ 582,498
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The following debt was retired through extinguishments, optional redemption or payment at maturity during 2006:

Company Type Interest Rate =~ Maturity Amount
(dollars in thousands)
Long-term debt

American Water Works Company, Inc. RWE notes 4.92% 2006 $ 150,000
American Water Capital Corp. RWE notes-fixed rate 4.00%-6.05% 2006-2034 1,086,500
American Water Capital Corp. RWE notes-floating rate 4.02%-4.66% 2006-2015 482,300
Missouri-American Water Company Mortgage bonds-fixed rate 5.50%-5.85% 2006-2026 57,565
Indiana-American Water Company Mortgage bonds-fixed rate 5.35%-5.90% 2022-2026 27,004
West Virginia-American Water Company Mortgage bonds-fixed rate 6.81% 2006 11,000
Other Subsidiaries 0%-9.87%  2006-2034 17,564
Preferred stock with mandatory redemption

requirements

Miscellaneous 4.60%-8.80% 2007-2019 538
Total extinguishments $ 1,832,471

From time to time and as market conditions warrant, we may engage in long-term debt retirements via tender offers, open market repurchases or
other viable alternatives to strengthen our balance sheets.

We intend to pay quarterly cash dividends on American Water s common stock at an initial rate of $ per share per annum. The first such
dividend will be declared and paid in the first quarter following the completion of the concurrent initial public offering. The declaration,

payment and amount of future dividends to holders of American Water s common stock will be at the discretion of our board of directors and will
depend on many factors, including our financial condition and results of operations, liquidity requirements, capital requirements of our
subsidiaries, legal requirements, regulatory constraints and other factors deemed relevant by our board of directors.

Credit Facilities and Short-Term Debt

The components of short-term debt at December 31, 2006 were as follows:

2006
RWE revolver $ 130,000
RWE short-term notes 268,230
Commercial paper, net of discount 321,339
Other short-term debt 176
Total short-term debt $719,745

On January 26, 2007, AWCC entered into a $10.0 million committed revolving line of credit with a financial institution. This line of credit will
terminate on December 31, 2007 unless extended and is used primarily for short-term working capital needs. Interest rates on advances under
this line of credit are based on either the prime rate of the financial institution or the applicable London Interbank Offering Rate, referred to as
LIBOR, for the term selected plus 25 basis points. As of June 30, 2007, $0.4 million was outstanding under this revolving line of credit.

On December 21, 2004, AWCC entered into a $550.0 million 364-day unsecured revolving credit facility with RWE. The facility was renewed
on October 28, 2006 and was terminated on December 28, 2006. On
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September 15, 2006, AWCC entered into a new $800.0 million unsecured revolving credit facility syndicated among a group of ten banks. This
revolving credit facility, which terminates on September 15, 2011, is principally used to support the commercial paper program at AWCC and to
provide up to $150.0 million in letters of credit. AWCC had no loans outstanding under the net $800.0 million unsecured revolving credit
facility as of June 30, 2007.

On December 31, 2006 and June 30, 2007, respectively, AWCC had the following sub-limits and available capacity under the revolving credit
facility and indicated amounts of outstanding commercial paper.

Letter of Credit Outstanding
Available Commercial
Sublimit Capacity Paper
(dollars in thousands) (dollars in thousands) (dollars in thousands)
December 31, 2006 $150,000 $ 85,986 $ 322,734
June 30, 2007 $150,000 $ 88,172 $ 0

Interest rates on advances under the revolving credit facility are based on either prime or LIBOR plus an applicable margin based upon our
credit ratings, as well as total outstanding amounts under the agreement at the time of the borrowing. The maximum LIBOR margin is 55 basis
points.

The credit facility requires us to maintain a ratio of consolidated debt to consolidated capitalization of not more than 0.70 to 1.00. On June 30,
2007, we were in compliance with the ratio.

Capital Structure

Our capital structure was as follows:

At June 30, At December 31, At December 31,
2007 2006 2005
Common stockholder equity and preferred stock without
mandatory redemption rights 46% 40% 29%
Long-term debt 52% 50% 50%
Short-term debt and current portion of long-term debt 2% 10% 21%
100% 100% 100%

As a condition to some PUC approvals of the RWE Divestiture, we have agreed to maintain a capital structure which includes a minimum of
45% common equity at the time of the consummation of the concurrent initial public offering. The changes to capital resource mix during 2006
and 2007 were accomplished through the various financing activities noted above. The capital structure at June 30, 2007 more closely reflects
our expected future capital structure following the consummation of the concurrent initial public offering, at which point our credit rating will no
longer reflect RWE s controlling ownership.

Debt covenants

Our debt agreements contain financial and non-financial covenants. To the extent that we are not in compliance, we or our subsidiaries may be
restricted in our ability to pay dividends, issue debt or access our revolving credit lines. We were not in compliance with our reporting covenants
as of June 30, 2007. See Risk Factors Our failure to comply with restrictive covenants under our credit facilities could trigger repayment
obligations. However, AWCC s creditors waived the reporting requirements for all debt issued by AWCC and the revolving credit facilities.

Security Ratings

On October 13, 2006, S&P assigned its A-/A-2 corporate credit rating to the Company. At the same time, S&P affirmed its A- rating on AWCC
and assigned its A-2 rating to AWCC s $700.0 million commercial
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paper program. The ratings on the Company and AWCC were on CreditWatch with negative implications at June 30, 2007.

On October 17, 2006, Moody s assigned a Prime-2 short term rating to AWCC in connection with its $700 million commercial paper program.
At the same time, Moody s affirmed AWCC s Baal long-term senior unsecured rating and VMIG-2 short term rating. On August 28, 2007,
Moody s announced that it had placed its ratings of AWCC a review for possible downgrade.

A security rating is not a recommendation to buy, sell or hold securities and may be subject to revision or withdrawal at any time by the
assigning rating agency, and each rating should be evaluated independently of any other rating.

We primarily access the capital markets, including the commercial paper market, through AWCC. However, we do issue debt at our regulated
subsidiaries, primarily in the form of tax exempt securities, to lower overall cost of debt. The following table shows the Company s securities
ratings at June 30, 2007:

Moody s Investors Standard & Poor s
Securities Service Ratings Service
Senior unsecured debt Baal BBB+
Commercial paper P2 A2

None of our borrowings are subject to default or prepayment as a result of a downgrading of securities although such a downgrading could
increase fees and interest charges under our credit facilities.

As part of the normal course of business, we routinely enter into physical contracts for the purchase and sale of water, energy, fuels and other
services. These contracts either contain express provisions or otherwise permit us and our counterparties to demand adequate assurance of future
performance when there are reasonable grounds for doing so. In accordance with the contracts and applicable contracts law, if we are
downgraded by a credit rating agency, especially if such downgrade is to a level below investment grade, it is possible that a counterparty would
attempt to rely on such a downgrade as a basis for making a demand for adequate assurance of future performance. Depending on its net position
with a counterparty, the demand could be for the posting of collateral. In the absence of expressly agreed provisions that specify the collateral
that must be provided, the obligation to supply the collateral requested will be a function of the facts and circumstances of the Company s
situation at the time of the demand. If we can reasonably claim that we are willing and financially able to perform our obligations, it may be
possible to successfully argue that no collateral should be posted or that only an amount equal to two or three months of future payments should
be sufficient.

Regulatory Restrictions

The issuance by the Company or AWCC of long-term debt or equity securities does not require authorization of any state PUC if no guarantee or
pledge of the regulated subsidiaries is utilized. However, state PUC authorization is required to issue long-term debt or equity securities at most
regulated subsidiaries. Our regulated subsidiaries normally obtain the required approvals on a periodic basis to cover their anticipated financing
needs for a period of time or in connection with a specific financing.

Under applicable law, our subsidiaries can pay dividends only from retained, undistributed or current earnings. A significant loss recorded at a
subsidiary may limit the dividends that these companies can distribute to us.

Insurance Coverage

We carry various property, casualty and financial insurance policies with limits, deductibles and exclusions consistent with industry standards.
However, insurance coverage may not be adequate or available to cover unanticipated losses or claims. We are self-insured to the extent that
losses are within the policy deductible or
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exceed the amount of insurance maintained. Such losses could have a material adverse effect on our short-term and long term financial condition
and the results of operations and cash flows.

Contractual Obligations and Commitments

We enter into obligations with third parties in the ordinary course of business. These obligations, as of December 31, 2006, are set forth in the
table below:

More than

Less Than

Contractual obligation Total 1 Year 1-3 Years 3-5 Years 5 Years
(dollars in thousands)

Long term debt obligations(a) $3,284,933 $286,786 $250,535 $ 87,949 $2,659,663
Interest on long-term debt(b) 3,686,578 294,625 542,220 520,935 2,328,798
Capital lease obligations(c) 2,191 209 323 408 1,251
Operating lease obligations(d) 213,469 26,180 46,311 28,840 112,138
Purchase water obligations(e) 789,633 38,645 77,979 81,185 591,824
Other purchase obligations(f) 7,589 7,589
Post-retirement benefit plans obligations(g) 25,000 25,000
Pension ERISA minimum funding requirement 49,600 49,600
Preferred stocks with mandatory redemption requirements(h) 1,775,032 388 436 616 1,773,592
Other obligations(i)(j) 87,337 77,176 7,993 678 1,490
Total $9.921,362 $806,198 $925,797 $720,611 $7,468,756

(a) Represents sinking fund obligations and debt maturities.

(b) Represents expected interest payments on outstanding long-term debt. Amounts reported may differ from actual due to future refinancing
of debt.

(¢) Represents future minimum payments under noncancelable capital leases.

(d) Represents future minimum payments under noncancelable operating leases, primarily for the lease of motor vehicles, buildings, land and
other equipment.

(e) Represents future payments under water purchase agreements for minimum quantities of water.

(f) Represents the open purchase orders as of December 31, 2006, for goods and services purchased in the ordinary course of business.

(g) Represents contributions expected to be made to postretirement benefit plans.

(h) Includes $1,750.0 million of preferred stock held by RWE which will be redeemed early.
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(1) Represents capital expenditures estimated to be required under legal and binding contractual obligations.

() Includes unrecognized tax benefits of $1.8 million at December 31, 2006.
Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

From 1997 through 2002, West Virginia-American Water Company, our subsidiary, referred to as the Subsidiary, entered into a series of
agreements with various public entities to establish certain joint ventures, commonly referred to as public-private partnerships. The Subsidiary
agreed to transfer and convey some of its real and personal property, referred to as the Subsidiary Facilities, to various public entities, subject to
the lien of its General Mortgage Indenture, in exchange for an equal principal amount of Industrial Development Bonds, referred to as IDBs, to
be issued by the various public entities under a state Industrial Development Bond and Commercial Development Act.

The Subsidiary leased back the Subsidiary Facilities under capital leases for a period of 40 years. The leases have payments that approximate the
payments required by the terms of the IDBs. In accordance with Financial
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Accounting Standards Board Interpretation Number 39, Offsetting of Amounts Related to Certain Contracts, we have presented the transaction
on a net basis in the consolidated financial statements. The carrying value of the Subsidiary Facilities was $162.6 million at December 31, 2006.

Market Risk

We are exposed to market risk associated with changes in commodity prices, equity prices and interest rates. We use a combination of fixed-rate
and variable-rate debt to reduce interest rate exposure. As of June 30, 2007 a hypothetical 10% increase in interest rates associated with variable
rate debt would result in a $1.0 million decrease in our pre-tax earnings. Our risks associated with price increases for chemicals, electricity and
other commodities are reduced through long-term contracts and the ability to recover price increases through rates.

Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates

The application of critical accounting policies is particularly important to our financial condition and results of operations and provides a
framework for management to make significant estimates, assumptions and other judgments. Although our management believes that these
estimates, assumptions and other judgments are appropriate, they relate to matters that are inherently uncertain. Accordingly, changes in the
estimates, assumptions and other judgments applied to these accounting policies could have a significant impact on our financial condition and
results of operations as reflected in our consolidated financial statements.

Our financial condition, results of operations and cash flow are impacted by the methods, assumptions and estimates used in the application of
critical accounting policies. Management believes that the areas described below require significant judgment in the application of accounting
policy or in making estimates and assumptions in matters that are inherently uncertain and that may change in subsequent periods. Our
management has reviewed these critical accounting policies, and the estimates and assumptions regarding them, with our Audit Committee. In
addition, our management has also reviewed the following disclosures regarding the application of these critical accounting policies with the
Audit Committee.

Regulatory Accounting

Our regulated utility subsidiaries are subject to regulation by state PUCs and the local governments of the states in which they operate. As such,
we account for these regulated operations in accordance with SFAS No. 71, Accounting for the Effects of Certain Types of Regulation , referred
to as SFAS No. 71, which requires us to reflect the effects of rate regulation in our financial statements. Use of SFAS No. 71 is applicable to
utility operations that meet the following criteria: (1) third-party regulation of rates; (2) cost-based rates; and (3) a reasonable assumption that all
costs will be recoverable from customers through rates. As of December 31, 2006, we had concluded that the operations of our regulated
subsidiaries meet the criteria. If it is concluded in a future period that a separable portion of the businesses no longer meets the criteria, we are
required to eliminate the financial statement effects of regulation for that part of the business, which would include the elimination of any or all
regulatory assets and liabilities that had been recorded in the consolidated financial statements. Failure to meet the criteria of SFAS No. 71 could
materially impact our consolidated financial statements as a one-time extraordinary item and through impacts on continuing operations.

Regulatory assets represent costs that have been deferred to future periods when it is probable that the regulator will allow for recovery through
rates charged to customers. Regulatory liabilities represent revenues received from customers to fund expected costs that have not yet been
incurred. As of December 31, 2006, we have recorded $587.2 million of net regulatory assets within our consolidated financial statements. Also,
at December 31, 2006, we had recorded $166.9 million of regulatory liabilities within our consolidated financial statements. See Note 6 of the
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for further information regarding the significant regulatory assets.
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For each regulatory jurisdiction where we conduct business, we continually assess whether the regulatory assets and liabilities continue to meet
the criteria for probable future recovery or settlement. This assessment includes consideration of factors such as changes in applicable regulatory
environments, recent rate orders to other regulated entities in the same jurisdiction, the status of any pending or potential deregulation legislation
and the ability to recover costs through regulated rates.

Goodwill

As of December 31, 2006, we had $2,962.5 million of goodwill. The goodwill is associated primarily with the acquisition by an affiliate of RWE
of American Water in 2003 and E Town Corporation in 2001, representing the excess of the purchase price over the fair value of the net tangible
and intangible assets acquired, and was assigned to reporting units based on the fair values at the date of the acquisition. The Regulated
Businesses have been aggregated and deemed a single reporting unit because they have similar economic characteristics. In the Non-Regulated
Businesses segment, the business is organized into eight reporting units.

In accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 142, Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets, referred to as SFAS 142,
goodwill is reviewed annually, or more frequently if changes in circumstances indicate the carrying value may not be recoverable. To test for
impairment, we utilize discounted estimated future cash flows and comparable public company market data analyses for the regulated segment
to measure fair value for each reporting unit. This calculation is highly sensitive to both the estimated future cash flows of each reporting unit,
the discount rate assumed and the change in market data in these calculations. Annual impairment reviews are performed in the fourth quarter.
Application of the goodwill impairment test requires management s judgments, including the identification of reporting units, assigning assets
and liabilities to reporting units, assigning goodwill to reporting units, and determining the fair value of each reporting unit. In addition, we will
need to consider the market price of our common stock on the date of the concurrent initial public offering or a decline over a period of time of
our stock price following the consummation of the concurrent initial public offering.

For the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004, we determined that our goodwill was impaired and recorded impairments of $227.8
million, $396.3 million and $192.9 million, respectively, including impairment charges from discontinued operations (See Note 18 Goodwill and
Intangible Assets of the Notes to our Consolidated Financial Statements.) It is reasonably possible that further goodwill impairment charges will
be required depending upon changes in market conditions or circumstances.

Impairment of Long-Lived Assets

Long-lived assets, other than goodwill which is discussed above, include land, buildings, equipment and long-term investments. Long-lived
assets, other than investments, land and goodwill, are depreciated over their estimated useful lives, and are reviewed for impairment whenever
changes in circumstances indicate the carrying value of the asset may not be recoverable. Such circumstances would include items such as a
significant decrease in the market price of a long-lived asset, a significant adverse change in the manner in which the asset is being used or
planned to be used or in its physical condition, or a history of operating or cash flow losses associated with the use of the asset. In addition,
changes in the expected useful life of these long-lived assets may also be an impairment indicator. When such events or changes occur, we
estimate the fair value of the asset from future cash flows expected to result from the use and, if applicable, the eventual disposition of the assets
and compares that to the carrying value of the asset. If the carrying value is greater than the fair value, an impairment loss is recognized equal to
the amount by which the asset s carrying value exceeds its fair value. The key variables that must be estimated include assumptions regarding
sales volume, rates, operating costs, labor and other benefit costs, capital additions, assumed discount rates and other economic factors. These
variables require significant management judgment and include inherent uncertainties since they are forecasting future events. A variation in the
assumptions used could lead to a different conclusion regarding the realizability of an asset and, thus, could have a significant effect on the
consolidated financial statements.
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The long-lived assets of the regulated utility subsidiaries are grouped on a separate entity basis for impairment testing as they are integrated
state-wide operations that do not have the option to curtail service and generally have uniform tariffs. A regulatory asset is charged to earnings if
and when future recovery in rates of that asset is no longer probable.

We performed a valuation of long-lived assets, other than investments and goodwill, as of December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004. As a result of the
impairment analyses, we recorded pretax charges of $24.0 million and $23.0 million including impairments recorded associated with
discontinued operations for the years ended December 2005 and 2004, respectively. No impairment charges were recorded in 2006. The
impairments primarily resulted from lower than expected growth, slower development compared with original expectations and changes in the
value of a building with a carrying value that exceeded its fair value. These charges are included in impairment charges in the statements of
operations. The remaining values as of December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004 were determined to be appropriate.

The fair values of long-term investments are dependent on the financial performance and solvency of the entities in which we invest, as well as
volatility inherent in the external markets. In assessing potential impairment for these investments, we consider these factors and in one case also
receive annual appraisals. If such assets are considered impaired, an impairment loss is recognized equal to the amount by which the asset s
carrying value exceeds its fair value. We determined the values of long-term investments were appropriate for the years ended December 31,
2006, 2005 and 2004.

Revenue Recognition

Revenues of the regulated utility subsidiaries are recognized as water and wastewater services are delivered to customers and include amounts
billed to customers on a cycle basis and unbilled amounts based on estimated usage from the date of the latest meter reading to the end of the
accounting period. Unbilled revenues as of December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004 were $123.2 million, $106.0 million and $185.2 million,
respectively. Increases in volumes delivered to the utilities customers and favorable rate mix due to changes in usage patterns in customer
classes in the period could be significant to the calculation of unbilled revenue. Changes in the timing of meter reading schedules and the
number and type of customers scheduled for each meter reading date would also have an effect on the estimated unbilled revenue; however,
since the majority of our customers are billed on a monthly basis, total operating revenues would remain materially unchanged.

Revenue from non-regulated operations is recognized as services are rendered. Revenues from certain construction projects are recognized over
the contract term based on the estimated percentage of completion during the period compared to the total estimated services to be provided over
the entire contract. Losses on contracts are recognized during the period in which the loss first becomes known. Revenues recognized during the
period in excess of billings on construction contracts are recorded as unbilled revenue. Billings in excess of revenues recognized on construction
contracts are recorded as other current liabilities on the balance sheet until the recognition criteria are met. Changes in contract performance and
related estimated contract profitability may result in revisions to costs and revenues and are recognized in the period in which revisions are
determined.

Accounting for Income Taxes

We participate in a consolidated federal income tax return for United States tax purposes. Members of the consolidated group are charged with
the amount of federal income tax expense determined as if they filed separate returns.

We estimate the amount of income tax payable or refundable for the current year and the deferred income tax liabilities and assets that results
from estimating temporary differences resulting from the treatment of certain items, such as depreciation, for tax and financial statement
reporting. These differences result from the recognition of a deferred tax asset or liability on our consolidated balance sheet and require us to
make
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judgments regarding the probability of the ultimate tax impact of the various transactions we enter into. Based on these judgments we may
record tax reserves or adjustments to valuation allowances on deferred tax assets to reflect the expected realization of future tax benefits. Actual
income taxes could vary from these estimates and changes in these estimates can increase income tax expense in the period that these changes in
estimate occur.

Accounting for Pension and Postretirement Benefits

We maintain noncontributory defined benefit pension plans covering substantially all non-union employees of our regulated utility and shared
service operations. The pension plans have been closed for any employees hired on or after January 1, 2006. Union employees hired on or after
January 1, 2001 and non-union employees hired on or after January 1, 2006 will be provided with a 5.25% of base pay defined contribution plan.
We also maintain postretirement benefit plans for eligible retirees. The retiree welfare plans are closed for union employees hired on or after
January 1, 2006. The plans had previously closed for non-union employees hired on or after January 1, 2002. We follow the guidance of SFAS

87, Employers Accounting for Pensions, and SFAS 106, Employers Accounting for Postretirement Benefits Other Than Pensions, when
accounting for these benefits. In addition, we adopted the recognition and disclosure requirements of SFAS 158, Employers Accounting for
Defined Benefit Pension and Other Postretirement Plans, effective December 31, 2006. See Note 6 Pension and Other Postretirement Benefits of
the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for further information regarding the accounting for the defined benefit pension plans and
postretirement benefit plans.

Under these accounting standards, assumptions are made regarding the valuation of benefit obligations and the performance of plan assets.
Delayed recognition in earnings of differences between actual results and expected or estimated results is a guiding principle of these standards.
This delayed recognition of actual results allows for a smoothed recognition of costs over the working lives of the employees who benefit under
the plans. The primary assumptions are:

Discount Rate The discount rate is used in calculating the present value of benefits, which are based on projections of benefit
payments to be made in the future. The objective in selecting the discount rate is to measure the single amount that, if invested at the
measurement date in a portfolio of high-quality debt instruments, would provide the necessary future cash flows to pay the
accumulated benefits when due;

Expected Return on Plan Assets Management projects the future return on plan assets considering prior performance, but primarily
based upon the plans mix of assets and expectations for the long-term returns on those asset classes. These projected returns reduce
the net benefit costs we record currently;

Rate of Compensation Increase Management projects employees annual pay increases, which are used to project employees pension
benefits at retirement; and

Health Care Cost Trend Rate Management projects the expected increases in the cost of health care.
In selecting a discount rate for our pension and postretirement benefit plans, a yield curve was developed for a portfolio containing the majority
of United States-issued Aa-graded non-callable (or callable with make-whole provisions) corporate bonds. For each plan, the discount rate was
developed as the level equivalent rate that would yield the same present value as using spot rates aligned with the projected benefit payments.
The discount rate for determining both pension benefit obligations and other postretirement benefit obligations was 5.65%, 6.00% and 6.25% at
December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively.

In selecting an expected return on plan assets, we considered tax implications, past performance and economic forecasts for the types of
investments held by the plans. The long-term expected rate of return on plan assets (EROA) assumption used in calculating pension cost was
8.25% for 2006 and 8.75% for 2005 and 2004. The weighted average EROA assumption used in calculating other postretirement benefit costs
was 7.95% for 2006, and 8.40% in 2005 and 2004.
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In selecting a rate of compensation increase, we consider past experience in light of movements in inflation rates. At December 31, 2006, the
Company s rate of compensation increase was 4.25% for 2006 and 2005 and 4.75% for 2004.

In selecting health care cost trend rates, we consider past performance and forecasts of increases in health care costs. Our health care cost trend
rate used to calculate the periodic cost was an increase of 10.0% for 2006 compared to the rate used for 2005, gradually declining to increases of
5.0% in years 2011 and thereafter.

Assumed health care cost trend rates have a significant effect on the amounts reported for the other postretirement benefit plans. The health care
cost trend rate is based on historical rates and expected market conditions. A one-percentage-point change in assumed health care cost trend rates
would have the following effects:

Impact on Impact on
Other 2006
Postretirement Total
Benefit Service and
Obligation at Interest Cost
Change in Actuarial Assumption December 31, 2006 Components
Increase assumed health care cost trend by 1% $ 56,263 $ 6,124
Decrease assumed health care cost trend by 1% $ (46,710) $ (4,985

We will use a discount rate and EROA of 8% and 5.9%, respectively, for estimating our 2007 pension costs. Additionally, we will use a discount
rate and expected return on plan assets of 8% and 5.9%, respectively, for estimating our 2007 other postretirement benefit costs.

The assumptions are reviewed annually and at any interim remeasurement of the plan obligations. The impact of assumption changes is reflected
in the recorded pension and postretirement benefit amounts as they occur, or over a period of time if allowed under applicable accounting
standards. The assumptions are selected to represent the average expected experience over time and may differ in any one year from actual
experience due to changes in capital markets and the overall economy. As these assumptions change from period to period, recorded pension and
postretirement benefit amounts and funding requirements could also change.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In February 2007, the Financial Accounting Standards Board, referred to as FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 159,
The Fair Value Option for Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities Including an amendment of FASB Statement No. 115, referred to as SFAS

159. This standard permits entities to choose to measure many financial instruments and certain other items at fair value. The objective is to

improve financial reporting by providing entities with the opportunity to mitigate volatility in reported earnings caused by measuring related

assets and liabilities differently without having to apply complex hedge accounting provisions. This standard will be effective for us on

January 1, 2008. We are currently evaluating the effect, if any, that the adoption of SFAS 159 will have on our results of operations, financial

position and cash flows.

In September 2006, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 158, Employers Accounting for Defined Benefit Pension
and Other Postretirement Plans an amendment of FASB Statements No. 87, 88, 106 and 132(R), referred to as SFAS 158. This statement
requires the recognition of the overfunded or underfunded status of pension and other postretirement benefit plans on the balance sheet. Under
SFAS 158, actuarial gains and losses, prior service costs or credits, and transition obligations and assets that have not been recognized in net
periodic benefit cost under previous accounting standards will be recognized as a regulatory asset for the portion of the underfunded liability that
meets the recovery criteria prescribed in SFAS 71 and as accumulated other comprehensive income, net of tax effects, for that portion of the
underfunded liability that does not meet SFAS 71 regulatory accounting criteria. We adopted the recognition and disclosure requirements of the
statement on December 31, 2006.
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In September 2006, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 157, Fair Value Measurements, referred to as SFAS 157.
This statement defines fair value, establishes a framework for using fair value to measure assets and liabilities, and expands disclosures about

fair value measurements. The statement applies when other statements require or permit the fair value measurement of assets and liabilities. This
statement does not expand the use of fair value measurement. SFAS 157 is effective for us beginning January 1, 2008. We are currently

evaluating the provisions of this statement and have not yet determined the effect of adoption on our results of operations or financial position.

In September 2006, the SEC issued Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 108, Considering the Effects of Prior Year Misstatements when Quantifying
Misstatements in Current Year Financial Statements ( SAB 108 ). SAB 108 provides guidance on how prior year misstatements should be
considered when quantifying misstatements in current year financial statements for purposes of determining whether the current year s financial
statements are materially misstated. SAB 108 is effective for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2006.

In June 2006, the FASB issued Interpretation No. 48, Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes, referred to as FIN 48, an Interpretation of
SFAS No. 109, Accounting for Income Taxes. FIN 48 is intended to address inconsistencies among entities with the measurement and
recognition in accounting for income tax deductions for financial statement purposes. Specifically, FIN 48 addresses the timing of the
recognition of income tax benefits. FIN 48 requires the financial statement recognition of an income tax benefit when we determine that it is
more-likely-than-not that the tax position will be sustained. FIN 48 is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2006. We adopted
it as required on January 1, 2007 and it did not have a significant effect on our results of operations or financial position.

During 2006, the Emerging Issues Task Force of the Financial Accounting Standards Board ratified EITF Issue No. 06-3, How Taxes Collected
from Customers and Remitted to Governmental Authorities Should Be Presented in the Income Statement (that is, Gross versus Net
Presentation), referred to as EITF 06-3. The Task Force reached a consensus that the scope of EITF 06-3 includes any tax assessed by a
governmental authority that is both imposed on and concurrent with a specific revenue-producing transaction between a seller and a customer,
and that the presentation of such taxes is an accounting policy that should be disclosed. Our accounting policy is to present these taxes on a net
basis (excluded from revenues).

See Note 2 Significant Accounting Policies in the notes to the audited consolidated financial statements for a discussion of new accounting
standards recently adopted or pending adoption.
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BUSINESS

Our Company

Founded in 1886, we are the largest investor-owned United States water and wastewater utility company, as measured both by operating revenue
and population served. Our nearly 6,900 employees provide approximately 16.2 million people with drinking water, wastewater and other
water-related services in 32 states and Ontario, Canada. In 2006, we generated $2,093.1 million in operating revenue, representing
approximately four times the operating revenue of the next largest investor-owned company in the United States water and wastewater business,
and $252.5 million in operating income, which includes $221.7 million of impairment charges relating to continuing operations.

We report the results of our business in our Regulated Businesses segment and our Non-Regulated Businesses segment. For 2006 and for the six
months ended June 30, 2007, our Regulated Businesses segment generated $1,854.6 million and $927.9 million, respectively, in operating
revenue, which accounted for 88.6% and 90.3%, respectively, of total operating revenue. For the same periods, our Non-Regulated Businesses
segment generated $248.5 million and $107.0 million, respectively, in operating revenue, prior to inter-segment eliminations, which accounted
for 11.9% and 10.4%, respectively, of consolidated operating revenue.

Our History as a Public Company

We were founded in 1886 as the American Water Works & Guarantee Company, for the purposes of building and purchasing water systems in
McKeesport, Pennsylvania. In 1935, the Company was reorganized under its current name, and in 1947 the common stock of the Company
became publicly traded on the New York Stock Exchange. Prior to being acquired by RWE in 2003, we were the largest publicly traded water
utility company in the United States.

Our Acquisition by RWE

In 2003, we were acquired by RWE and became a private company. The RWE acquisition resulted in certain changes in our business. For
example, our operations and management were managed through Thames Water. Also, we agreed not to file rate cases with certain state PUCs
for specified periods of time as a condition of the acquisition. As of June 30, 2007, all rate stay-out provisions had expired. In 2005, RWE
decided to divest American Water through the sale of shares in one or more public offerings.

Corporate & Industry Milestones

Year Event

1886  Founding of American Water as the American Water Works & Guarantee Company

1935 Reorganizes as American Water Works Company, Inc. in response to the Public Utility Company Holding Act
1947  First listing of common stock on the New York Stock Exchange under the symbol AWK

1958  Acquires operations in Connecticut, Massachusetts and New Hampshire

1962  Acquires contract operations and water systems in Maryland, Pennsylvania and New Jersey through merger with Northeastern Water
Company

1965  Purchases the water utility assets of Southern Gas and Water Company in West Virginia

1966  Purchases the water utility assets of California Water & Telephone Company

Joins Fortune magazine s list of 50 largest United States public utility companies
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Year Event

1969  Acquires Paradise Valley Water Company in Arizona

1972  Passage of Clean Water Act

1972 Western Pennsylvania Water Company formed through merger of 17 operating subsidiaries
1974  Passage of Safe Drinking Water Act

1986  Acquires operations in New Mexico from Southwest Public Service Company

1989  Western Pennsylvania Water Company and Keystone Water Company merge to form Pennsylvania American Water Company
1993 Acquires operations in Indiana, Missouri and Ohio from Avatar Holdings

1996  Acquires the water service assets of Pennsylvania Gas & Water Company

1998  Acquires wastewater operations in Hawaii

1999  Acquires National Enterprises Inc. with operations in Missouri, Illinois, Indiana and New York
2000  Acquires water utilities in Missouri, Indiana, Illinois and Virginia from United Water Resources

2001  Acquires Azurix North America Corporation

RWE signs an agreement to acquire the Company
2002  Acquires water subsidiaries of Citizens Communications Company in Arizona, California, Illinois, Indiana, Ohio and Pennsylvania
2003 RWE completes acquisition of the Company
RWE combines the Company with the United States operations of Thames Water (including E Town Corporation, Inc.) to form the
North American Water reporting unit of RWE Thames Water
2005 RWE announces its intention to divest the Company

Regulated Businesses Overview

Our primary business involves the ownership of water and wastewater utilities that provide water and wastewater services to residential,
commercial and industrial customers. Our subsidiaries that provide these services are generally subject to economic regulation by the state PUCs
in the states in which they operate. The federal government and the states also regulate environmental, health and safety and water quality
matters. We report the results of this business in our Regulated Businesses segment.
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The following charts set forth operating revenue and customers, respectively, for 2006 for the states in which our Regulated Businesses provide
services:

Regulated Businesses Operating Revenue Regulated Businesses Customers

(dollars in millions)

Non-Regulated Businesses Overview

We also provide services that are not subject to economic regulation by state PUCs through our Non-Regulated Businesses. Our Non-Regulated
Businesses include our:

Contracts Operations Group, which enters into public/private partnerships, including O&M, and DBO contracts for the provision of
services to water and wastewater facilities for municipalities, the United States military and other customers;

Applied Water Management Group, which works with customers to design, build and operate small water and wastewater treatment
plants; and

Homeowner Services Group, which provides services to domestic homeowners to protect against the cost of repairing broken or
leaking pipes inside and outside their homes.
We report the results of these lines of business in our Non-Regulated Businesses segment. For 2006, operating revenue for our Non-Regulated
Businesses was $248.5 million, prior to inter-segment eliminations, accounting for 11.9% of total operating revenue for the same period.
Our Industry

Overview

The United States water and wastewater industry has two main segments: (i) utility, which involves supplying water and wastewater services to
consumers, and (ii) general services, which involves providing water- and wastewater-related services to water and wastewater utilities and other
customers on a contract basis.
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The utility segment includes municipal systems, which are owned and operated by local governments or governmental subdivisions, and
investor-owned systems. Government-owned systems make up the vast majority of the United States water and wastewater utility segment,
accounting for approximately 85% of all United States community water systems and approximately 95% of all United States community
wastewater systems. Investor-owned water and wastewater systems account for the remainder of the United States water and wastewater
community water systems. Growth of service providers in the utility segment is achieved through acquisitions, including tuck-ins, of other water
and wastewater systems and organic growth of the population served by such providers.

The utility segment is characterized by high barriers to entry, including high capital spending requirements. Investor-owned water and
wastewater utilities also face regulatory approval processes in order to do business, which may involve obtaining relevant operating approvals,
including certificates of public convenience and necessity (or similar authorizations) from state PUCs. Investor-owned water and wastewater
systems are generally economically regulated by the state PUCs in the states in which they operate. The federal government and the states also
regulate environmental, health and safety and water quality matters for both investor-owned and government-owned water and wastewater
utilities.

The general services segment includes engineering and consulting companies and numerous other fee-for-service businesses. These include the
building and operating of water and wastewater utility systems, system repair services, lab services, sale of water infrastructure and distribution
products (such as pipes) and other specialized services. The general services segment is characterized by aggressive competition and
market-driven growth and profit margins.

The aging water and wastewater infrastructure in the United States is in constant need of modernization and facilities replacement. Increased
regulations to improve water quality and the management of wastewater discharges, which began with passage of the Clean Water Act in 1972
and the Safe Drinking Water Act in 1974, have been among the primary drivers of the need for modernization. The EPA estimates that
approximately $277 billion of capital spending will be necessary between 2003 and 2022 to replace aging infrastructure and to comply with
quality standards to ensure quality water systems across the United States. In addition, the EPA estimates that approximately $388 billion of
capital spending will be necessary between 2000 and 2019 to replace aging infrastructure and ensure quality wastewater systems across the
United States.

The following chart sets forth estimated capital expenditure needs through 2022 for United States water systems:
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Capital expenditures related to municipal water supply, treatment and distribution and wastewater collection and treatment facilities are typically
funded by water and wastewater rates, taxes or the issuance of bonds. However, raising large amounts of funds is challenging for municipal
water utilities, which impacts their ability to increase capital spending. In order to meet their capital spending challenges, many municipalities
are examining a combination of privatizations and partnerships with the private sector. Privatization involves a transfer of responsibility for, and
ownership of, the utility from the municipality to the private sector. Partnerships between municipalities and the private sector include DBO
contracts, own, operate and transfer contracts and own, leaseback and operate contracts. Under these types of contracts, the municipality
maintains ownership of the water system and the private sector takes responsibility for managing and operating the system.

Fragmentation and Consolidation

The utility segment of the United States water and wastewater industry is highly fragmented, with approximately 53,000 community water
systems and approximately 16,000 community wastewater facilities, according to the EPA. As shown in the charts below, the majority of the
approximately 53,000 community water systems are very small, serving a population of 500 or less.

The following charts set forth the total United States water industry by system type and the total population served by system type, respectively,
for 2005:

Number of United States United States Population

Water Systems by Type:* Served by Water System Type:*

This large number of relatively small water and wastewater utilities results in inefficiencies in the marketplace, since smaller utilities may not
have the operating expertise, financial and technological capability or economies of scale to provide services or raise capital as efficiently as
larger utilities. These inefficiencies may lead to industry consolidation in the future, as the larger investor-owned utilities acquire smaller, local
water and wastewater systems. Larger utilities that have greater access to capital are generally more capable of making mandated and other
necessary infrastructure upgrades to both water and wastewater systems. In addition, water and wastewater utilities with large customer bases
spread across broad geographic regions may more easily absorb the impact of adverse weather, such as droughts, excessive rain and cool
temperatures in specific areas.
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Larger utilities are able to spread overhead expenses over a larger customer base, thereby reducing the costs to serve each customer. Since many
administrative and support activities can be efficiently centralized to gain economies of scale and sharing of best practices, companies that
participate in industry consolidation have the potential to improve operating efficiencies, lower unit costs and improve service at the same time.

Water and Wastewater Rates

Investor-owned water and wastewater utilities generate operating revenue from customers based on rates that are established by state PUCs

through a rate-setting process that may include public hearings, evidentiary hearings and the submission by the utility of evidence and testimony

in support of the requested level of rates. In evaluating a rate case, state PUCs typically focus on five areas: (i) the amount and prudence of
investment in facilities considered used and useful in providing public service; (ii) the operating and maintenance costs and taxes associated with
providing the service (typically by making reference to a representative 12-month period of time, known as a test year); (iii) the appropriate rate

of return; (iv) the tariff or rate design that allocates operating revenue requirements equitably across the customer base; and (v) the quality of
service the utility provides, including issues raised by customers.

For most consumers, water and wastewater bills make up a relatively small percentage of household expenditures compared to other utility
services.

The following chart sets forth the relative cost of water in the United States as a percentage of total household utility expenditures:

Our Strengths
We believe that we are distinguished by the following key competitive strengths:

Market leader with broad national footprint and strong local presence. We are the largest and most geographically diversified investor-owned
water and wastewater utility company in the United States. With operations in 32 states and Ontario, Canada, we serve a population of
approximately 16.2 million people, which we estimate is approximately 5 times the population served by the next largest investor-owned water
and wastewater company in the United States. Our scale and geographic scope enable us to capitalize effectively on growth opportunities across
our service areas, while helping to insulate us from adverse conditions in any one geographic area.

Regulatory, weather and economic diversity. State regulatory decisions, regional droughts and floods and local and regional
economic downturns can have a major effect on geographically concentrated
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water and wastewater utilities. Our presence in numerous jurisdictions and localities across the United States promotes more stable
and predictable financial performance across our overall business.

Economies of scale. As the largest investor-owned water and wastewater utility company in the United States, our Regulated
Businesses span 356 individual service areas and include approximately 45,000 miles of distribution and collection mains, 84 surface
water treatment plants, 655 groundwater treatment plants and 41 wastewater treatment facilities. Our scale and long-standing history
with suppliers provide us with a competitive advantage in procuring goods and services reliably and economically, which enables us
to provide high quality, cost-effective service to our customers and allows us to economically employ industry experts to serve all
our systems. In addition, our experience in operating utilities in many jurisdictions results in the identification and application of best
practices across the entire company.

Active community involvement supports customer satisfaction. We establish an active presence in the local communities we serve,
supported by strong, ongoing community relations and corporate responsibility. We work closely with these communities to help
create detailed water development plans, collaborate on growth initiatives and implement various water infrastructure and
conservation projects. We are involved in local charities, schools and community organizations. In 2006, we donated approximately
$1.7 million to a wide array of charitable projects in communities that we serve. This strong local presence and community
involvement complements our high quality service and helps us to achieve high levels of customer satisfaction. We work with
internal and external audiences to develop and support activities that contribute to a responsible business and to achieve high
economic, social and environmental standards while balancing the needs of our key stakeholders through a multi-faceted corporate
responsibility approach.
Regulated Businesses provide financial stability. Our core Regulated Businesses, which consist of locally managed utility subsidiaries that
generally are economically regulated by the states in which they operate, accounted for approximately 88.6% of our consolidated operating
revenue in 2006. Our Regulated Businesses provide a high degree of financial stability because (i) high barriers to entry provide limited
protection from competitive pressures, (ii) economic regulation promotes predictability in financial planning and long-term performance through
the rate-setting process and (iii) our largely residential customer base promotes consistent operating results.

Barriers to entry. Generally, water and wastewater utilities operate pursuant to certificates of public convenience and necessity (or
similar authorizations) issued by the state PUC in which they operate, which creates a barrier to entry. The requirement to hold such
a certificate typically prevents investor-owned water and wastewater utilities from competing with us in our authorized areas. In
addition, the high cost of constructing a new water or wastewater system generally inhibits competitive entry into our markets,
including by municipal or government-owned utilities, which must either construct new systems or convert our assets to public
ownership in order to compete directly with us in our authorized areas. Both of these factors provide a framework that allows us to
operate our Regulated Businesses on a predictable and consistent basis.

Economic regulation. Economic regulation in the water and wastewater utility industry exists as a substitute for competition. The
primary regulatory model used by state PUCs involves a determination of an applicable rate base (consisting of allowed investments
made in infrastructure), the recovery of prudently incurred operating expenses and an opportunity to earn an appropriate rate of
return of and on invested capital. This model allows us to project our returns of and on investment and recovery of expenses and
promotes predictability in financial planning and long-term performance of our Regulated Businesses.

Residential customer base. Residential customers accounted for approximately 91% of the total customers served by our Regulated
Businesses and approximately 61% of total operating revenue for our Regulated Businesses in 2006. Residential customers represent
a stable customer platform, generating consistent operating results for our company over time and across our geographic service
areas.
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Experience in securing appropriate rates of return and promoting constructive regulatory frameworks. We seek appropriate rates of return of
and on investments and recovery of prudently incurred operating expenses from state PUCs in the form of rate increases. We have a strong track
record of providing reliable service at cost-effective rates, which has typically resulted in high customer satisfaction and has generally allowed

us to maintain positive relations with local communities and regulators. We have generally been granted rate relief in a timely manner after
application, and prior to our acquisition by RWE we often were successful in securing appropriate rate relief when we filed rate cases. In the
period following RWE s acquisition of the Company, as a condition to the approval of the acquisition, we agreed with certain state PUCs that we
would not file rate cases for specified periods of time, also known as rate stay-outs. As of June 30, 2007, all rate stay-out provisions had expired.

A number of states in which our Regulated Businesses operate have adopted efficient rate policies, including some form of single tariff pricing,
forward-looking test years or infrastructure surcharges. Pennsylvania, New Jersey, West Virginia, Ohio, Indiana and Illinois are examples of
states that have adopted a full or partial single rate policy, under which all customers in a state or certain regions within a state are charged
utilizing a single rate structure, regardless of which of our individual systems serves them. The single tariff structure is based on costs that are
determined on a statewide or intra-state regional basis, thereby moderating the impacts of periodic fluctuations in local costs while lowering
administrative costs for us and our customers. In addition, a number of states in which we operate allow utilities to utilize some form of forecast
or forward-looking test year and Pennsylvania, Illinois, Missouri, Indiana, New York, California and Ohio are examples of states that have
permitted some form of infrastructure surcharge for investments to replace aging infrastructure. Forward-looking test years and infrastructure
surcharges reduce the regulatory lag associated with the traditional method of recovering rates from state PUCs through lengthy rate cases based
on historical information. The forward-looking test year mechanism allows us to earn on a more timely basis a return of and on our current or
projected costs or a rate of return of and on our current or projected invested capital and other known and measurable changes in our business.
The infrastructure surcharge mechanism allows our rates to be adjusted and charged to customers outside the context of a general rate
proceeding for pre-specified portions of our capital expenditures to replace aging infrastructure closer to the time these expenses are incurred.
These constructive regulatory mechanisms encourage us to maintain a steady capital expenditure program to repair and improve water and
wastewater systems as needed by reducing the regulatory lag on the recovery of prudent expenditures.

Significant growth opportunities with a low risk business profile. We believe we are well positioned to benefit from favorable industry
dynamics in the water and wastewater sectors, which provide significant opportunities for future growth in both our Regulated Businesses and
complementary Non-Regulated Businesses.

Replacement of aging infrastructure. The EPA estimates that approximately $277 billion of capital spending will be needed between
2003 and 2022 to replace aging water infrastructure and comply with stricter water quality standards, and the EPA estimates that
approximately $388 billion will be needed between 2003 and 2022 to replace aging wastewater infrastructure. We intend to invest
capital prudently to enable us to continue to provide essential services to our regulated water and wastewater utility customers.
In addition, approximately 85% of community water systems are owned by municipalities or government entities that have varying access to
financial resources and may have less extensive experience with large construction programs. In order to meet their capital spending challenges,
we believe that municipalities will increasingly examine a range of strategies, including privatizations and partnerships with the private sector.
We have successfully developed expertise in managing large capital investment projects and programs as an owner-operator and have an
established track record of investing to upgrade, replace and add new pipes, treatment and pumping facilities and other water system
infrastructure. In addition, we have experience designing, building and operating water treatment plants, which treat water from major rivers as
well as lakes, reservoirs and groundwater sources within the United States. Our experience and resources position us favorably to partner with
municipalities to upgrade and manage their infrastructure projects.
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Fragmented industry provides consolidation opportunities. With approximately 53,000 community water systems and roughly
16,000 community wastewater systems in the United States, the water and wastewater industry is significantly more fragmented than
the other major utility industries. We expect the factors driving industry consolidation to increase in the future. These include
economies of scale, environmental regulations, capital investment needs and need for technical and regulatory expertise, to increase
in the future. With the presence of our Regulated Businesses in 20 states, we have a large platform on which to grow both
organically and through consolidation of this fragmented market. Historically, we have been able to successfully identify, acquire
and integrate water and wastewater systems.

Opportunities for non-regulated growth. Our expertise and geographic diversity increases our ability to make opportunistic
investments in non-regulated businesses that are complementary to our Regulated Businesses. Our national footprint and
public/private partnership experience, including O&M, military and DBO contracts and services, position us to participate in existing
and emerging non-regulated water businesses. These include contracting for the supply and treatment of water and wastewater with
the United States military, for which we operate and maintain the water and wastewater networks at Forts Leavenworth, Sill and
Rucker.
Experienced senior management team. Our three senior managers have an average of 27 years of experience in the utilities industry. Donald L.
Correll, our President and Chief Executive Officer, Ellen C. Wolf, our Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer, and John S. Young,
our Chief Operating Officer, have all held senior management positions at publicly traded companies. Our 12 state presidents have an average of
19 years of experience in the utilities industry.

Industry leader in water quality, testing and research. As the largest investor-owned United States water and wastewater utility company, we
are experts in water quality testing, compliance and treatment and have established and own industry-leading water testing facilities. Our
technologically advanced quality control and testing laboratory in Belleville, Illinois is certified in 24 states through the EPA Unregulated
Contaminant Monitoring program. Our laboratories and other facilities perform more than one million water quality tests per year.

Our Strategy

Our goal is to consistently provide customers with safe, high quality drinking water and reliable water and wastewater services. Our business
strategies include:

continuing to invest prudently in regulated water and wastewater infrastructure projects;

earning an appropriate rate of return on our investments from state PUCs;

growing our Regulated Businesses through acquisitions; and

continuing to pursue public/private partnerships, including O&M and military contracts and services and other non-regulated
businesses that are complementary to our Regulated Businesses.
Continue our prudent investment in regulated infrastructure projects. We intend to invest capital prudently to enable us to continue to provide
essential services to our regulated water and wastewater utility customers, while working with regulators in the various states in which we
operate to have the opportunity to earn appropriate rates of return of and on these investments.

Over the next five years, we estimate that Company-funded capital investment will total between approximately $4,000 and $4,500 million. We
anticipate spending between approximately $700 and $900 million yearly on Company-funded capital investment for the foreseeable future,
depending upon the timing of major capital projects. Our capital investment includes both infrastructure renewal programs, where we replace
existing infrastructure, as needed, and construction of facilities to meet new customer growth. Over the next five years, we estimate we will
invest approximately $1,800 million to replace aging infrastructure including mains, meters,
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and supply and treatment facilities. We estimate that we will invest approximately $1,300 million in facilities to serve new customer growth over
this same period. In addition, we estimate that complying with water quality standards and other regulatory requirements will require
approximately $750 million of investment over the same period. Projects to enhance system reliability, security, and efficiency, or to meet other
needs are projected to account for approximately an additional $400 million of investment over the same period.

The charts below set forth our estimated percentage of projected capital expenditures for 2007 to 2011 by purpose of investment and by asset
type, respectively:

Earn an appropriate rate of return on our investments. A critical competency of a regulated utility is filing and completing rate cases with state
PUCs. We will focus on the timely filing and completion of these rate cases in order to earn an appropriate return on our investments and to
obtain recovery of prudently incurred expenses.

Grow our Regulated Businesses through acquisitions. We intend to continue to expand our regulated footprint geographically by acquiring
water and wastewater systems in our existing markets and certain markets in the United States where we do not currently operate our Regulated
Businesses. Our experienced development team evaluates potential acquisition targets across the country, particularly in higher-growth areas.
Before entering new markets, we will evaluate the regulatory environment to ensure that we will have the opportunity to achieve an appropriate
return on our investment while maintaining our high standards for quality, reliability and compliance with environmental, health and safety and
water quality standards. These acquisitions may include large acquisitions of companies that have operations in multiple markets.

We also intend to continue to grow our regulated footprint through tuck-in acquisitions of small water and/or wastewater systems, typically
serving fewer than 10,000 customers, in close geographic proximity to where we currently operate our Regulated Businesses. Tuck-ins allow us
to integrate systems, operations and management and achieve efficiencies.

Continue to pursue complementary businesses. While our business mix will continue to focus predominantly on regulated activities, we are
pursuing opportunities in non-regulated businesses that are complementary to our Regulated Businesses and our capabilities. We plan to focus
on our public/private partnerships, including O&M and military contracts and services. We intend to capitalize on our O&M expertise as well as
our existing municipal and government relationships to identify and bid for new ventures that have attractive risk and return characteristics. We
also intend to continue to expand our non-regulated Homeowner Services business, which provides services to domestic homeowners to protect
against the cost of repairing broken or leaking pipes inside and outside their homes, in areas within and beyond our existing regulated footprint.
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Our Regulated Businesses
Overview of Networks, Facilities and Water Supply

Our Regulated Businesses operate in approximately 1,625 communities spread out across 356 individual service areas in 20 states in the United
States. Our primary operating assets include 84 surface water treatment plants, 655 groundwater treatment plants, 1,013 groundwater wells, 41
wastewater treatment facilities, 727 treated water storage facilities, 1,268 pumping stations, 99 dams and approximately 45,000 miles of mains
and collection pipes, 40,000 miles of which are water mains and 5,000 miles of which are sewer mains. We own substantially all of the assets
used by our Regulated Businesses.

We generally own the land and physical assets used to store, extract and treat source water. Typically, we do not own the water itself, which is
held in public trust and is allocated to us through contracts and allocation rights granted by federal and state agencies or through the ownership
of water rights pursuant to local law. Sources of supply are seasonal in nature and weather conditions can have a pronounced effect on supply. In
connection with supply planning for most surface or groundwater sources, we employ sophisticated models to determine safe yields under
different rainfall and drought conditions. Surface and groundwater levels are routinely monitored for all supplies so that supply capacity may be
predicted and, as needed, mitigated through demand management and additional supply development.

The following chart sets forth the sources of water supply for our Regulated Businesses for 2006 by volume:

The level of water treatment that we apply varies significantly depending upon the quality of the water source. Surface water sources, such as
rivers, typically require significant filtration, while some groundwater sources, such as aquifers, require chemical treatment only. In addition, a
small amount of treated water is purchased from neighboring water purveyors. Treated water is transported through an extensive transmission
and distribution network, which includes underground pipes, above ground storage facilities and numerous pumping facilities with the ultimate
distribution of the treated water to the customers premises. We also have installed meters to measure the water that we deliver through our
distribution network. We employ a variety of methods of meter reading to monitor consumption, ranging from basic mechanical meters read by
traveling meter readers to remote drive-by electronic meter reading equipment. The majority of new meters are able to support future advances
in electronic meter reading.

The provision of wastewater services involves the collection of wastewater from customers premises through sewer lines. The wastewater is then
transported through a sewer network to a treatment facility where it is treated to meet required effluent standards. The treated wastewater is

finally returned to the environment as effluent, and the solid waste byproduct of the treatment process is disposed of in accordance with local
standards.
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Maintenance of our networks is a key activity of our Regulated Businesses. We have ongoing main renewal programs in all states in which our
Regulated Businesses operate. These programs consist of both rehabilitation of existing mains and replacement of mains that have reached the
end of their useful service life. We generally replace rather than rehabilitate our mains, subject to considerations of cost, feasibility and customer
service impact.

The following table sets forth operating revenue, operating income and number of customers for 2006 for our regulated subsidiaries in the states
where our Regulated Businesses provide services:

Number of
Operating Customers
Revenue (at December
($ in millions) % of Total 31, 2006) % of Total

New Jersey $ 445.0 24.0% 623,808 19.0%
Pennsylvania 402.8 21.7% 640,555 19.5%
Missouri 170.9 9.2% 464,361 14.1%
Illinois 169.9 9.2% 304,138 9.3%
Indiana 136.5 7.4% 281,099 8.5%
California 117.3 6.3% 176,888 5.4%
West Virginia 101.9 5.5% 166,336 5.1%
Subtotal (Top Seven States) 1,544.3 83.3% 2,657,185 80.9%
Other 310.3 16.7% 629,179 19.1%
Total Regulated Businesses $ 1,854.6 100.0% 3,286,364 100.0%

Includes data from our operating subsidiaries in the following states: Arizona, Georgia, Hawaii, Iowa, Kentucky, Maryland, Michigan,
New Mexico, New York, Ohio, Tennessee, Texas and Virginia.
Approximately 83.5% of operating revenue from our Regulated Businesses in 2006 were generated from approximately 2.7 million customers in
our seven largest states, as measured by operating revenues. In fiscal year 2006, no single customer accounted for more than 1% of our annual
operating revenue.

The operational characteristics of our Regulated Businesses, including water and wastewater networks and infrastructure and water sources and
supply, vary on a state-by-state basis, as explained below with respect to our top seven states by Regulated Businesses revenues.

New Jersey

New Jersey American Water Company, Inc. serves a population (including resale) of approximately 2.65 million and generated approximately
$445.0 million of operating revenue in 2006, representing approximately 24.0% of operating revenue of our Regulated Businesses for that
period.

In New Jersey, our infrastructure and assets are designed to collect, treat and distribute water from a variety of surface water sources (including
streams, lakes and reservoirs) and groundwater sources. In 2006, we obtained 68% of our water supply from surface water sources and 22%
from groundwater sources. Purchased raw water and treated water each accounted for 5% of water supply, respectively, for the same period.

New Jersey American Water Company, Inc. currently operates eight surface water treatment plants and 146 groundwater treatment plants, which
process water extracted from 158 groundwater wells. We maintain 123 treated water storage facilities, 206 pumping stations and seven dams,
and our water and wastewater collection and distribution systems comprise 8,113 miles of mains and collection pipes. We do not currently
provide wastewater treatment services in New Jersey.
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